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1Y)
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Agenda for Regular Meeting
of the Board of Directors of the Palmdale Water District
to be held at the District’s office at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale

Wednesday, April 9, 2014
7:00 p.m.

NOTE: To comply with the Americans with Disabilities Act, to participate in any Board
meeting please contact Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111 x1003 at least 48 hours prior to a
Board meeting to inform us of your needs and to determine if accommodation is feasible.

Agenda item materials, as well as materials related to agenda items submitted after
distribution of the agenda packets, are available for public review at the District’s office
located at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale. Please call Dawn Deans at 661-947-4111
x1003 for public review of materials.

PUBLIC COMMENT GUIDELINES: The prescribed time limit per speaker is
three-minutes. Please refrain from public displays or outbursts such as unsolicited
applause, comments, or cheering. Any disruptive activities that substantially
interfere with the ability of the District to carry out its meeting will not be permitted
and offenders will be requested to leave the meeting.

Each item on the agenda shall be deemed to include any appropriate motion, resolution,
or ordinance to take action on any item. :

Pledge of Allegiance.

Roll Call.

Adoption of Agenda.

Public comments for non-agenda items.

Presentations:

5.1)  Littlerock Creek Recharge and Recovery Project. (Assistant General Manager

Knudson/David Ferguson, Kennedy/Jenks Consultants)

Providing high quality water to our current and future customers at a reasonable cost.
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6)

7)

8)

9)

Action Items - Consent Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on

any action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

6.1)  Approval of minutes of workshop meeting held March 24, 2014.
6.2)  Approval of minutes of regular meeting held March 26, 2014.
6.3) Payment of bills for April 9, 2014.

6.4)  Approval of Professional Services Agreement with Tripepi Smith & Associates,
Inc. for web site development services. ($20,000 — Budgeted — Information
Technology Manager Stanton)

Action Items - Action Calendar (The public shall have an opportunity to comment on any

action item as each item is considered by the Board of Directors prior to action being
taken.)

7.1)  Presentation, consideration, and possible action on acceptance and filing of 2013
Audit and Management Report. (Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPAs/Financial
Advisor Egan/Finance Manager Williams)

7.2)  Status report on Cash Flow Statement and Current Cash Balances as of February
28, 2014. (Financial Advisor Egan/Finance Committee)

7.3)  Status report on Financial Statements, Revenue and Expense and Departmental
Budget Reports for February 28, 2014. (Finance Manager Williams/Finance
Committee)

7.4) Status report on committed contracts issued. (Assistant General Manager
Knudson/Finance Committee)

7.5)  Consideration and poésible action on annual Employee Memorial Picnic. (Non-
Budgeted — Human Resources Manager Emery/Director Estes)

7.6)  Consideration and possible action on Board and staff attendance at conferences,
seminars, and training sessions as follows:

a) CSDA General Manager Leadership Summit to be held June 22 — 24, 2014
in Olympic Valley.

Information Items:
8.1)  Reports of Directors: Meetings, Committee meetings, and general report.
8.2)  Report of General Manager.
a) Update on fracking in the Antelope Valley.
b) Update on Water Bond.
8.3)  Report of Attorney.

Public comments on closed session agenda matters.
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10)  Closed session under:

10.1) Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1), pending litigation: Antelope Valley
Ground Water Cases.

10.2) Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1), pending litigation: United States, et al.
v. J-M Manufacturing Company, Inc., et al., United States District Court for the
Central District of California Case No. ED CV06-0055-GW.

10.3) Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1), pending litigation: Central Delta Water
Agency vs. Department of Water Resources, Sacramento Superior Court Case No.
34-2010-80000561.

10.4) Government Code Section 54956.9(d)(1), pending litigation: Omar Ramirez v.
Palmdale Water District. :

11)  Public report of any action taken in closed session.
12)  Board members' requests for future agenda items.

13)  Adjournment.

DENNIS D. 'LaMOREAW
General Manager

DDL/dd



AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 1, 2014 April 9, 2014
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Regular Board Meeting
FROM: Jim Stanton, IT Manager

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 6.4 - APPROVAL OF PROFESSIONAL SERVICES

AGREEMENT WITH TRIPEPI SMITH & ASSOCIATES, INC. FOR
WEB SITE DEVELOPMENT SERVICES.

Recommendation:

Staff recommends entering into the attached Professional Services Agreement for
the proposal with Tripepi Smith and Associates, Inc. at a cost not-to-exceed $20,000.00
to redesign and manage the District’s web site.

Background:

The current web site was implemented approximately five years ago and does not
provide content management to meet the District’s needs.

The proposed solution will provide three mock-up sites for review and approval,
programming, training, hosting, support and quarterly review of the new site. Site will
use WordPress, an industry standard, for content management. In addition, the site will
be viewable on mobile devices to include iPads.

Strateqgic Plan Element:

This work is part of the District’s Strategic Plan, 7.1 Customer Communications.

Budget:

This item is currently funded in the 2014 budget.

Supporting Documents:

= Professional Services Agreement
= Proposal received from Tripepi Smith & Associates




CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT & TRIPEPI SMITH & ASSOCIATES, INC.
FOR WEBSITE CREATION, SUPPORT, HOSTING & RELATED SERVICES

This CONSULTANT SERVICES AGREEMENT, hereinafter referred to as “Agreement,” is
made and entered into this 9" day of April, 2014 by and between PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT, a
public corporation organized and existing under the provisions of the California Water Code,
hereinafter referred to as “District,” and TRIPEPI SMITH & ASSOCIATES, INC., a California
Corporation, hereinafter referred to as “Consultant.”

Whereas, District requires professional website design, programming, hosting and support
services services in conjunction with its public communication and transparency efforts; and

Whereas, Consultant has demonstrated expertise in various aspects of website development and
public communications for government agencies and is qualified to provide the professional services
required by District; and

Whereas, District and Consultant desire to enter into a contract for the provision of professional
services for the creation of a website and optional Internet-related communication platforms as
delineated in the Scope of Work attached hereto as Exhibit A, subject to the terms and conditions of
this Agreement.

NOW THEREFORE, in consideration of the promises and covenants hereinafter contained, it is
mutually agreed as follows:

1.0 SERVICES OF CONSULTANT

1.1 Scope of Services. In compliance with all of the terms and conditions of this
Agreement, Consultant shall perform the work or services set forth in the "Scope of Services” attached
hereto as Exhibit "A" and incorporated herein by reference. Consultant warrants that all work or
services set forth in the Scope of Services will be performed in a competent, professional and
satisfactory manner, Additional terms and conditions of this Agreement, if any, which are made a part
hereof are set forth in the "Special Requirements” attached hereto as Exhibit "B" and incorporated
herein by this reference. In the event of a conflict between the provisions of Exhibit "B" and any other
provisions of this Agreement, the provisions of Exhibit "B" shall govern.

1.2 Compliance With Law. All work and services rendered hereunder shall be
provided in accordance with all ordinances, resolutions, statutes, rules and regulations of the District
and any federal, state or local governmental agency of competent jurisdiction.

1.3 Licenses, Permits, Fees and Assessments. Consultant shall obtain, at its sole cost and
expense, such licenses, permits and approvals as may be required by law for the performance of the
services required by this Agreement. Consultant shall procure, at its expense, all permits required by
governmental authorities and shall comply with all applicable local, state and federal regulations and
statutes including Cal-OSHA requirements.




20 COMPENSATION

2.1 Contract Sum. For the services rendered pursuant to this Agreement, Consultant shall
be compensated in accordance with the "Schedule of Compensation” attached hereto as Exhibit "C"
and incorporated herein by this reference, but not exceeding the maximum contract amount of Twenty
Thousand Dollars ($20,000) (“Contract Sum™).

2.2 Method of Pavment. Provided that Consultant is not in default under the terms of this

Agreement, Consultant shall be paid net thirty (30) days upon receipt of invoice and as set forth in
“Schedule of Compensation in Exhibit “C.”

3.6 COORDINATION OF WORK

3.1  Representative of Consulfant. Ryder Todd Smith is hereby designated as being the
representative of Consultant authorized to act on its behalf with respect to the work or services
specified herein and make all decisions in connection therewith.

3.2 Contract Officer. District’'s District Manager is hereby designated as being the
representative of the District authorized to act in ifs behalf with respect to the work and services
specified herein and make all decisions in connection therewith ("Contract Officer™). District may
designate another Contract Officer by providing written notice to Consultant.

33 Prohibition Against Subcontracting or Assignment. Consultant shall not contract with
any entity to perform in whole or in part the work or services required hereunder without the express
written approval of District. Neither this Agreement nor any interest herein may be assigned or
transferred, voluntarily or by operation of law, without the prior written approval of District. Any such
prohibited assignment or transfer shall be void.

3.4  Independent Contractor. Neither the District nor any of its employees shall have any
control over the manner, mode or means by which Consultant, its agents or employees, perform the
services required herein, except as otherwise set forth on Exhibit "A". Consultant shall perform all
services required herein as an independent contractor of District and shall remain under only such
obligations as are consistent with that role. Consultant shall not at any time or in any manner represent
that it or any of its agents or employees are agents or employees of District,

4.0  INSURANCE AND INDEMNIFICATION

4.1 Insurance. Consultant shall procure and maintain, at its sole cost and expense, in a form
and content satisfactory to District, during the entire term of this Agreement including any extension
thereof, the following policies of insurance:

(a)  Commercial General Liability Insurance. A policy of commercial general
liability insurance using Insurance Services Office "Commercial General

Liability” policy form CG 00 01, with an edition date prior to 2004, or the exact
equivalent. Coverage for an additional insured shall not be limited to its
vicarious liability, Defense costs must be paid in addition to limits, Limits shall
be no less than $1,000,000.00 per occurrence for all covered losses and no less
than $2,000,000.00 general aggregate.
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(b.)  Workers' Compensation Insurance. A policy of workers' compensation
insurance on a state-approved policy form providing statutory benefits as
required by law with employer's liability limits no less than $1,000,000.00 per
accident for all covered losses.

(c.) Automotive Insurance. A policy of comprehensive automobile Hability
insurance written on a per occurrence basis in an amount not less than
$1,000,000.00 per accident, combined single limit. Said policy shall include
coverage for owned, non-owned, leased and hired cars.

(d.)  Professional Liability or Error and Omissions Insurance. A policy of General
Liability insurance in an amount not less than $1,000,000.00 per claim with
respect to loss arising from the actions of Consultant performing professional
services hereunder on behalf of the District.

All of the above policies of insurance shall be primary insurance and shall name the
District, its officers, employees and agents as additional insureds. The insurer shall waive all rights of
subrogation and contribution it may have against the District, its officers, officials, employees, agents,
representatives, and volunteers, and their respective insurers. Moreover, the insurance policy must
specify that where the primary insured does not satisfy the self-insured retention, any additional
insured may satisfy the self-insured retention in order to assure coverage as an “additional insured.”
All of said policies of insurance shall be endorsed to:

Consultant agrees that the provisions of this Section 4.1 shall not be construed as
limiting in any way the extent to which Consultant may be held responsible for the payment of
damages to any persons or property resulting from Consultant's activities or the activities of any person
or persons for which Consultant is otherwise responsible.

The insurance required by this Agreement shall be satisfactory only if issued by
companies qualified to do business in California, rated "A" or better in the most recent edition of Best
Rating Guide, The Key Rating Guide or in the Federal Register, and only if they are of a financial
category Class VII or better, unless such requirements are waived by the Senior Risk Management
Analyst of the District due to unique circumstances,

In the event that the Consultant is authorized to subcontract any portion of the work or
services provided pursuant to this Agreement, the contract between the Consultant and such
subcontractor shall require the subcontractor to maintain the same policies of insurance that the
Consultant is required to maintain pursuant to this Section 4.1,

472 Indemnification.

(2.)  Indemnity for Professional Liability. When the law establishes a professional
standard of care for Consultant's services, to the fullest extent permitted by law,
Consultant shall indemnify, defend and hold harmless District and the District's
Parties from and against any and all losses, liabilities, damages, costs and
expenses, including attorneys’ fees and costs to the extent same are caused in
whole or in part by any negligent or wrongful act, error or omission of
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Consultant, its officers, agents, employees or subcontractors (or any entity or
individual for which Consultant shall bear legal liability) in the performance of
professional services under this Agreement,

{(b.)  Indemnity for Other Than Professional Liability. Other than in the performance
of professional services and to the full extent permitted by law, Consultant shall
indemnify, defend and hold harmless District and District's Parties from and
against any liability (including liability for claims, suits, actions, losses,
expenses or costs of any kind, whether actual, alleged or threatened, including
attorneys' fees and costs, court costs, defense costs and expert witness fees),
where the same arise out of, are a consequence of, or are in any way atiributable
to, in whole or in part, the performance of this Agreement by Consultant or by
any individual or entity for which Consultant is legally liable, including but not
limited to officers, agents, employees or subcontractors of Consultant.

54 TERM

5.1 Term. Unless earlier terminated in accordance with Section 5.2 below, this Agreement
shall continue in full force and effect until December 31, 2014,

5.2 Termination Prior to Expiration of Term. Either party may terminate this Agreement at
any time, with or without cause, upon thirty days' written notice to the other party. Upon receipt of the
notice of termination, the Consultant shall immediately cease all work or services hereunder except as
may be specifically approved by the Contract Officer. In the event of termination by the District,
Consultant shall be entitled to compensation for all services rendered prior to the effectiveness of the
notice of termination and for such additional services specifically authorized by the Contract Officer
and District shall be entitled to reimbursement for any compensation paid in excess of the services
rendered.

6.0 MISCELLANEQOUS

6.1 Covenant Against Discrimination. Consultant covenants that, by and for itseif, its heirs,
executors, assigns and all persons claiming under or through it, that there shall be no discrimination
against or segregation of, any person or group of persons on account of race, color, creed, religion, sex,
marital status, national origin, or ancestry in the performance of this Agreement. Consultant shall take
affirmative action to ensure that applicants are employed and that employees are treated during
employment without regard to their race, color, creed, religion, sex, marital status, national origin or
ancestry.

6.2  Non-Liability of District Officers and Employees. No officer or employee of the
District shall be personally liable to the Consultant, or any successor in interest, in the event of any
default or breach by the District or for any amount which may become due to the Consultant or to its
successor, or for breach of any obligation of the terms of this Agreement.

6.3  Conflict of Interest. No officer or employee of the District shall have any financial
interest in this Agreement nor shall any such officer or employee participate in any decision relating to
the Agreement which affects his financial interest or the financial interest of any corporation,
partnership or association in which he is, directly or indirectly, interested, in violation of any state

(Rev, 03/2014) 4



statute or regulation. The Consultant warrants that it has not paid or given and will not pay or give any
third party any money or other consideration for obtaining this Agreement. When requested by the
Contract Officer, prior to the District's execution of this Agreement, Consultant shall provide the
District with an executed statement of economic interest.

6.4  Notice. Any notice or other communication either party desires or is required to give to
the other party or any other person shall be in writing and either served personally or sent by prepaid,
first-class mail, in the case of District, to the District’s General Manager and to the attention of the
Contract Officer, Palmdale Water District, 2029 E. Avenue Q Street, Palmdale, California 93550, and
in the case of the Consultant, to the person at the address designated on the execution page of this
Agreement.

6.5  Interpretation. The terms of this Agreement shall be construed in accordance with the
meaning of the language used and shall not be construed for or against either party by reason of the
authorship of this Agreement or any other rule of construction which might otherwise apply.

6.6  Integration Amendment. It is understood that there are no oral agreements between the
parties hereto affecting this Agreement and that this Agreement supersedes and cancels any and all
previous negotiations, arrangements, agreements and understandings, if any, between the parties, and
none shall be used to interpret this Agreement. This Agreement may be amended at any time by a
writing signed by both parties.

6.7  Severability. In the event that part of this Agreement shall be declared invalid or
unenforceable by a valid judgment or decree of a court of competent jurisdiction, such invalidity or
unenforceability shall not affect any of the remaining portions of this Agreement which are hereby
declared as severable and shall be interpreted to carry out the intent of the parties hereunder unless the
invalid provision is so material that its invalidity deprives either party of the basic benefit of their
bargain or renders this Agreement meaningless.

6.8  Waiver. No delay or omission in the exercise of any right or remedy by a nondefaulting
party on any default shall impair such right or remedy or be construed as a waiver. A party's consent to
or approval of any act by the other party requiring the party's consent or approval shall not be deemed
to waive or render unnecessary the other party's consent to or approval of any subsequent act. Any
waiver by either party of any default must be in writing and shall not be a waiver of any other default
concerning the same or any other provision of this Agreement.

6.9  Attornevs Fees. If either party to this Agreement is required to initiate, defend or made
a party to any action or proceeding in any way connected with this Agreement, the prevailing party in
such action or proceeding, in addition to any other relief which may be granted, shall be entitled to
reasonable attorneys' fees, whether or not the matter proceeds to judgment.

6.10  Corporate Authority. The persons executing this Agreement on behalf of the parties
hereto warrant that (i) such party is duly organized and existing, (ii) they are duly authorized to execute
and deliver this Agreement on behalf of said party, (iii} by so executing this Agreement, such party is
formally bound to the provisions of this Agreement, and (iv) the entering into this Agreement does not
violate any provision of any other Agreement to which said party is bound.
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6.11 Warranty & Representation of Non-Collusion. No official, officer, or employee of
District has any financial interest, direct or indirect, in this Agreement, nor shall any official, officer, or
employee of District participate in any decision relating to this Agreement which may affect his/her
financial interest or the financial interest of any corporation, partnership, or association in which (s)he
is directly or indirectly interested, or in violation of any corporation, partnership, or association in
which (s)he is directly or indirectly interested, or in violation of any State or municipal statute or
regulation. The determination of “financial interest” shall be consistent with State law and shall not
include interests found to be “remote” or “noninterests” pursuant to Government Code Sections 1091
or 1091.5. Consultant warrants and represents that it has not paid or given, and will not pay or give, to
any third party including, but not limited to, any official, officer, or employee of the District, any
money, consideration, or other thing of value as a result or consequence of obtaining or being awarded
any agreement. Consultant further warrants and represents that (s)he/it has not engaged in any act(s),
omission(s), or other conduct or collusion that would result in the payment of any money,
consideration, or other thing of value to any third party including, but not limited to, any official,
officer, or employee of the District, as a result of consequence of obtaining or being awarded any
agreement. Consultant is aware of and understands that any such act(s), omission(s) or other conduct
resulting in the payment of money, consideration, or other thing of value will render this Agreement
void and of no force or effect.

6.12  Prevailing Wages. Consultant shall comply with Labor Code Section1775. In
accordance with said Section 1775, the Consultant shall forfeit as a penalty to the District, 2 penalty in
such amount as the Labor Commissioner shall determine for each calendar day or portion thereof for
cach worker paid less than the stipulated prevailing rates for such work or craft in which such worker
is employed for any work done under this Agreement by them or by any sub-consultant under them in
violation of the provisions of the Labor Code and, in particular, Labor Code Sections 1770 to 1780,
inclusive, In addition to said penalty and pursuant to said Section 1775, the difference between such
stipulated prevailing wage rates and the amount paid to each worker for each calendar day or portion
thereof for which each worker was paid less than the stipulated prevailing wage rate shall be paid to
each worker by the Consultant.

6.13  Ownership of Documents. District will make available to Consultant such materials
from its files as may be required by Consultant to perform these services. Such materials shall remain
the property of the District while in Consultant’s possession. Upon termination of the Agreement or
completion of work under the Agreement, Consultant shall turn over to the District any District
property or materials in its possession and any calculations, notes, reports, electronic files or other
materials prepared by Consultant in the performance of these services.

District may utilize any material prepared or work performed by Consultant in any manner,
which District deems proper without additional compensation to Consultant. Consultant shall have no
responsibility or liability for any revisions, changes or corrections made by District or any use or reuse
pursuant to this paragraph unless Consultant accepts such responsibility in writing,

Consultant shall not make public information releases or otherwise publish any information

obtained or produced by it as a result of, or in connection with, the performance of services under the
Agreement without prior written consent of the District.
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Consultant shall not publish or use any advertising, sales promotion or publicity in matters
relating to services, equipment, products, reports, and material furnished by Consultant in which
District’s name is used or its identity is implied without prior written approval by the District.

6.14 Jurisdiction and Venue. The validity, interpretation, and performance of this
Agreement shall be controlled by and construed under the laws of the State of California. The parties
hereto do hereby consent to the jurisdiction of the Superior Court of California, Los Angeles County,
or the United States District Court for the Central District of California in the event any dispute arises
in conjunction herewith.

6.15  Authority. The signatories to this Agreement represent that they have the authority to
execute this Agreement.

IN WITNESS WHEREQF, the parties have executed and entered into this Agreement as of the
date first written above.

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT,

Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

APPROVED AS TO FORM:
ALESHIRE & WYNDER, LLP

General Counsel

CONSULTANT:
Tripepi Smith & Associates, Inc.

By:
Name: Ryder Todd Smith
Title: President
* By:
Name:
Title:

Address: PO Box 52152, Irvine, CA
Irvine, CA 9261
[END OF SIGNATURES]
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Exhibit "A"

SCOPE OF SERVICES

A-1.  Website Creation

Consultant will rebuild District’s website in WordPress. The steps involved in redoing the site shall be
as follows: business specifications development and discovery, design and refinement, programming,
and testing. Once the site is rebuilt, Consultant shall, for the monthly maintenance fee basis set forth in
the Schedule of Compensation, provide technical support on the site maintenance,

During the specification development process, Consultant may identify various buckets of content that
must be written to fill in the new site. District shall be responsible to write any new content. Any costs
incurred for travel or other activities shall be approved by District’s Contract Officer, in advance, and
reimbursed by District.

A-2. Website Development Process

Consultant shall, with approval of District’s Contract Officer, develop a specification(s) document to
detail expectations and objectives of the website. The agreed upon specification(s) document shall
identify platform(s) and browser compatibility requirements. Upon approval by the Contract Officer,
Consultant shall prepare mockups of various site designs and image selection. Upon approval of site
mockups by the Contract Officer, Consultant shall commence programming of the new website.
Consultant and the Contract Officer shall mutually develop a punch list during the last third of the
programming phase of the new website.

A-3.  Usability Standards and Testing

District’s website shall be designed for the last two versions of any released common browser (Internet
Explorer, Safari, Firefox, Chrome). Consultant and the Contract Officer will review the site on small
screen mobile platforms to ensure the site renders appropriately. Upon approval of the small screen
testing, Consultant will then test the website on an iPad to ensure compatibility with this platform.

A-5. Technologies

For new website development Consultant shall use the WordPress codex (www.wordpress.org). This
open source content management system makes publishing to the Internet and empowering non-
technical resources much easier. Consultant warrants and represents that this solution is widely known
and understood by industry consultants and firms.
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Exhibit "B"
SPECIAL REQUIREMENTS

District hereby designates Mr. Jim Stanton, as its Contract Officer. District represents to Consultant it
has control of its DNS for it domain name and can make changes as requested to support the
implementation of the new website, :

Consultant will not integrate District’s website with District’s on-site payment services or other secure

backend system(s), though the Site will be calling out to third-party payment management platforms as
currently provided on the existing District Website,



Exhibit "C"
SCHEDULE OF COMPENSATION

The payment schedule for the website will be in 25% increments with 253% to initiate work, 25% at
start of design phase, 25% at acceptance of design concepts and initiation of programming and 25%
at the end upon client acceptance. Upon acceptance of the same by District, additional outstanding
fees related to stock imagery licensing, pre-paid annual hosting and any opted for monthly support
fees will be bill in addition to the final 25% progress payment.

This Schedule of Compensation shall include the following professional services:

Website Redesign and Reprogram $14.,500 for Delivery of Website

Quarterly Web Strategy Sessions with a | $640
Senior Consultant $160 / Hour (Estimate 4
hours per quarter)

Ongoing Monthly Support ($350 per month) | $2100

Annual Web Hosting Fee $300

Stock Imagery Licensing (Estimate) $300

Total $17,840




April 2014

Submitted by Ryder Todd Smith

Version 2.0

TRIPEPI SMITH & ASSOCIATES
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Executive Summary V

Thank you for this opportunity to propose services for Paimdale Water District related to
revamping the District’s website,. This proposal starts with a focus on the website refresh, but
adds offers for related services Tripepi Smith can provide to Palmdale Water District related to
social media and email campaign management. While those other solutions are offered, they

are not required for any of the work related to the website refresh.

Tripepi Smith is :é p'rovi'd_er_ of fechno'logy, marketing and public affairs services. The firm has
evolved to meet our clients’ _r_‘seeds to better integrate technology into their day-to-day
marketing and constituent engagement efforts. Our success is driven by a team of experts who

each bring unique skills to our clients’ projects.

The Internet is a vast world of complications, innovation and revolutionary change. Partnering

with Tripepi Smith enables you to turn it from a threat to an opportunity.

Regards,

AR I

Ryder Todd Smith, President



About the Firm

Tripepi Smith specializes in three key areas:
marketing, technology and public affairs. The firm’s
clients include a number of non-profit, public and
private companies and agencies that are focused in

the local government sector.

The firm was founded in 2001 and is directed by
Ryder Todd Smith. Ryder has a strong background in
technology, and has applied that background and
knowledge to his passion for communications and

local government. Ryder regularly attends regional

meetings of local government to stay current on
issues affecting public agencies and to offer his
insights on the impact of technologies on communications, particularly in the local governments

space. He is a frequent speaker on social media use and communication strategies.

Firm Capabilities

Tripepi Smith recognizes the important interplay of technology, marketing and public affairs.
Local government is about developing and executing policy ideas that advance communities.
Our role is to help agencies effectively communicate those ideas to residents of the District. We
understand the nuances of disseminating messages and how the use of websites, email and
social media by public agencies can achieve connections with its constituents. Tripepi Smith's
understanding of key players, knowledge of local government structure and familiarity with

water issues and policy enable us to hit the ground running with clients.
The firm has capabilities that span the technology and communications world, including:

*  WordPress Website development

*  Website analytics and social media metric evaluation

*  Email campaign management and execution

* Social media management

*  Website development and support

* Full video production/editing/distribution, particularly as optimized for the Internet
* Photography

* Google AdWords, Linkedin and Facebook advertising campaigns

*  Website search engine optimization



For over ten years Tripepi Smith has operated in both the public and private sector delivering
on the marketing, technology, and public affairs needs of our clients. We have an appreciation
and understanding for the balanced role between elected officials, agency staff and ratepayers.
Our work with the California City Management Foundation and the California Utility Executive
Management Association has informed our viewpoint that cooperation and open

communication with all staff is critical to serving as a partner to the team at the public agency.

Samples Projects and Engagements
Tripepi Smith’s clients include a number of public agencies, non-profits, and private companies
focused on the local government sector, These clients often utilize the full suite of services

offered by Tripepi Smith, as outlined above. Relevant examples include:

City of Livermore - Tripepi Smith was engaged by the City of Livermore to execute an
evaluation of the City's communication methodologies and offer advice on improving the City's
methods. Tripepi Smith executed the evaluation, delivered a report 1o the Council and was
subsequently retained by the City to provide ongoing support to address the issues raised in
evaluation and help the City improve on citizen engagement and public information. Tripepi
Smith initiated its engagement with the City of Livermore in September 2013.

City of La Cafiada Flintridge — Tripepi Smith was engaged by the City of La Cafiada
Flintridge to provide communication support for this small contract city. The City has minimal
staff available to support communications, but an obligation to reach out to residents and
update them on critical issues. As a result, Tripepi Smith was engaged to provide on-demand
communications support. Tripepi Smith has been engaged to aid the City in crafting

communications related to a new tree ordinance and assembling communication materials

related to the City's Hbusing Element and related zoning changes. v

Rowland Water District — Tripepi Smith was engaged by Rowland Water to redo their dated
and difficult to manage website. Tripepi Smith started with a strategy session on features and
images desired by the District followed by presentation of various design mockups and then

finally implementation of a new WordPress powered website. v

California City Management Foundation (CCMF} - Tripepi Smith was engaged by
CCMF to redo their website over nine years ago. Since then, our relationship with the non-
profit has expanded to include follow up revisions of the website, developing annual
communication strategies, staffing various committees for the CCMF Board, drafting articles for

the website, generating weekly e-news summaries and the creating a 20-part video series



focused on the city management profession. Tripepi Smith is a key partner with CCMF and
participates in board meetings when asked to guide strategy on both communications and
technological matters. Tripepi Smith initiated its relationship with CCMF in 2003.

California Utility Executive Management Association (CUEMA) - CUEMA is an
association of water utility general managers from across California. This startup non-profit
turned to Tripepi Smith to provide initial branding, website development, newsletter

generation and content creation services. Tripepi Smith initiated its relationship with CUEMA in
2010, v cusma oy

Current Website Challenges Summary

Palmdale Water District has already briefed Tripepi Smith on the challenges and frustrations of
the existing website development effort. The site is built in a platform that is not familiar to our
firm. As a result, we are proposing to pick up the elements that we can from the existing site,
but to otherwise start from zero to create a new website for the Distract following the same

development methodology we have used for several other clients

Website Creation
Tripepi Smith will rebuild the Palmdale Water District website in WordPress. The steps involved
in redoing the site are: business specifications development and discovery, design and

refinement, programming, and testing. With the caveat that the technical requirements and

other specification for the site have not been fully vetted, Tripepi Smith estimates it will cost

$14,500 to rebuild the website through this whole process {not including cost for stock imagery

fees or other elements).

Once the site is rebuilt, Tripepi Smith will remain available, on monthly maintenance fee to
provide technical support on the site maintenance. The site content will be capable of being
maintained by the client directly, but should assistance be required, we will provide that
assistance. Tripepi Smith will train the client on how to update the site as part of the

implementation process while we are migrating content to the new site.

On a quarterly basis, Tripepi Smith will be available for a website strategy review session
involving two hours of onsite time and preparation and follow up work. Such sessions will likely

involve four hours of a senior consultant’s time at $160 / hour. This are purely optional.

During the specification development process, we may identify various buckets of content that

must be written to fill in the new site. It is Palmdale Water District’s responsibility to write any



new content. Tripepi Smith writers are available to write content at the rates described below.
With this site, the vast majority of the content is expected simply be migrated from the existing
website,

Any costs incurred for travel or other activities are to be pre-approved and reimbursed by
Palmdale Water District.

The payment schedule for the website will be in 25% increments with 25% to initiate work, 25%
at start of design phase, 25% at acceptance of design concepts and initiation of programming

and 25% at the end upon client acceptance.

The following is the breakdown on the costs associated with the website development project:

Phase - | Deliverable - Price

Three Concepts, Versions on Concepts, Final
_ Homepa e and Interior Page Desr ns

.Content Mlgratton & Content M:grated from Exxstlng“Site into New $3500
Tra!mng e _'Sate Tra;neci Staﬁ ' o - L

TOTAL $14,500

This proposal does g_Q_t_ include in scope any work on the District’s Intranet website.

Website Development Process

Tripepi Smith's development process focuses first on understanding the business deliverable
and intent of the new site. We then work through a specification document to detail
expectations and objectives of the website. Once the client signs off on the specification
document, Tripepi Smith proceeds with mockups of various site designs and the image

selection. Once these elements are confirmed, the programming phase begins.

We develop a punch list as we near the last third of the programming phase, and that punch list
is reviewable by the project manager, the developer and the client. The objective is total

transparency of the development process.



Usability Standards and Testing
. Tripepi Smith specification documentation will identify the platforms and browser compatibility
requirements. Sites are generally designed for the last two versions of any released common
browser (Internet Explorer, Safari, Firefox, Chrome). We will review the site on small screen
mobile platforms to ensure the site renders appropriately. This is helpful for mobile devices.
Finally, we will test the website on an iPad to ensure compatibility with this platform.

Tripepi Smith’s preference is to avoid proprietary solutions such as Flash wherever reasonable,
ensuring as much cross platform compatibility as possible.

Technologies

For new website development for all Tripepi Smith clients, we use the WordPress codex
(www.wordpress.org). This open source content management system makes publishing to the
Internet and empowering non-technical resources much easier. Plus, the solution is widely
known and understood by a large bevy of consultants and firms. This provides assurance to our
clients that if Tripepi Smith no longer meets their needs, there are hundreds of other firms
available to take on the work who already understand the platform. Bottom line: you are not at

the mercy of a single website development firm.

If there is incumbent technology, Tripepi Smith can access appropriate development resources
with skills in those areas to address the technology. In the case of this site, we anticipate an

entire swap and replacement of the site and will not address the incumbent technologies.

Support

Once the site is rebuilt, Palmdale Water District may choose to engage Tripepi Smith to
provide support, answer questions and keep the website infrastructure updated. The
WordPress content management system goes through routine updates to add features, fix
bugs and plug security holes. Tripepi Smith will work to ensure those updates happen and
resolve issues with the updates when they arise. We will also fix bugs that surface after
implementation. Support costs $350 / month.

Tripepi Smith will train the client on how to update the site as part of the implementation
process. The content management system will enable District staff to update the site without
assistance from Tripepi Smith. However, if staff hits a snag, has trouble with an update or needs
general help with how to make a change on the site, Tripepi Smith will provide assistance.

The scope of support does not include adding new functionality, changing design of the site,
adding graphics or other material changes to the site. Such services will be provided on a time

and materials basis or on a project quote basis.



While Tripepi Smith has a writer available on the team to craft content for clients, content

development is not included in Support.
Support costs $350 / month.

Content Creation Responsibilities

During the specification development process, we may identify various buckets of content that
must be written to fill in the new site. It is Palmdale Water District’s responsibility to write any
new content. Tripepi Smith writers are available to write content at the rates described below.
With this site, it is expected the majority of the content will simply be migrated from the

existing website.

Social Medis Makeover

Tripepi Smith can execute a complete social media makeover with branded pages for
Facebook and Twitter, as well as complete your District identity on Linkedin. Tripepi Smith
proposes to optimize these elements to be connected to the new website. The cost for social
media setup will be $1100.

Tripepi Smith can also provide one-on-one social media training for key staff as desired or help
develop an overall social media plan. Additionally, if the District would like assistance with
development of a social media policy, Tripepi Smith can help with that, too. Indeed, we would

encourage the development of such a policy prior to delving into the social media world.

Mewsletter Communications

Tripepi Smith is a strong advocate of using email to engage with ratepayers. During our
briefing it was noted that the District is a Constant Contact user. Tripepi Smith is a Constant
Contact Partner and expert in the use of this platform. Following completion of the website, we
would advise the District to craft a customer email template for Constant Contact to match the

branding with the new website. Tripepi Smith’s fee is $500 for custom email template creation.

Tripepi Smith can provide content writers on an as-needed basis to write content and assist
staff in publication of their newsletters at a frequency that is determined to be appropriate.
Copywriters are available for $100 per hour. We can also work with staff to define an editorial
calendar to maintain a communication cadence and align communications with key initiatives
that the District is addressing.

Video Content Production
Tripepi Smith’s TSA Studios provides a high quality video production service to our clients who

want to showcase their work in ways that words and pictures can not achieve. The mantra of



TSA Studios is 80% of CNN’s quality at 20% of the price. Possible video productions include
videos about projects completed in the District, monthly interviews with the general manager
about District issues or custom public service announcements about water use in the District.
Depending on the type of production, equipment involved and number of locations, plus
efficiencies production planning, project costs range from $3,000 to $15,000.

Other Content Development Services

Working with your staff, Tripepi Smith supplements the organization by delivering cost effective
content solutions to ensure the client’s website is relevant, interesting and timely. Tripepi
Smith’s proactive efforts to manage social media channels and position content where it will be

consumed by target clients and prospects is an important part of what we do.

For example, it might be a good idea to have a twice-a-month account check-in where we work
to identify the District’s news or industry trends and events that can be highlighted via your
online communications.

The following is an outline of additional Intemet strategy related roles Tripepi Smith can fill for
Palmdale Water District:

* Adhoc Social Media Consulting or Advisory Work - $125 / HR (Iif not on monthly service
contract)

» Copy writing, blogging, written word editorial services - $100/ HR

» Collateral printed material development, photo editing, concept and creation, pre-press
production - $70 - $125 / HR



Proposal Cost Summaries

Website Redesign and Reprogram

$14,500 for Delivery of Project

Ongoing Monthly Support $350 (Optional)
Annual Web Hosting Fee ($300)

Esitmated $300 in Stock Imagery Licensing

Quarterly Web Strategy Sessions with a Senior
Consultant

$160 / Hour (Estimate 4 hours per quarter)

Social Media Makeover

$1000 Setup ~ One on one advisory services
available at $125 / hour

Newsletter Communication

Project to Consolidate Email Addresses - $500
Custom Newsletter Templates in Constant
Contact - $500

Copywriter Services - $90 / Hour

Video Production

$3,000 and up

Technology Advice with TSA Principal

$160 / Hour

All identified services are stand alone, though some feed off the others nicely, thus the sum are

greater than the parts. For example, a video series that feeds into a website and newsletter

campaign is more powerful than a standalone YouTube channel.

Conflict of Interest Disclosure and Principles

Tripepi Smith operates in a complex marketplace that is more political than most industries. As

a result, conflicts of interest exist or can arise. The first and foremost obligation of Tripepi Smith

is to outline all existing client relationships to prospects so as to let the prospect firm determine

if a conflict exists. Tripepi Smith will happily review current client relationships with you on a

phone call.

Tripepi Smith takes a strong public stand on ethics. Please review our ethics page on our

website: 1iiir




Appendix A - References

Name Address Telephone Email Description
Number

Troy Brown, 1052 5. Livermore {725) 960-4044 Messaging,

City of Ave, communications support,

Livermore Livermore, CA 94550 website strategy social
media strategy,
communication channel
evaluation

Kevin Chun, 1327 Foothill (818) 790-8880 Messaging sirategy,

City of La Boulevard content assembiy,

Canada La Cafiada Flintridge, website advice

Flintridge CA 91011,

Debbie Smith, | PO Box 1750 {877 906-0941 Rebranding, website

ICFA Palmdale, CA redo, newsletter and

93590

more {see description
above)

Ken Pulskamp,
CCMF

P.O. Box 221537
Newhall, Ca. 91322

{858} 386-2771

Rebranding, strategic
messaging, website
creation, newsletter
execution, photography,
video production

Ken Deck, 3021 Fullerton Road (562) 697-1726 Website creation, social
General Rowland Heights, CA media management,
Manager, 91748 weekly newsletter
Rowland Water compilation.

District &

CUEMA

Executive

Director

Fran Manciz, 1400 K, St # 301 {914) 443-1840 Market advice, one-on-

MuniServices

Sacramenio, CA
95814

one relationship
development, marketing
strategy, content
development




Appendix B - Team Bios

Ryder Todd Smith,
President & Co-
Founder

Ryder has a mixed background in the worlds of government relations,
technology and marketing. He served as the SVP of operations and chief
information officer for a software-as-a-service startup in the financial
services sector. Prior to that he was the technology manager for a
regional staffing firm. Ryder leads Tripepi Smith, is the ultimate project
owner on all work handled by the firm. He is the creator of the City
internet Strategies Study and is a frequent speaker on the focal
government circuit on local government use of the Internet to engage
and connect with residents. He is a resident of Tustin, CA where we
serves on the Planning Commission. Ryder graduated from Claremont
McKenna College with a Bachelor of Arts in Politics-Philosophy-
Economics and a dual degree in Economics.

April Davila,
Project Manager

April is a writer a heart and uses her innate communications skills on a full
range of projects for clients. April has been the lead project manager on
the implementation of over a dozen WordPress-powered websites. She
has developed editorial calendar for and crafted email engagement
campaigns for numerous clients including the California City
Management Foundation, the California Utility Executive Management
Association and the Independent Cities Finance Authority. She is a
resident of Los Angeles, CA. April graduated from Scripps College with a
Bachelor of arts in Biology, and continued her education at University of
Southern California where she earned a Masters in Professional Writing.

Satyen Aghor,
Designer &
Developer

Satyen is an experience web designer and developer with particular
expertise in the WordPress platform. He is responsible for design of
many logos, websites and collateral materials that have been delivered
to happy Tripepi Smith clients.

Dani Katz, Senior
Graphic Designer

Dani is an experienced graphic designer with a strong background in
public agencies including John Wayne Airport in Orange County, CA.
Dani's experience in the public sector gives her a strong sense of how to
match design with public engagement.

Joseph Tsidulko,
Project Manager

Joseph has a diverse background as a writer, investigative journalist,
speechwriter and private investigator. His work has appeared in the
Inland Valley Daily Bulletin, Los Angeles Weekly and Orange County
Weekly. He was a speechwriter for the Governor of the US Virgin Islands.
He is a resident of Los Angeles, CA. Joseph graduated from the
University of California, Berkeley with a Bachelor of Science in Physics.




Shannon O'Hare,
Business Analyst

Shannon is expert at matching public policy with communication
strategies for local governments. Shannon has executed City Internet
Strategy Studies for Tripepi Smith and handled social media support for
various Tripepi Smith clients including the California City Management
Foundation and the California Utility Executive Management Association.
Shannon is the account lead on the City of Livermore engagement with
Tripepi Smith and was co-author on the Communications Assessment
Tripepi Smith delivered to the City of Livermore. She is a resident of
Pleasanton, CA. Shannon graduated from the University of California,
Santa Cruz with a Bachelor of Arts in Politics and a minor in Legal
Studies. She went on to earn her Master in Public Policy from Rutgers
University.

Brittany Karzen,
Business Analyst

Brittany has a passion for connecting local government communications
with constituent engagement. Brittany studied and tracked legislation for
Southern California Edison and expanded her appreciation for local
government. While at SCE, Brittany was also responsible for layout and
production of the Company’s public policy newsletter. She is a resident
of Yorba Linda, CA. Brittany earned her Bachelor of Arts in Philosophy
from Southern Virginia University and is currently a candidate for a
Master in Mass Communications / Media Studies at Brigham Young
University.

Jordan Del
Guercio,
Junior Business
Analyst

Jordan has worked on several campaigns and interned with the Los
Angeles District Attorney's Office in the Bureau of Community and Media
Relations. He served as the Director of Communications for the Emerson
College Polling Society. He is a resident of La Cafada Flintridge. Jordan
earned his Bachelor of Science in Political Communications from
Emerson College.

The following resumes provide a sample of the talent that works at Tripepi Smith.




AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 2, 2014 April 9, 2014
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting
FROM: Mr. Michael Williams, Finance Manager

VIA: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.1 - PRESENTATION, CONSIDERATION, AND

POSSIBLE ACTION ON ACCEPTANCE AND FILING OF 2013 AUDIT
AND MANAGEMENT REPORT. (CHARLES Z. FEDAK & COMPANY,
CPAS/FINANCIAL ADVISOR EGAN/FINANCE MANAGER
WILLIAMS)

Attached is the final 2013 Audit and Management Report. Mr. Paul Kaymark, of
Charles Z. Fedak & Company, will present the audit at the Board meeting.

Staff recommends the Board accept and file the 2013 Audit and Management
Report.

Supporting Documents:

e Final 2013 Audit and Management Report
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Mission Statement

The Mission of the Palmdale Water District is to provide high quality water to our current
and future customers at a reasonable cost.

Vision Statement

The District will strive for excellence in providing high quality, reasonably priced water in a

growing Antelope Valley by being a strong advocate for our customers in local water issues,

public education, asset management, water conservation, planning and securing additional

water supplies, continuing our commitment to operate efficiently with the help of emerging

technologies, challenging, motivating and rewarding our employees and offering premium
customer service in all that we do.

Palmdale Water District
Board of Directors as of December 31, 2013

Elected/ Term

Name Division Title Appointed Expires
Robert Alvarado 1 Vice President Elected 12/15
Joe Estes 2 Secretary Elected 12/17
Gloria Dizmang 3 Treasurer Elected 12/15
Kathy Mac Laren 4 President Elected 12/15
Vincent Dino 5 Director Elected 12/17

Palmdale Water District
Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager
2029 East Avenue Q
Palmdale, California 93550
(661) 947-4111 — www.palmdalewater.org
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Charles Z. Fedak & Company 6081 Orange Avenue

Certified Public Accountants Cypress, Califomia 90630

. (714) 527-1818
An Accountancy Corpaoration (562) 598-6565

FaX (714) 527-9154
EMAIL czfco@czfcpa.com
WEB www.czfcpa,.com
Charles Z. Fedak, CPA, MBA
Paul J. Kaymark, CPA
Christopher J. Brown, CPA

Independent Auditor’s Report

Board of Directors
Palmdale Water District
Palmdale, California

Report on the Financial Statements

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of the Palmdale Water District (District), which
comprises the statements of net position as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the related statements of
revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows for the years then ended, and the related
notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial statements.

Management’s Responsibility for the Financial Statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these financial statements in
accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America; this includes
the design, implementation, and maintenance of internal controls relevant to the preparation and fair
presentation of financial statements that are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or
error.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these basic financial statements based on our audit. We
conducted our audit in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States; and the State Controller’s Minimum Audit
Requirements for California Special Districts. Those standards require that we plan and perform the audit
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement.

An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and disclosures in
the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the
assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error.
In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal control relevant to the entity’s preparation
and fair presentation of the financial statements in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s
internal control. Accordingly, we express no such opinion. An audit also includes evaluating the
appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of significant accounting estimates
made by management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the financial statements.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion.

Opinion
In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the
financial position of the District as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, and the changes in its net position

and its cash flows for the years then ended in accordance with accounting principles generally accepted in
the United States of America.



Independent Auditor’s Report, continued

Other-Matters
Required Supplementary Information

Accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America require that the management’s
discussion and analysis on pages 3 through 7 and the schedule of funding progress on page 40 be
presented to supplement the basic financial statements. Such information, although not a part of the basic
financial statements, is required by the Governmental Accounting Standards Board, who considers it to be
an essential part of financial reporting for placing the basic financial statements in an appropriate
operational, economic, or historical context. We have applied certain limited procedures to the required
supplementary information in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States
of America, which consisted of inquires of management about the methods of preparing the information
and comparing the information for consistency with management’s responses to our inquires, the basic
financial statements, and other knowledge we obtained during our audit of the basic financial statements.
We do not express an opinion or provide any assurance on the information because the limited procedures
do not provide us with sufficient evidence to express an opinion or provide any assurance.

Other Reporting Required by Government Auditing Standards

In accordance with Government Auditing Standards, we have also issued a report dated March 31, 2014,
on our consideration of the District’s internal control over financial reporting and our tests of its
compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations, contracts, grant agreements and other matters.
The purpose of that report is to describe the scope of our testing of internal control over financial
reporting and compliance and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the internal
control over financial reporting or on compliance. That report is an integral part of an audit performed in
accordance with Government Auditing Standards in considering the District’s internal control over
financial reporting and compliance. This report can be found on pages 41 and 42.

CR’/(L /} lb“";. Ca‘"?““hl C PRS- Aa A‘thfﬂy‘c-l CorpriTenn

Charles Z. Fedak and Company, CPA’s — An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
March 31, 2014



Palmdale Water District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

The following Management’s Discussion and Analysis (MD&A) of activities and financial performance
of the Palmdale Water District (District) provides an introduction to the financial statements of the
District for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012. We encourage readers to consider the
information presented here in conjunction with the basic financial statements and related notes, which
follow this section.

Financial Highlights

e In 2013, the District’s net position decreased 0.69% or $760,535 from $109,432,705 to
$108,672,170. In 2012, the District’s net position decreased 2.77% or $3,115,637 from
$112,548,342 to $109,432,705.

e The District’s 2013 operating revenues increased 6.76% or $1,528,043 due to an increase in water
service revenues, while in 2012 the District’s operating revenues increased 4.32% or $936,524
due to an increase in water service revenues.

e The District’s 2013 non-operating revenues increased 14.54% or $1,012,878 due primarily to a
$1,217,741 increase in property tax collections. In 2012, non-operating revenues increased
12.92% or $797,332 due primarily to a $797,301 increase in the property tax assessment for the
State Water Project and a one-time fixed-charge recovery of $549,374 from the Dept. of Water
Resources.

e The District’s 2013 total expenses decreased 2.44% or $827,050 due primarily to a $1.55 million
decrease in operating expenses and a $1.183 million increase in non-operating expenses, while in
2012 the District’s total expenses increased 8.48% or $2,654,323 due primarily to a $1.73 million
increase in operating expenses, a $434,327 decrease in overhead absorption, a $482,956 increase
in depreciation expense, and a $2,260 increase in non-operating expenses.

Required Financial Statements

This annual report consists of a series of financial statements. The Statement of Net Position, Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position and Statement of Cash Flows provide information about
the activities and performance of the District using accounting methods similar to those used by private
sector companies.

The Statement of Net Position includes all of the District’s investments in resources (assets), deferred
outflows of resources, the obligations to creditors (liabilities), deferred inflows of resources and net
position. It also provides the basis for computing a rate of return, evaluating the capital structure of the
District and assessing the liquidity and financial flexibility of the District. All of the current year’s
revenue and expenses are accounted for in the Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net
Position. This statement measures the success of the District’s operations over the past year and can be
used to determine if the District has successfully recovered all of its costs through its rates and other
charges. This statement can also be used to evaluate profitability and credit worthiness. The final required
financial statement is the Statement of Cash Flows, which provides information about the District’s cash
receipts and cash payments during the reporting period. The Statement of Cash Flows reports cash
receipts, cash payments and net changes in cash resulting from operations, investing, non-capital
financing, and capital and related financing activities and provides answers to such questions as where did
cash come from, what was cash used for, and what was the change in cash balance during the reporting
period.



Palmdale Water District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Financial Analysis of the District

One of the most important questions asked about the District’s finances is, “Is the District better off or
worse off as a result of this year’s activities?” The Statement of Net Position and the Statement of
Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position report information about the District in a way that helps
answer this question. These statements include all assets and liabilities using the accrual basis of
accounting, which is similar to the accounting used by most private sector companies. All of the current
year’s revenues and expenses are taken into account regardless of when the cash is received or paid.

These two statements report the District’s net position and changes in them. You can think of the
District’s net position — the difference between assets plus deferred outflows of resources less liabilities
and deferred inflows of resources — as one way to measure the District’s financial health, or financial
position. Over time, increases or decreases in the District’s net position are one indicator of whether its
financial health is improving or deteriorating. However, one will need to consider other non-financial
factors such as changes in economic conditions, population growth, zoning and new or changed
government legislation, such as changes in Federal and State water quality standards.

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements

The notes provide additional information that is essential to a full understanding of the data provided in
the basic financial statements. The notes to the basic financial statements can be found on pages 13
through 39.

Statement of Net Position

Condensed Statements of Net Position

2013 2012 Change 2011 Change
Assets:
Current assets $ 28,344,627 16,911,413 11,433,214 16,298,271 613,142
Capital assets, net 154,293,310 156,809,338 (2,516,028) 158,808,157 (1,998,819)
Total assets 182,637,937 173,720,751 8,917,186 175,106,428 (1,385,677)
Deferred outflows of resources 3,076,540 1,582,279 1,494,261 1,427,144 155,135
Total assets and deferred
outflows of resources $ 185,714,477 175,303,030 10,411,447 176,533,572 (1,230,542)
Liabilities:
Current liabilities $ 11,013,657 10,619,967 393,690 10,066,614 553,353
Non-current liabilities 62,862,380 55,012,002 7,850,378 53,669,301 1,342,701
Total liabilities 73,876,037 65,631,969 8,244,068 63,735,915 1,896,054
Deferred inflows of resources 3,166,270 238,356 2,927,914 249,315 (10,959)
Net position:
Net investment in capital assets 106,048,979 109,085,439 (3,036,460) 110,700,986 (1,615,547)
Restricted for debt service - - - 1,494,920 (1,494,920)
Unrestricted 2,623,191 347,266 2,275,925 352,436 (5,170)
Total net position 108,672,170 109,432,705 (760,535) 112,548,342 (3,115,637)
Total liabilities, deferred inflows
of resources and net position $ 185,714,477 175,303,030 10,411,447 176,533,572 (1,230,542)

As noted earlier, net position may serve over time as a useful indicator of a government’s financial
position. In the case of the District, assets plus deferred outflows of resources exceeded liabilities and
deferred inflows of resources by $108,672,170 and $109,085,439 as of December 31, 2013 and 2012,
respectively.



Palmdale Water District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

A portion of the District’s net position, 98% and 99% as of December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively,
reflects the District’s investment in capital assets (net of accumulated depreciation) less any related debt
or related deferred outflow of resources or deferred inflow of resources used to acquire those assets that is
still outstanding. The District uses these capital assets to provide services to customers within the
District’s service area; consequently, these assets are7 not available for future spending.

At the end of year 2013 and 2012, the District showed a positive balance in its unrestricted net position of
$2,623,191 and $347,266, respectively.

Statement of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

Condensed Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Postion

2013 2012 Change 2011 Change
Revenues:
Operating revenues $ 24,125,011 22,596,968 1,528,043 21,660,444 936,524
Non-operating revenues 7,980,183 6,967,305 1,012,878 6,169,973 797,332
Total revenues 32,105,194 29,564,273 2,540,921 27,830,417 1,733,856
Expenses:
Operating expenses 20,665,315 22,215,659 (1,550,344) 20,480,879 1,734,780
Overhead absorption (217,332) (42,639) (174,693) (476,966) 434,327
Depreciation expense 7,483,036 7,768,448 (285,412) 7,285,492 482,956
Non-operating expenses 5,179,659 3,996,260 1,183,399 3,994,000 2,260
Total expenses 33,110,678 33,937,728 (827,050) 31,283,405 2,654,323
Net loss before capital contributions (1,005,484) (4,373,455) 3,367,971 (3,452,988) (920,467)
Capital contributions 244,949 1,257,818 (1,012,869) 1,301,719 (43,901)
Change in net position (760,535) (3,115,637) 2,355,102 (2,151,269) (964,368)
Net position, beginning of year 109,432,705 112,548,342 (3,115,637) 115,884,972 (3,336,630)
Prior period adjustment - - - (1,185,361) 1,185,361
Net position, end of year $ 108,672,170 109,432,705 (760,535) 112,548,342 (3,115,637)

The statement of revenues, expenses and changes of net position shows how the District’s net position

changed during the years. In the case of the District, net position decreased by $760,535 and $3,115,637
for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.

A closer examination of the sources of changes in net assets reveals that:

The District’s 2013 operating revenues increased 6.76% or $1,528,043 due to an increase in water service

revenues, while in 2012 the District’s operating revenues increased 4.32% or $936,524 due to an increase
in water service revenues.

The District’s 2013 non-operating revenues increased 14.54% or $1,012,878 due primarily to a
$1,217,741 increase in property tax collections. In 2012, non-operating revenues increased 12.92% or
$797,332 due primarily to a $797,301 increase in the property tax assessment for the State Water Project
and a one-time fixed-charge recovery of $549,374 from the Dept. of Water Resources.

The District’s 2013 total expenses decreased 2.44% or $827,050 due primarily to a $1.55 million decrease
in operating expenses and a $1.183 million increase in non-operating expenses, while in 2012 the
District’s total expenses increased 8.48% or $2,654,323 due primarily to a $1.73 million increase in
operating expenses, a $434,327 decrease in overhead absorption, a $482,956 increase in depreciation
expense, and a $2,260 increase in non-operating expenses.



Palmdale Water District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Capital Asset Administration

At the end of year 2013 and 2012, the District’s investment in capital assets amounted to $154,293,310
$156,809,338 (net of accumulated depreciation), respectively. This investment in capital assets includes
land, land rights, transmission and distribution systems, wells, tanks, reservoirs, pumps, buildings and
structures, equipment, vehicles, State Water Project entitlement, and construction-in-process. There were
numerous capital asset additions in the years 2013 and 2012 (See Note 5).

Changes in capital asset amounts for 2013 were as follows:

Balance Transfers/ Balance
2012 Additions Deletions 2013
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable assets $ 5,728,926 2,920,947 (2,420,690) 6,229,183
Depreciable assets 267,119,035 6,204,257 (620,156) 272,703,136
Accumulated depreciation (116,038,623) (9,220,542) 620,156 (124,639,009)
Total capital assets, net $ 156,809,338 (95,338) (2,420,690) 154,293,310
Changes in capital asset amounts for 2012 were as follows:
Balance Transfers/ Balance
2011 Additions Deletions 2012
Capital assets:
Non-depreciable assets $ 6,325,459 4,997,254 (5,593,787) 5,728,926
Depreciable assets 262,196,234 7,945,102 (3,022,301) 267,119,035
Accumulated depreciation (109,713,536) (9,347,388) 3,022,301 (116,038,623)
Total capital assets, net $ 158,808,157 3,594,968 (5,593,787) 156,809,338

Debt Administration

In 2013, long-term debt increased by $6,791,241, due primarily to a refunding and issuance of new debt
during the year. In 2012, long-term debt decreased by $261,498, due to regular principal payments on the
District’s outstanding debts (See Notes 8, 9 and 10).

Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2013 were as follows:

Balance Additions/ Principal Balance
2012 Deletions Payments 2013
Long-term debt:
2004 — COP's $ 35,560,000 (35,560,000) - -
2012 — Refunding COP's 12,765,208 - (1,038,719) 11,726,489
2013 - Bonds payable - 44,350,000 (740,000) 43,610,000
Capital lease payable 742,614 - (163,486) 579,128
Pension-related debt 1,141,041 - (56,554) 1,084,487
Total long-term debt $ 50,208,863 8,790,000 (1,998,759) 57,000,104
Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2012 were as follows:
Balance Additions/ Principal Balance
2011 Deletions Payments 2012
Long-term debt:
1998 — COP's $ 13,345,000 (12,505,000) (840,000) -
2004 — COP's 35,940,000 - (380,000) 35,560,000
2012 — Refunding COP's - 12,765,208 - 12,765,208
Capital lease payable - 863,876 (121,262) 742,614
Pension-related debt 1,185,361 - (44,320) 1,141,041
Total long-term debt $ 50,470,361 1,124,084 (1,385,582) 50,208,863




Palmdale Water District
Management’s Discussion and Analysis
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Requests for Information

This financial report is designed to provide the District’s funding sources, customers, stakeholders and
other interested parties with an overview of the District’s financial operations and financial condition.
Should the reader have questions regarding the information included in this report or wish to request
additional financial information, please contact the District’s Finance Manager at 2029 East Avenue Q,
Palmdale, CA 93550 or by phone (661) 947-4111.
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Palmdale Water District
Statements of Net Position
December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Current Assets:
Cash and cash equivalents (note 2) $ 8,481,773 7,240,103
Restricted — cash and cash equivalents (note 2) 7,761,016 -
Investments (note 2) 3,734,701 2,019,050
Accrued interest receivable 6,750 5,416
Accounts receivable — water sales and services, net (note 3) 1,784,916 2,053,085
Accounts receivable — property taxes and assessments 5,191,580 3,835,818
Accounts receivable — other 13,397 419,161
Note receivable — property taxes from state (note 4) - 167,267
Materials and supplies inventory 832,364 938,813
Prepaid expenses and other deposits 538,130 232,700
Total current assets 28,344,627 16,911,413
Non-current assets:
Capital assets — not being depreciated (note 5) 6,229,183 5,728,926
Capital assets — being depreciated, net (note 5) 148,064,127 151,080,412
Total non-current assets 154,293,310 156,809,338
Total assets 182,637,937 173,720,751
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred charges, net (note 6) - 786,956
Discount on certificates-of-participation, net (note 6) 127,947 -
Deferred loss on debt defeasance, net (note 6) 2,948,593 795,323
Total deferred outflows of resources 3,076,540 1,582,279
Total assets and deferred outflows of resources $ 185,714,477 175,303,030

Continued on the following page



Palmdale Water District

Statements of Net Position, continued
December 31, 2013 and 2012

Current liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Customer deposits for water service
Construction and developer deposits
Unearned property taxes and assessments
Accrued interest payable
Long-term liabilities — due in one year:
Compensated absences (note 7)
Bonds payable (note 8)
Capital lease payable (note 9)
Certificates of participation (note 8)
Pension-related debt (note 10)

Total current liabilities

Non-current liabilities:
Long-term liabilities — due in more than one year:
Compensated absences (note 7)
Bonds payable (note 8)
Capital lease payable (note 9)
Certificates of participation (note 8)
Other post employment benefits payable (note 11)
Pension-related debt (note 10)

Total non-current liabilities
Total liabilities

Deferred inflows of resources:
Premium on certificates-of-participation, net (note 6)

Total deferred inflows of resources

Net position:
Net investment in capital assets (note 12)
Unrestricted (note 13)

Total net position
Total liabilities, deferred inflows of resources and net position

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements

$

2013 2012

631,476 2,097,670
2,597,134 2,339,642
1,742,137 1,700,426
3,500,000 2,500,000
563,062 491,010
271,874 244,437

455,000 -
170,198 163,487
1,017,774 1,027,277
65,002 56,018
11,013,657 10,619,967
90,625 81,479

43,155,000 -
408,930 579,127
10,708,715 47,297,931
7,479,625 5,968,442
1,019,485 1,085,023
62,862,380 55,012,002
73,876,037 65,631,969
3,166,270 238,356
3,166,270 238,356
106,048,979 109,085,439
2,623,191 347,266
108,672,170 109,432,705
185,714,477 175,303,030




Palmdale Water District

Statements of Revenues, Expenses and Changes in Net Position

For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Operating revenues:
Water sales — commodity charge $ 9,217,809 8,782,455
Monthly water service charge 11,059,700 10,318,032
Water quality fees 1,650,551 1,658,418
Elevation fees 553,632 563,499
Other water service charges 1,643,319 1,274,564
Total operating revenues 24,125,011 22,596,968
Operating expenses:
Source of supply — purchased water 3,205,345 4,770,143
Operations and production 5,685,515 5,181,634
Facilities 3,408,556 3,786,537
Engineering 1,460,236 1,346,680
Water conservation 396,176 322,307
Administration 3,111,692 3,542,508
Finance and customer service 3,397,795 3,265,850
Total operating expenses 20,665,315 22,215,659
Operating income before overhead absorption 3,459,696 381,309
Overhead absorption 217,332 42,639
Operating income before depreciation expense 3,677,028 423,948
Depreciation expense (7,483,036) (7,768,448)
Operating loss (3,806,008) (7,344,500)
Non-operating revenue(expense):
Property taxes — ad valorum 1,765,553 1,518,943
Property tax assessment for State Water Project 4,899,758 4,394,572
Successor agency component of property taxes 651,377 185,432
Investment earnings 34,920 24,866
Change-in-market value of investments (39,707) -
Rental income 154,972 146,420
Legal and insurance refunds/settlements 197,811 68,811
State Water Project amortization expense (1,737,506) (1,578,940)
Interest expense — long-term debt (1,964,145) (2,323,207)
Amortization of deferred resources — inflows/(outflows), net (note 6) (1,478,008) (94,113)
Dept. of Water Resources fixed-charge recovery 233,833 549,374
Other non-operating revenues/(expenses), net 81,666 78,887
Total non-operating revenues, net 2,800,524 2,971,045
Net loss before capital contributions (1,005,484) (4,373,455)
Capital contributions:
Capital improvement fees 244,949 1,257,818
Total capital contributions 244,949 1,257,818
Change in net position (760,535) (3,115,637)
Net position, beginning of year 109,432,705 112,548,342
Net position, end of year $ 108,672,170 109,432,705

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Palmdale Water District
Statements of Cash Flows
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Cash flows from operating activities:
Cash receipts from customers for water sales and services $
Cash receipts from others
Cash paid to vendors and suppliers for materials and services
Cash paid to employees for salaries and wages

Net cash provided by operating activities

Cash flows from non-capital financing activities:
Proceeds from property taxes
Proceeds from note receivable — property taxes from state

Net cash provided by non-capital financing activities

Cash flows from capital and related financing activities:
Acquisition and construction of capital assets
Proceeds from capital improvement fees
Principal paid on long-term debt
Proceeds from refunding issuance
Cost of refunding security
Cost of refunding issuance
Interest paid on long-term debt

Net cash used in capital and related financing activities

Cash flows from investing activities:
Proceeds from sales(puchases) of investments, net
Interest and investment earnings

Net cash provided by(used in) investing activities

Net increase in cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents, beginning of year

Cash and cash equivalents, end of year $

Reconciliation of cash and cash equivalents to statements of net position:

Cash and cash equivalents $
Restricted — cash and cash equivalents

Total cash and cash equivalents $

2013 2012
24,650,672 22,250,266
1,115,757 432,246
(14,018,204) (13,370,958)
(6,547,188) (6,614,075)
5,201,037 2,697,479
6,960,926 6,098,977
167,267 -
7,128,193 6,098,977
(6,704,514) (6,460,470)
244,949 1,257,818
(1,998,759) (1,385,582)
44,986,800 12,765,208
(35,540,000) (12,642,208)
(629,800) (123,000)
(1,963,447) (2,435,745)
(1,604,771) (9,023,979)
(1,755,358) 1,885,691
33,585 23,425
(1,721,773) 1,909,116
9,002,686 1,681,593
7,240,103 5,558,510
16,242,789 7,240,103
2013 2012
8,481,773 7,240,103
7,761,016 -
16,242,789 7,240,103

Continued on the following page
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Palmdale Water District
Statements of Cash Flows, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

2013 2012
Reconciliation of operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Operating loss $ (3,806,008) (7,344,500)
Adjustments to reconcile operating loss to net cash provided by operating activities:
Deprecation expense 7,483,036 7,768,448
Rental income 154,972 146,420
Legal and insurance refunds/settlements 197,811 68,811
Dept. of Water Resources fixed-charge recovery 233,833 549,374
Other non-operating revenues/(expenses), net 81,666 78,887
Changes in assets and liabilities:
(Increase)Decrease in assets:
Accounts receivable — water sales and services, net 268,169 (292,318)
Accounts receivable — other 405,764 (408,865)
Materials and supplies inventory 106,449 (226,069)
Prepaid expenses and other deposits (305,430) 87,201
Increase(Decrease) in liabilities:
Accounts payable and accrued expenses (1,466,194) 808,586
Customer deposits for water service 257,492 (54,384)
Construction and developer deposits 41,711 (2,381)
Compensated absences 36,583 (91,189)
Other post employment benefits payable 1,511,183 1,609,458
Total adjustments 9,007,045 10,041,979
Net cash provided by operating activities $ 5,201,037 2,697,479

See accompanying notes to the basic financial statements
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(1) Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies
A. Organization and Operations of the Reporting Entity

The Palmdale Water District (District) was formed as an lIrrigation District under Division 11 of the
California Water Code in 1918. The District provides potable water service to a portion of the City of
Palmdale, California, and surrounding unincorporated areas of the County of Los Angeles. The District is
operated under the direction of a five-member board of directors. The board members are elected by the
public for staggered four-year terms.

The Palmdale Water District Public Facilities Corporation (Corporation) was organized on August 22,
1991 pursuant to the Nonprofit Public Benefit Corporation Law of the State of California (Title 1,
Division 2, Part 2 of the California Corporations Code), solely for the purpose of acquiring and or
constructing various public facilities and providing financial assistance to the District.

The criteria used in determining the scope of the reporting entity is based on the provisions of GASB
Statement 14, as amended by GASB Statement 39. The District is the primary government unit.
Component units are those entities which are financially accountable to the primary government, either
because the District appoints a voting majority of the component unit's board or because the component
unit will provide a financial benefit or impose a financial burden on the District. The District has
accounted for the Corporation as a blended component unit. Despite being legally separate, this entity is
so intertwined with the District that it is in substance part of the District's operations. Accordingly, this
component unit is included within the financial statements of the District.

B. Basis of Accounting and Measurement Focus

The District reports its activities as an enterprise fund, which is used to account for operations that are
financed and operated in a manner similar to a private business enterprise, where the intent of the District
is that the costs of providing water to its service area on a continuing basis be financed or recovered
primarily through user charges (water sales), capital grants and similar funding. Revenues and expenses
are recognized on the full accrual basis of accounting. Revenues are recognized in the accounting period
in which they are earned and expenses are recognized in the period incurred, regardless of when the
related cash flows take place.

Operating revenues and expenses, such as water sales and water purchases, result from exchange
transactions associated with the principal activity of the District. Exchange transactions are those in which
each party receives and gives up essentially equal values. Management, administration and depreciation
expenses are also considered operating expenses. Other revenues and expenses not included in the above
categories are reported as non-operating revenues and expenses.

C. Financial Reporting

The District’s basic financial statements are prepared in accordance with Generally Accepted Accounting
Principles in the United States of America (GAAP) issued by the Governmental Accounting Standards
Board (GASB) applicable to governmental entities that use proprietary fund accounting, including GASB
Statement No. 62, Codification of Accounting and Financial Reporting Guidance Contained in Pre-
November 30, 1989 FASB and AICPA Pronouncements. Revenues are recognized when earned, and costs
and expenses are recognized when incurred.

13
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position
1. Use of Estimates

The preparation of the basic financial statements in conformity with generally accepted accounting
principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported amounts
of assets and liabilities and disclosures of contingent assets and liabilities at the date of the financial
statements and the reported changes in net assets during the reporting period. Actual results could
differ from those estimates.

2. Cash and Cash Equivalents

Substantially all of the District’s cash is invested in interest bearing accounts. The District considers
all highly liquid investments with a maturity of three months or less to be cash equivalents.

3. Investments and Investment Policy

The District has adopted an investment policy directing management to deposit funds in financial
institutions.

Changes in fair value that occur during a fiscal year are recognized as investment income reported for
that fiscal year. Investment income includes interest earnings, changes in fair value, and any gains or
losses realized upon the liquidation or sale of investments.

4, Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Uncollectible Accounts

The District extends credit to customers in the normal course of operations. When management
deems customer accounts uncollectible, the District uses the allowance method for the reservation and
write-off of those accounts.

5. Property Taxes and Assessments

The County of Los Angeles Assessor’s Office assesses all real and personal property within the
County each year. The County of Los Angeles Tax Collector’s Office bills and collects the District’s
share of property taxes and assessments. The County of Los Angeles Treasurer’s Office remits
current and delinquent property tax collections to the District throughout the year. Property tax in
California is levied in accordance with Article 13A of the State Constitution at one percent (1%) of
countywide assessed valuations.

Property taxes receivable at year-end are related to property taxes collected by the County of Los
Angeles, which have not been credited to the District's cash balance as of December 31. The property
tax calendar is as follows:

Lien date March 1

Levy date July 1

Due dates November 1 and March 1
Collection dates December 10 and April 10

14
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position, continued
6. Materials and Supplies

Materials and supplies consist primarily of water meters, pipe and pipefittings for construction and
repair to the District’s water transmission and distribution system. Materials and supplies are valued
at cost using a weighted average method. Materials and supplies items are charged to expense at the
time that individual items are consumed.

7. Prepaid Expenses

Certain payments to vendors reflects costs or deposits applicable to future accounting periods and are
recorded as prepaid items in the basic financial statements.

8. Restricted Assets

Certain assets of the District are restricted for use by ordinance or debt covenant and, accordingly are
shown as restricted assets on the accompanying statement of net assets. The District uses restricted
resources, prior to using unrestricted resources, to pay expenditures meeting the criteria imposed on
the use of restricted resources by a third party.

9. Capital Assets

Capital assets acquired and/or constructed are capitalized at historical cost. District policy has set the
capitalization threshold for reporting capital assets at $5,000. Donated assets are recorded at estimated
fair market value at the date of donation. Upon retirement or other disposition of capital assets, the
cost and related accumulated depreciation are removed from the respective balances and any gains or
losses are recognized. Depreciation is recorded on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives
of the assets as follows:

Littlerock Dam 50 years
Buildings, wells and distribution system 40 years
Machinery and equipment 3-20 years

10. State Water Project — Participation Rights

The District participates in the State Water Project (Project) entitling it to certain participation rights.
The District’s participation in the Project is through cash payments. Monies used for the construction
of capital assets, such as pipelines, pumping facilities, storage facilities, etc., are recorded as
participation rights and amortized over the life of the agreements. Certain projects also require
payments for on-going maintenance; those payments are charged to expense as incurred.

11. Deferred Charges

The deferred charges are from debt issuance costs that have been expensed as incurred under GASB
No. 65.
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

Reporting Entity and Summary of Significant Accounting Policies, continued
Assets, Deferred Outflows, Liabilities, Deferred Inflows and Net Position, continued
12. Compensated Absences

The District’s personnel policies provide for accumulation of vacation and sick leave. Liabilities for
vacation and sick leave are recorded when benefits are earned. Cash payment of unused vacation is
available to those qualified employees when retired or terminated.

13. Customer Deposits

Based on a customer’s credit, the District may require a deposit deemed reasonable by the District.
These deposits are held to pay off close out bills or to cover delinquent payments.

14. Net Position
The financial statements utilize a net position presentation. Net position is categorized as follows:

e Net Investment in Capital Assets Component of Net Position— This component of net
position consists of capital assets, net of accumulated depreciation and reduced by any debt
outstanding against the acquisition, construction or improvement of those assets. Deferred
outflows of resources and deferred inflows of resources that are attributable to the
acquisition, construction, or improvement of those assets or related debt is included in this
component of net position

e Restricted Component of Net Position — This component of net position consists of
restricted assets reduced by liabilities and deferred inflows of resources related to those
assets.

o Unrestricted Component of Net Position — This component of net position is the net
amount of the assets, deferred outflows of resources, liabilities, and deferred inflows of
resources that are not included in the determination of the net investment in capital assets or
restricted component of net position.

15. Water Sales

Most water sales are billed on a monthly cyclical basis. Estimated unbilled water revenue through
year-end has been accrued.

16. Capital Improvement Fees

Capital improvement fees represent cash and capital asset additions contributed to the District by
property owners, granting agencies or real estate developers desiring services that require capital
expenditures or capacity commitment.

17. Budgetary Policies

The District adopts an annual non-appropriated budget for planning, control, and evaluation purposes.
Budgetary control and evaluation are affected by comparisons of actual revenues and expenses with
planned revenues and expenses for the period. Encumbrance accounting is not used to account for
commitments related to unperformed contracts for construction and services.
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(2) Cash and Investments

Cash and investments as of December 31, are classified in the accompanying financial statements as follows:

2013 2012
Cash and cash equivalents $ 8,481,773 7,240,103
Restricted — cash and cash equivalents 7,761,016 -
Investments 3,734,701 2,019,050
Total cash and investments $ 19,977,490 9,259,153
Cash and investments as of December 31, consist of the following:
2013 2012
Cash on hand $ 3,700 3,700
Deposits with financial institutions 1,378,439 259,404
Deposits in money market funds 14,848,945 6,965,326
Deposits with the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 11,705 11,673
Investments 3,734,701 2,019,050
Total cash and investments $ 19,977,490 9,259,153

Investments Authorized by the California Government Code and the District’s Investment Policy

The following table identifies the investment types that are authorized by the District in accordance with
the California Government Code (or the District’s investment policy, where more restrictive). The table
also identifies certain provisions of the California Government Code (or the District’s investment policy,
where more restrictive) that address interest rate risk, credit risk, and concentration of credit risk. This
table does not address investments of debt proceeds held by bond trustees that are governed by the
provisions of debt agreements of the District, rather than the general provisions of the California
Government Code or the District’s investment policy.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity Of Portfolio in One Issuer

U.S. Treasury Obligations 5 years None None
District Issued Bonds 5 years None None
Federal Agency Obligations 5 years None None
Negotiable Certificates of Deposit 5 years 30% None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None
Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) N/A None None

Investments Authorized by Debt Agreements

Investment of debt proceeds held by bond trustees are governed by provisions of the debt agreements,
rather than the general provisions of the California Government Code or the District’s investment policy.
The table below identifies the investment types that are authorized for investments held by bond trustee.
The table also identifies certain provisions of these debt agreements that address interest rate risk, credit
risk, and concentration of credit risk.

Maximum Maximum
Authorized Maximum Percentage Investment
Investment Type Maturity Of Portfolio in One Issuer
Investment Contracts None None None
Money Market Mutual Funds N/A None None
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(2) Cash and Investments, continued
Custodial Credit Risk

Custodial credit risk for deposits is the risk that, in the event of the failure of a depository financial
institution, a government will not be able to recover its deposits or will not be able to recover collateral
securities that are in the possession of an outside party. The custodial credit risk for investments is the risk
that, in the event of the failure of the counterparty (e.g., broker-dealer) to a transaction, a government will
not be able to recover the value of its investment or collateral securities that are in the possession of
another party. With respect to investments, custodial credit risk generally applies only to direct
investments in marketable securities. Custodial credit risk does not apply to a local government’s indirect
investment in securities through the use of mutual funds or government investment pools (such as LAIF).

The California Government Code and the District’s investment policy do not contain legal or policy
requirements that would limit the exposure to custodial credit risk for deposits or investments, other than
the following provision for deposits: The California Government Code requires that a financial institution
secure deposits made by state or local governmental units by pledging securities in an undivided collateral
pool held by a depository regulated under state law (unless so waived by the governmental unit). The
market value of the pledged securities in the collateral pool must equal at least 110% of the total amount
deposited by the public agencies. California law also allows financial institutions to secure District
deposits by pledging first trust deed mortgage notes having a value of 150% of the secured public
deposits. Of the bank balances, federally insured is unlimited for non-interest bearing accounts through
December 31, 2013 and the remaining balance is collateralized in accordance with the Code; however, the
collateralized securities are not held in the District’s name.

Investment in State Investment Pool

The District is a voluntary participant in the Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) that is regulated by
the California Government Code under the oversight of the Treasurer of the State of California. The fair
value of the District’s investment in this pool is reported in the accompanying financial statements at
amounts based upon the District’s pro-rata share of the fair value provided by LAIF for the entire LAIF
portfolio (in relation to the amortized cost of that portfolio). The balance available for withdrawal is based
on the accounting records maintained by LAIF, which are recorded on an amortized cost basis.

Interest Rate Risk

Interest rate risk is the risk that changes in market interest rates will adversely affect the fair value of an
investment. Generally, the longer the maturity of an investment, the greater the sensitivity of its fair value
to changes in market interest rates. One of the ways that the District manages its exposure to interest rate
risk is by purchasing a combination of shorter term and longer term investments and by timing cash flows
from maturities so that a portion of the portfolio matures or comes close to maturity evenly over time as
necessary to provide requirements for cash flow and liquidity needed for operations. Information about
the sensitivity of the fair values of the District’s investments to market interest rate fluctuations is
provided by the following table that shows the distribution of the District’s investments by maturity date:
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012
(2) Cash and Investments, continued

Interest Rate Risk, continued

Investment maturities as of December 31, 2013, were as follows: Remaining Maturity (in Months)
12 Months 13to 24 25-60
Investment Type Amount Or Less Months Months
Certificates-of-deposit $ 1,739,716 479,602 542,937 717,177
Government sponsored agency obligations 1,994,985 - 510,925 1,484,060
Total $ 3,734,701 479,602 1,053,862 2,201,237
Investment maturities as of December 31, 2012, were as follows: Remaining Maturity (in Months)
12 Months 13to 24 25-60
Investment Type Amount Or Less Months Months
Government sponsored agency obligations $ 2,019,050 - 517,255 1,501,795
Total $ 2,019,050 - 517,255 1,501,795
Credit Risk

Generally, credit risk is the risk that an issuer of an investment will not fulfill its obligation to the holder
of the investment. This is measured by the assignment of a rating by a nationally recognized statistical
rating organization. Presented below is the minimum rating required by (where applicable) the California
Government Code, the District’s investment policy, or debt agreements, and the actual rating as of year
end for each investment type.

Credit ratings as of December 31, 2013, were as follows: Minimum Rating as of year-end
Legal Moody's
Investment Type Amount Rating Aaa Not Rated
Certificates-of-deposit $ 1,739,716 Aaa $ - 1,739,716
Government sponsored agency obligations 1,994,985 Aaa 1,994,985 -
Total $ 3,734,701 $ 1,994,985 1,739,716
Credit ratings as of December 31, 2012, were as follows: Minimum Rating as of year-end
Legal Moody's
Investment Type Amount Rating Aaa Not Rated
Government sponsored agency obligations $ 2,019,050 Aaa $ 2,019,050 -
Total $ 2,019,050 $ 2,019,050 -

Concentration of Credit Risk

The investment policy of the District contains no limitations on the amount that can be invested in any
one issuer beyond that stipulated by the California Government Code. Investments in any one issuer
(other than U.S. Treasury securities, mutual funds, and external investment pools) that represent 5% or
more of total District investments are as follows:

Investment Invested Amount
Issuer Type 2013 2012
Certificates-of-deposit Certificates-of-deposit $ 1,739,716 -
Government sponsored agency obligations Government sponsored agency 1,994,985 2,019,050
Total $ 3,734,701 2,019,050
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Palmdale Water District

Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(3) Accounts Receivable — Water Sales and Services, Net

The balance at December 31, consists of the following:

Accounts receivable — water sales and services

Allowance for uncollectible accounts

Accounts receivable — water sales and services, net

(4) Note Receivable — Property Taxes from State

2012 2011

$ 2,011,316 2,102,402
(226,400) (49,317)

$ 1,784,916 2,053,085

Under the provisions of the State of California Proposition 1A and as part of the 2010 fiscal year State of
California budget package passed by the California State Legislature on July 28, 2009, the State of
California borrowed 8.0% of the amount of property tax revenue apportioned to cities, counties and
special districts. The State of California is required to repay this borrowing plus interest by June 30, 2013.
After repayment of this initial borrowing, the California State Legislature may consider only one
additional borrowing within a ten-year period. The borrowing was paid in full by the State of California

on June 14, 2013.

The balance at December 31, consists of the following:

Property taxes from state
Accrued interest

Note receivable — property taxes from state

(5) Capital Assets

Changes in capital assets for 2013, were as follows:

Non-depreciable assets:
Land and land rights $
Construction-in-process

Total non-depreciable assets

Depreciable assets:
Buildings, wells and distribution system
SWP — participation rights
Machinery and equipment

Total depreciable assets

Accumulated depreciation & amortization:
Buildings, wells and distribution system
SWP — participation rights
Machinery and equipment

Total accumulated depreciation

Total depreciable assets, net

Total capital assets, net $

2013 2012
$ 161,817
$ 167,267
Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
2012 Transfers Transfers 2013
1,784,358 - - 1,784,358
3,944,568 2,920,947 (2,420,690) 4,444,825
5,728,926 2,920,947 (2,420,690) 6,229,183
201,710,783 2,314,137 (620,156) 203,404,764
55,038,127 3,835,620 - 58,873,747
10,370,125 54,500 - 10,424,625
267,119,035 6,204,257 (620,156) 272,703,136
(90,734,769) (6,296,963) 620,156 (96,411,576)
(18,408,786) (1,737,506) - (20,146,292)
(6,895,068) (1,186,073) - (8,081,141)
(116,038,623) (9,220,542) 620,156 (124,639,009)
151,080,412 (3,016,285) - 148,064,127
156,809,338 (95,338) (2,420,690) 154,293,310
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(5) Capital Assets, continued

Changes in capital assets for 2012, were as follows: Balance Additions/ Deletions/ Balance
2011 Transfers Transfers 2012
Non-depreciable assets:
Land and land rights $ 1,156,263 628,095 - 1,784,358
Construction-in-process 5,169,196 4,369,159 (5,593,787) 3,944,568
Total non-depreciable assets 6,325,459 4,997,254 (5,593,787) 5,728,926
Depreciable assets:
Buildings, wells and distribution system 198,936,518 3,212,474 (438,209) 201,710,783
SWP — participation rights 51,704,834 3,333,293 - 55,038,127
Machinery and equipment 11,554,882 1,399,335 (2,584,092) 10,370,125
Total depreciable assets 262,196,234 7,945,102 (3,022,301) 267,119,035
Accumulated depreciation & amortization:
Buildings, wells and distribution system (85,225,386) (5,947,592) 438,209 (90,734,769)
SWP — participation rights (16,829,846) (1,578,940) - (18,408,786)
Machinery and equipment (7,658,304) (1,820,856) 2,584,092 (6,895,068)
Total accumulated depreciation (109,713,536) (9,347,388) 3,022,301 (116,038,623)
Total depreciable assets, net 152,482,698 (1,402,286) - 151,080,412
Total capital assets, net $ 158,808,157 3,594,968 (5,593,787) 156,809,338

Construction-In-Process

The District has been involved in various construction projects throughout the year. The balances of the
various construction projects that comprise the construction-in-process balances at December 31 are as

follows:

The balance at December 31, consists of the following projec

10 M.G.D. Treatment plant (New Facility)

Sediment removal — Littlerock Dam

Well 24A drill and equipment

12th Street/Avenue Q4 main replacement

Distribution master plan

Recycled facilities master plan

Well 2 rehabilitation

Avenue S10/40th Street waterline replacement

Well 36 drill and equipment

Well 37 drill and equipment

Garden bar study

Division Street/Avenue Q3 waterline replacement
Well 11A rehabilitation project

3600" Zone tank replacement project

20th/22nd/Pld BI/Ave Q Vicinity waterline replacement
Avenue Q5/16th St. E. waterline replacement

Ave Q/Ave Q3/Division/Sumac waterline replacement
Avenue P14 waterline replacement

Localized GAC Contractor

Various other minor projects >$100,000

Construction-in-process $

2011 2012 2013
913,674 - -
707,859 946,305 1,033,185
619,129 - -
598,923 - -
532,335 532,335 -
270,739 291,543 296,111
161,143 - -
150,011 - -
149,602 - -
148,634 - -
148,069 162,630 162,630
108,756 1,030,925 -

70 323,627 361,528
- 100,904 -
- 69,207 163,998
- 47,824 506,895
- 13,363 863,956
- 2,909 191,418
- - 408,617
660,252 422,996 456,487
5,169,196 3,944,568 4,444,825
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(5) Capital Assets, continued
State Water Project — Participation Rights

In 1963, the District contracted with the State of California (State) for 1,620 acre-feet per year of water
from the State Water Project (SWP). In subsequent years, the annual entitlement increased to 21,300 acre
feet. The SWP distributes water from Northern California to Southern California through a system of
reservoirs, canals, pumps stations and power generation facilities.

The District is one of many participants contracting with the State of California Department of Water
Resources (DWR) for a system to provide water throughout California. Under the terms of the State
Water Contract, as amended, the District is obligated to pay allocable portions of the cost of construction
of the system and ongoing operations and maintenance costs through at least the year 2035, regardless of
the quantities of water available from the project. The District and the other contractors may also be
responsible to the State for certain obligations by any contractor who defaults on its payments to the State.

Management’s present intention is to exercise the District’s option to extend the contractual period to at
least 2052, under substantially comparable terms. This corresponds to an estimated 80-year service life
for the original facilities. The State is obligated to provide specific quantities of water throughout the life
of the contract, subject to certain conditions.

In addition to system on-aqueduct power facilities, the State has, either on its own or though joint venture,
financed certain off-aqueduct power facilities (OAPF). The power generated is utilized by the system for
water transportation and distribution purposes. Power generated in excess of system needs is marketed to
various utilities and California’s power market. The District is entitled to a proportionate share of the
revenues resulting from sales of excess power. The District and the other water providers are responsible
for repaying the capital and operating costs of the OAPF regardless of the amount of power generated.

The District capitalizes its share of system construction costs as participation rights in the State water
facilities when such costs are billed by the DWR. Unamortized participation rights essentially represent a
prepayment for future water deliveries through the State system. The District’s share of system
operations and maintenance costs is charged to expense as incurred.

The District amortizes a portion of capitalized participation rights each year using a formula that
considers the total estimated cost of the project, estimated useful life and estimated production capacity of
the assets based upon information provided by the State of California. GASB Statement No. 51,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Intangible Assets, requires that all intangible assets not
specifically excluded by their scope provisions be classified as capital assets. Accordingly, the
participation rights have been included with the District’s capital assets as shown in the schedule of
changes in capital assets.
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(6) Deferred Outflows and Deferred Inflows of Resources

Changes in deferred resources outflows and inflows for 2013, were as follows:

Balance Balance
2012 Additions Transfers Amortization 2013
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred charges, net $ 786,956 629,800 - (1,416,756) -
Discount on bond payable, net, net - 130,456 - (2,509) 127,947
Deferred loss on debt defeasance, net 795,323 2,044,873 233,790 (125,393) 2,948,593
Total deferred outflows of resources $ 1,582,279 2,805,129 233,790 (1,544,658) 3,076,540
Deferred inflows of resources:
Premium on certificates-of-participation, n $ 238,356 3,228,354 (233,790) (66,650) 3,166,270
Total deferred inflows of resources $ 238,356 3,228,354 (233,790) (66,650) 3,166,270
Amortization of deferred resources — inflows/(outflows), net $ (1,478,008)
Changes in deferred resources outflows and inflows for 2012, were as follows:
Balance Balance
2011 Additions Transfers Amortization 2012
Deferred outflows of resources:
Deferred charges, net $ 704,158 123,000 - (40,202) 786,956
Discount on certificates-of-participation, net 188,216 - (174,868) (13,348) -
Deferred loss on debt defeasance, net 534,770 137,207 174,868 (51,522) 795,323
Total deferred outflows of resources $ 1,427,144 260,207 - (105,072) 1,582,279
Deferred inflows of resources:
Premium on certificates-of-participation, n $ 249,315 - - (10,959) 238,356
Total deferred inflows of resources $ 249,315 - - (10,959) 238,356
Amortization of deferred resources — inflows/(outflows), net $ (94,113)
(7) Compensated Absences
Changes in compensated absences for 2013, were as follows:
Balance Balance Current Long-term
2012 Earned Taken 2013 Portion Portion
$ 325,916 476,883 (440,300) 362,499 271,874 90,625
Changes in compensated absences for 2012, were as follows:
Balance Balance Current Long-term
2011 Earned Taken 2012 Portion Portion
$ 417,105 541,774 (632,963) 325,916 244 437 81,479
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(8) Long-term Debt

Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2013, were as follows:

Balance Additions/ Principal Balance
2012 Deletions Payments 2013
Long-term debt:

2004 - Certificates of participation $ 35,560,000 (35,560,000) - -
2012 - Refunding certificates of participation 12,765,208 - (1,038,719) 11,726,489
2013 - Bonds payable - 44,350,000 (740,000) 43,610,000
Capital lease payable 742,614 - (163,486) 579,128
Pension-related debt 1,141,041 - (56,554) 1,084,487

Total long-term debt 50,208,863 8,790,000 (1,998,759) 57,000,104
Less: current portion (1,246,782) (1,707,974)

Total non-current portion $ 48,962,081 55,292,130

Changes in long-term debt amounts for 2012, were as follows:

Balance Additions/ Principal Balance
2011 Deletions Payments 2012
Long-term debt:

1998 - Certificates of participation $ 13,345,000 (12,505,000) (840,000) -
2004 - Certificates of participation 35,940,000 - (380,000) 35,560,000
2012 - Refunding certificates of participation - 12,765,208 - 12,765,208
Capital lease payable - 863,876 (121,262) 742,614
Pension-related debt 1,185,361 - (44,320) 1,141,041

Total long-term debt 50,470,361 1,124,084 (1,385,582) 50,208,863
Less: current portion (1,264,320) (1,246,782)

Total non-current portion $ 49,206,041 48,962,081

Certificates of Participation
1998 Certificates of Participation

In April 1998, the District issued $21,925,000 of Refunding Revenue Certificates of Participation, Series
1998 (1998 COP’s), with maturities from 1998 through 2023 and an average interest rate of 4.73%. The
net proceeds of approximately $21,150,000 (plus an additional $2.9 million of District funds) were used
to accomplish an advance refunding (an in-substance defeasance) of $23,210,000 aggregate principal
amount of the District’s Certificates of Participation (Refunding and Water Facilities and Improvement
Project) Series 1991 and Certificates of Participation (Littlerock Dam Project) Series 1993A, with an
average interest rate of 5.78%. The initial escrow deposit was used to purchase state and local
government securities. These securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to
provide for all future debt service payments on the Series 1991 and Series 1993A Certificates of
Participation.

The advance refunding resulted in a different between the reacquisition price and the net carrying value
amount of the old debt of $1,160,564. This difference is being amortized through 2023 (the life of the
debt) using the straight-line method as a deferred loss on debt defeasance. The District completed the
advance refunding to reduce its total debt service payments over the next 25 years by approximately $6.5
million and to obtain an economic gain (the difference between the present values of the old and new debt
service payments) of approximately $3.4 million.

In 2012, the District advanced refunded the remaining $12,505,000 of the 1998 COP’s into the 2012
Refunding Certificates of Participation issuance.
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Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
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(8) Long-Term Debt, continued
Certificates of Participation, continued
2004 Certificates of Participation

In August 2004, the District issued $38,285,000 of Revenue Certificates of Participation, Series 2004
(2004 COP’s), with maturities from 2008 through 2034 and an average interest rate of 4.90%. The net
proceeds are to be used to finance the acquisition, construction and improvement of certain water
facilities and to pay issuance costs of the debt. Issuance of the 2004 COP’s resulted in a premium of
$328,767 which is being amortized over the life of the issue using the straight-line method.

In 2013, the District advanced refunded the remaining $35,560,000 of the 2004 COP’s into the 2013
Bonds payable issuance.

2012 Refunding Certificates of Participation

In November 2012, the District issued $12,765,208 of Refunding Revenue Certificates of Participation,
Series 2012 (2012 COP’s), with maturities from 2013 through 2023 and an interest rate of 3.100%. The
net proceeds of the issuance were used to accomplish an advance refunding (an in-substance defeasance)
of $12,505,000 aggregate principal amount of the District’s 1998 COP’s with an average interest rate of
4.73%. The initial escrow deposit was used to purchase government sponsored agency obligation
securities. These securities were deposited in an irrevocable trust with an escrow agent to provide for all
future debt service payments on the Series 1998 Certificates of Participation.

The advance refunding resulted in a different between the reacquisition price and the net carrying value
amount of the old debt of $312,075. This difference is being amortized through 2023 (the life of the debt)
using the straight-line method as a deferred loss on debt defeasance. The District completed the advance
refunding to reduce its total debt service payments over the next 11 years by approximately $1.293
million and to obtain an economic gain (the difference between the present values of the old and new debt
service payments) of approximately $1.154 million.

Annual debt service requirements for the 2012 Refunding Certificates of Participation are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total
2014 1,017,774 355,694 1,373,468
2015 1,048,421 323,907 1,372,328
2016 1,082,553 291,144 1,373,697
2017 1,115,453 257,332 1,372,785
2018 1,147,084 222,509 1,369,593
2019-2023 6,315,204 550,772 6,865,976
Total $ 11,726,489 2,001,358 13,727,847
Less: current (1,017,774)

Total non-current $ 10,708,715
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(8) Long-Term Debt, continued
Bonds Payable
2013 Bonds Payable

The District’s Public Financing Authority issued $44,350,000 in Water Revenue Bonds, Series 2013A
(2013 Bonds) with maturities from 2013 through 2043 with an interest rate range between 2.00%
to 5.00% pursuant to an Indenture of Trust, dated as of May 1, 2013, by and between the Authority and
The Bank of New York Mellon Trust Company, N.A., as trustee. The 2013 Bonds are being issued: (i) to
prepay the District’s outstanding Revenue Certificates of Participation, Series 2004, (ii) to finance certain
improvements to the District’s Water System; (iii) to purchase a municipal bond insurance policy to
guarantee payment of the principal of and interest on the 2013 Bonds; (iv) to purchase a municipal bond
debt service reserve insurance policy for deposit in the Reserve Fund; and (v) to pay the costs of issuing
the 2013 Bonds. Principal and interest payments are due in April and October each year.

Annual debt service requirements for the 2013 Bonds payable are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 455,000 1,888,725 2,343,725
2015 470,000 1,879,625 2,349,625
2016 475,000 1,870,225 2,345,225
2017 495,000 1,855,975 2,350,975
2018 510,000 1,841,125 2,351,125
2019-2023 2,835,000 8,900,225 11,735,225
2024-2028 11,675,000 7,584,725 19,259,725
2029-2033 14,550,000 4,714,600 19,264,600
2034-2038 6,865,000 1,723,950 8,588,950
2039-2043 5,280,000 650,000 5,930,000
Total $ 43,610,000 32,909,175 76,519,175
Less: current (455,000)
Total non-current ~ $ 43,155,000

(9) Capital Lease Payable

The District has leased $863,876 in equipment under a capital lease agreement, upon which the District
will take ownership of the equipment at the end of the lease-term. Capital lease payments of $15,868 are
due on a monthly-basis from April 2013 to March 2017 at an annual interest rate of 4.030%. Annual debt
service requirements for the capital lease payable are as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total
2014 $ 170,198 20,218 190,416
2015 177,185 13,231 190,416
2016 184,459 5,957 190,416
2017 47,286 318 47,604
Total $ 579,128 39,724 618,852

Less: current (170,198)

Total non-current $ 408,930

26



Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(10) Pension-Related Debt — CalPERS Side-Fund

As of June 30, 2003, CalPERS implemented risk-pooling for the District’s agent multiple-employer
public employee defined benefit pension plan. As a result, the District’s defined benefit pension plan with
CalPERS converted from an agent multiple-employer plan to a cost sharing multiple-employer plan. This
change in the type of the plan created the CalPERS Side-Fund, which CalPERS financed at a 7.75%
interest rate. CalPERS actuarially calculated the amount needed to bring the District into the cost sharing
multiple-employer plan on an equal basis with other governmental agencies who had less than 100 active
and retired employees combined. The reason that CalPERS switched these governmental agencies into the
cost sharing multiple-employer plan was to smooth the annual costs related to the pension benefit over a
longer period of time resulting in a lower cost of service to the governmental agencies.

A portion of the District’s annual required contributions to CalPERS are actuarially determined and
shared by all governmental agencies within the cost sharing risk pool. Also, the District is required to
make annual payments to pay-down the CalPERS Side-Fund, as well. The responsibility for paying-down
the District’s CalPERS Side-Fund is specific to the District and is not shared by all governmental
agencies within the cost sharing risk pool. Therefore, the Side Fund falls under the definition of pension-
related debt, as described in GASB Statement No. 27 and recorded as liability on the District’s financial
statements.

Annual payments on the CalPERS Side-Fund represent principal and interest payments on the pension-
related debt. Debt principal and interest expense is blended into the CalPERS pension benefit rate by
individual class of District employee and repaid to CalPERS each payroll period throughout the fiscal
year. The following is a pay-down schedule of the remaining payments of the District’s CalPERS Side-
Fund at a 7.50% interest rate, which was reduced by CalPERS in fiscal year 2012 for fiscal years 2012
and beyond as follows:

Year Principal Interest Total

January 1, 2014 to December 31, 2014 $ 65,002 80,531 145,533
January 1, 2015 to June 30, 2015 34,718 39,244 73,962
July 1, 2015 to June 30, 2016 79,100 68,425 147,525
July 1, 2016 to June 30, 2017 89,620 62,330 151,950
July 1, 2017 to June 30, 2018 101,068 55,441 156,509
July 1, 2018 to June 30, 2019 113,517 47,688 161,205
July 1, 2019 to June 30, 2020 127,045 38,966 166,011
July 1, 2020 to June 30, 2021 141,737 29,284 171,021
July 1, 2021 to June 30, 2022 157,688 18,465 176,153
July 1, 2022 to June 30, 2023 174,992 6,562 181,554
Total $ 1,084,487 446,936 1,531,423

Less: current (65,002)

Total non-current $ 1,019,485
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(11) Other Post Employment Benefits Payable

During the year ended December 31, 2008, the District implemented GASB Statement No. 45, which
changed the accounting and financial reporting used by local government employers for post employment
benefits. Previously, the costs of such benefits were generally recognized as expenses of local government
employers on a pay-as-you-go basis. The new reporting requirements for these benefit programs as they
pertain to the District are set forth below.

Plan Description — Eligibility

The District administers its post-employment benefits plan, a single-employer defined benefit plan (Plan).
The following requirements must be satisfied in order to be eligible for post employment medical, dental
and vision benefits: (1) Attainment of age 55, and 20 years for full-time service, and (2) Retirement from
the District (the District must be the last employer prior to retirement).

Membership in the OPEB plan consisted of the following members as of December 31:

2013 2012 2011
Active plan members 90 90 90
Retirees and beneficiaries receiving benefits 10 10 10
Separated plan members entitled to but not
yet receiving benefits - - -
Total plan membership 100 100 100

Plan Description — Benefits

The District offers post employment medical, dental and vision benefits to retired employees who satisfy
the eligibility rules. Spouses and surviving spouses are also eligible to receive benefits. Retirees may
enroll in any plan available through the ACWA-JPIA medical, dental and vision programs. The
contribution requirements of Plan members and the District are established and may be amended by the
Board of Directors.

Funding Policy

The District is required to contribute the Annual Required Contribution (ARC) of the Employer, an
amount actuarially determined in accordance with the parameters of GASB Statement No. 45. The ARC
represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing basis, is projected to cover the normal cost each
year and amortize any unfunded actuarial liabilities (or funding excess) over a period not to exceed thirty
years. The current ARC rate is 30.58% for 2013 and 29.97% for 2012 of the annual covered payroll.

The District will pay 100% of the cost of the post-employment benefit plan. The District funds the plan
on a pay-as-you-go basis and maintains reserves (and records a liability) for the difference between pay-
as-you-go and the actuarially determined ARC cost.

Annual Cost

For the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, the District’s ARC cost was $1,892,506 and
$1,902,341, respectively. The District’s net OPEB payable obligation amounted to $7,479,625 and
$5,968,442 for the years ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively. The District contributed
$381,323 and $292,883 in age adjusted contributions for current retiree OPEB premiums for the years
ended December 31, 2013 and 2012, respectively.
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Annual Cost, continued

The balance at December 31, consists of the following: 2013 2012 2011
Annual OPEB expense:
Annual required contribution (ARC) $ 2,002,499 1,982,672 1,982,672
Interest on net OPEB obligation 122,950 89,796 55,498
Adjustment to annual required contribution (232,943) (170,127) (105,146)
Total annual OPEB expense 1,892,506 1,902,341 1,933,024
Change in net OPEB payable obligation:
Age adjusted contributions made (381,323) (292,883) (268,096)
Total change in net OPEB payable obligation 1,511,183 1,609,458 1,664,928
OPEB payable — beginning of year 5,968,442 4,358,984 2,694,056
OPEB payable — end of year $ 7,479,625 5,968,442 4,358,984

The District’s annual OPEB cost, the percentage of the annual OPEB cost contributed to the Plan, and the
net OPEB obligation for 2013 and the two preceding years were as follows:

Three-Year History of Net OPEB Obligation

Fiscal Annual Age Percentage Net OPEB
Year OPEB Adjusted of Annual OPEB Obligation
Ended Cost Contribution Cost Contributed Payable
2013 $ 1,892,506 381,323 20.15% $ 7,479,625
2012 $ 1,902,341 292,883 15.40% $ 5,968,442
2011 $ 1,933,024 268,096 13.87% $ 4,358,984

Funded Status and Funding Progress of the Plan

The most recent valuation (dated December 31, 2010) includes an Actuarial Accrued Liability and
Unfunded Actuarial Accrued Liability of $16,234,820. There are no plan assets because the District funds
on a pay-as-you-go basis and maintains no reserves equal to the remaining net post-employment benefits
payable obligation. The covered payroll (annual payroll of active employees covered by the plan) for the
year ended December 31, 2010 was $6,547,188 The ratio of the unfunded actuarial accrued liability to
annual covered payroll was 247.97% as of December 31, 2010.

See Page 40 for the Schedule of Funding Progress.
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(11) Other Post Employment Benefits Payable, continued
Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of events far into the future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision
as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
Calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan at the
time of each valuation and the pattern of sharing of costs between the employer and plan members to that
point. Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

The following is a summary of the actuarial assumptions and methods:

Valuation date December 31, 2010
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal cost method
Amortization method Level percent of payroll amortization
Remaining amortization period 27 Years as of the valuation date
Asset valuation method 30 Year smoothed market
Actuarial assumptions:
Investment rate of return 2.50% — Current LAIF rating (rounded)
Projected salary increase 1.00%
Inflation - discount rate 2.06%
Individual salary growth District annual COLA

(12) Net Investment in Capital Assets

The balance at December 31, consists of the following: 2013 2012
Capital assets — not being depreciated $ 6,229,183 5,728,926
Capital assets — being depreciated, net 148,064,127 151,080,412
Restricted — cash and cash equivalents 7,761,016 -
Deferred outflows of resources 3,076,540 1,582,279
Bonds payable — current portion (455,000) -
Capital lease payable — current portion (170,198) (163,487)
Certificates of participation — current portion (1,017,774) (1,027,277)
Bonds payable — non-current portion (43,155,000) -
Capital lease payable — non-current portion (408,930) (579,127)
Certificates of participation — non-current portion (10,708,715) (47,297,931)
Deferred inflows of resources: (3,166,270) (238,356)

Net investment in capital assets $ 106,048,979 109,085,439

(13) Designations of Unrestricted Net Position

The balance at December 31, consists of the following: 2013 2012
Prepaid assets:
Materials and supplies inventory $ 832,364 938,813
Prepaid expenses and other deposits 538,130 232,700
Total non-spendable unrestricted net position 1,370,494 1,171,513
Rate stabilization reserve 480,000 -
Undesignated net position(deficit) 772,697 (824,247)
Total unrestricted net position $ 2,623,191 347,266
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(14) Deferred Compensation Savings Plan

For the benefit of its employees, the District participates in a 457 Deferred Compensation Program
(Program). The purpose of this Program is to provide deferred compensation for public employees that
elect to participate in the Program. Generally, eligible employees may defer receipt of a portion of their
salary until termination, retirement, death or unforeseeable emergency. Until the funds are paid or
otherwise made available to the employee, the employee is not obligated to report the deferred salary for
income tax purposes.

Federal law requires deferred compensation assets to be held in trust for the exclusive benefit of the
participants. Accordingly, the District is in compliance with this legislation. Therefore, these assets are
not the legal property of the District, and are not subject to claims of the District’s general creditors.
Market value of all plan assets held in trust by the Lincoln Financial Group at December 31, 2013 and
2012 was $3,554,426 and $3,002,661, respectively.

The District has implemented GASB Statement No. 32, Accounting and Financial Reporting for Internal
Revenue Code Section 457 Deferred Compensation Plans. Since the District has little administrative
involvement and does not perform the investing function for this plan, the assets and related liabilities are
not shown on the statement of net assets.

(15) Defined Benefit Pension Plan
Plan Description

The District contributes to the California Public Employees Retirement System (CalPERS), a cost-sharing
multiple-employer defined benefit pension plan. CalPERS provides retirement and disability benefits,
annual cost-of-living adjustments, and death benefits to plan members and beneficiaries. CalPERS acts as
a common investment and administrative agent for participating public agencies within the State of
California. Benefit provisions and all other requirements are established by state statute and the District.
Copies of CalPERS annual financial report may be obtained form their executive Office: 400 P Street,
Sacramento, CA, 95814.

Funding Policy

The contribution rate for plan members in the CalPERS 2.0% at 55 Risk Pool Retirement Plan is 7% of
their annual covered salary. The District makes these contributions required of District employees on their
behalf and for their account. Also, the District is required to contribute the actuarially determined
remaining amounts necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The required employer contribution
rates for years 2013, 2012 and 2011 were as follows:

Time Period 2012 2011 2010
Jan. 1 -June 30 11.913% 11.004% 10.392%
July 1 - Dec. 31 12.385% 11.913% 11.004%

The contribution requirements of the plan members are established by State statute, and the employer
contribution rate is established and may be amended by CalPERS. For fiscal years 2013, 2012 and 2011,
the District’s annual contribution was $1,065,484, $1,190,148 and $1,086,497, respectively, for CalPERS
and was equal to the District’s required and actual contributions for each year.

See Page 40 for the Schedule of Funding Progress.
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(15) Defined Benefit Pension Plan, continued
California Public Employees Pension Reform Act of 2013

On September 12, 2012, the California Governor signed the California Public Employees' Pension
Reform Act of 2013 (PEPRA) into law. PEPRA took effect January 1, 2013.

Key components of the legislation are as follows:

o Establishes PEPRA which will apply to all public employers and public pension plans on and
after January 1, 2013 (Except specific exemptions);

e Establishes new retirement tiers/benefits for new public employees;

o Prohibits certain cash payments from being counted as compensation; and

e Increases retirement age for all new public employees.

Second-Tier — Beginning January 1, 2013

The contribution rate for plan members in the CalPERS 2.0% at 62 Retirement Plan under PEPRA is
6.25% of their annual covered wages. District employees contribute 6.25% of their annual covered wages
to their account. Also, the District is required to contribute the actuarially determined remaining amounts
necessary to fund the benefits for its members. The employer contribution rate (6.25%) and member
contribution rate (6.25%) is a combined rate of 13.20% which will be in effect until June 30, 2015.

Actuarial Methods and Assumptions

Actuarial valuations involve estimates of the value of reported amounts and assumptions about the
probability of events far into the future. Actuarially determined amounts are subject to continual revision
as actual results are compared to past expectations and new estimates are made about the future.
Calculations are based on the types of benefits provided under the terms of the substantive plan at the
time of each valuation and the pattern of sharing of costs between the employer and plan members to that
point. Consistent with the long-term perspective of actuarial calculations, actuarial methods and
assumptions used include techniques that are designed to reduce short-term volatility in actuarial accrued
liabilities for benefits.

The following is a summary of the actuarial assumptions and methods:

Valuation date June 30, 2012
Actuarial cost method Entry age normal cost method
Amortization method Level percent of payroll, open
Average remaining amortization period 19 years as of the valuation date
Asset valuation method 15 year smoothed market
Actuarial assumptions:
Discount rate 7.50% (net of administrative expenses)
Projected salary increase 3.30% to 14.20% depending on age, service, and type of emplyment
Inflation 2.75%
Payroll growth 3.00%
Individual salary growth A merit scale varying by duration of emplyment coupled with an assumed

annual inflation growth of 2.75% and an annual production growth of 0.25%
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(16) Risk Management

The District is exposed to various risks of loss related to torts, theft of, damage to and destruction of
assets; errors and omissions; injuries to employees; and natural disasters. The District is a member of the
Association of California Water Agencies/Joint Powers Insurance Authority (ACWA/IPIA), an
intergovernmental risk sharing joint powers authority created to provide self-insurance programs for
California water agencies. The purpose of the ACWA/JPIA is to arrange and administer programs of self-
insured losses and to purchase the appropriate amount of insurance coverage. At December 31, 2013, the
District participated in the liability and property programs of the ACWA/JPIA as follows:

e General and auto liability: The District has a zero deductible for general and auto liability. The
District purchased additional excess coverage layers: $60 million for general, auto and public
officials liability, which increases the limits on the insurance coverage noted above.

In addition to the above, the District also has the following insurance coverage:

e Employee dishonesty coverage up to $100,000 per loss includes public employee dishonesty,
forgery or alteration and theft, computer fraud coverage’s.

o Property loss is paid based on the replacement cost or actual cash value for the property on file. If
the property is replaced within two years after the loss or otherwise paid on an actual cash value
basis, to a combined total of $100 million per occurrence it is subject to a $2,500 deductible per
occurrence.

o Boiler and machinery coverage for the replacement cost up to $50 million per occurrence, subject
to various deductibles depending on the type of equipment.

e Public officials’ liability coverage up to $1 million for each occurrence subject to the policy term.

e Workers’ compensation insurance provides coverage with a self-insured retention limit of $2
million for all work related injuries/ilinesses covered by California law. The District has
purchased an excess insurance policy for an additional $2 million to statutory limits.

In addition, the District in August 2013 continued a separate policy from ACWA/JPIA with underwriters
at Lloyd’s for commercial earthquake/business income interruption insurance. This insurance was
purchased to safeguard the District in case of a major earthquake until disaster relief funds are made
available by state and federal agencies. This policy has provisions as follows:

e The loss limit is $5,000,000 per occurrence and in the annual aggregate.

e Deductible is 20% of values per unit of insurance subject to $25,000 minimum per occurrence.

e Coverage for 2029 East Avenue Q location is $2,780,625 building limit and $378,000 contents,
including $6,000,000 business income.

Settled claims have not exceeded any of the coverage amounts in any of the last three fiscal years and
there were no reductions in the District’s insurance coverage during the years ending December 31, 2013,
2012 and 2011. Liabilities are recorded when it is probable that a loss has been incurred and the amount
of the loss can be reasonably estimated net of the respective insurance coverage. Liabilities include an
amount for claims that have been incurred but not reported (IBNR). There were no IBNR claims payable
as of December 31, 2013, 2012 and 2011.
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(17) Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statements Issued, Not Yet Effective

The Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) has issued several pronouncements prior to
December 31, 2013, that have effective dates that may impact future financial presentations.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 68

In June 2012, the GASB issued Statement No. 68 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions—
an amendment of GASB Statement No. 27. The primary objective of this Statement is to improve
accounting and financial reporting by state and local governments for pensions. It also improves
information provided by state and local governmental employers about financial support for pensions that
is provided by other entities. This Statement results from a comprehensive review of the effectiveness of
existing standards of accounting and financial reporting for pensions with regard to providing decision-
useful information, supporting assessments of accountability and inter-period equity, and creating
additional transparency.

This Statement replaces the requirements of Statement No. 27, Accounting for Pensions by State and
Local Governmental Employers, as well as the requirements of Statement No. 50, Pension Disclosures, as
they relate to pensions that are provided through pension plans administered as trusts or equivalent
arrangements (hereafter jointly referred to as trusts) that meet certain criteria. The requirements of
Statements 27 and 50 remain applicable for pensions that are not covered by the scope of this Statement.
The provisions of Statement 68 are effective for fiscal years beginning after June 15, 2014. The impact of
the implementation of this Statement to District’s financial statements has not been assessed at this time.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 69

In January 2013, the GASB issued Statement No. 69 — Government Combinations and Disposals of
Government Operations. The objective of this Statement is to provide new accounting and financial
reporting standards for government mergers and acquisitions and for government operations that have
been transferred or sold. The provisions of this Statement are effective for financial statements for periods
beginning after December 15, 2013. The impact of the implementation of this Statement to District’s
financial statements has not been assessed at this time.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 70

In April 2013, the GASB issued Statement No. 70 — Accounting and Financial Reporting for Non-
exchange Guarantees. Provisions of this Statement require that governments that extend non-exchange
financial guarantees to recognize a liability when qualitative factors and historic data, if any, indicate that
it is more likely than not that the government will be required to make a payments on the guarantee. The
amount of the liability to be recognized should be the discounted present value of the best estimate of the
future outflows related to the guarantee expected to be incurred. When there is no best estimate but a
range of the estimated future outflows can be established, the amount of the liability to be recognized
should be the discounted present value of the minimum amount within the range. The impact of the
implementation of this Statement to District’s financial statements has not been assessed at this time.

Governmental Accounting Standards Board Statement No. 71

In November 2013, the GASB issued Statement No. 71 — Pension Transition for Contributions made
Subsequent to the Measurement Date — An Amendment of GASB Statement No. 68. The objective of this
Statement is to address an issue regarding application of the transition provisions of Statement No. 68,
Accounting and Financial Reporting for Pensions. The issue relates to amounts associated with
contributions, if any, made by a state or local government employer or non-employer contributing entity
to a defined benefit pension plan after the measurement date of the government’s beginning net pension
liability. The impact of the implementation of this Statement to District’s financial statements has not
been assessed at this time.
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(18) Commitments and Contingencies
State Water Contract

Estimates of the District’s share of the project fixed costs of the State Water Project (SWP) are provided
annually by the State. The estimates are subject to future increases or decreases resulting from changes in
planned facilities, refinements in cost estimates and inflation. During the next five years payments under
the State Water Contract, exclusive of variable power costs, are currently estimated by the State to be as
follows:

Fiscal Year Amount
2014 $ 5,132,599
2015 5,115,557
2016 4,754,579
2017 4,638,456
2018 4,655,058

As of December 31, 2013, the District has expended approximately $88,898,398 since the District started
participating in the State Water Contract. According to the State’s latest estimates, the District’s long-
term obligations under the contract, for capital and minimum operations and maintenance costs, including
interest to the year 2035, are as follows:

Type of Long-Term Obligation Amount
State Water Project Contract:
Transportation facilities $ 73,139,308
Delta water charges 20,602,252
Off-aqueduct power facilities 769,007
Revenue bond surcharge 4,670,110
Total $ 99,180,677

The amounts shown above do not contain any escalation for inflation and are subject to significant
variation over time because the amounts are based on a number of assumptions and are contingent on
future events. Accordingly, none of the estimated long-term obligations are recorded as liabilities in the
accompanying basic financial statements.

Bay/Delta Regulatory and Planning Activities

The State Water Resources Control Board (State Board) is the agency responsible for setting water
quality standards and administering water rights throughout California. Decisions of the State Board can
affect the availability of water to the District and other water users by means of public proceedings
leading to regulations and decisions. In 1995, the State Board adopted a Water Quality Control Plan
establishing water quality standards and flow improvements in the Bay/Delta watershed. In August 2000,
the California Federal (CALFED) Bay/Delta Program Record of Decision (Decision) was approved with
mandates to improve water quality, enhance water supply reliability, augment ecosystem restoration, and
assure long-term protection for Delta levees. During its first three years, CALFED has invested more
than $2.0 billion in hundreds of local and regional projects to meet these program goals. In May 2004, a
Delta Improvement Package was proposed to facilitate implementation of the Decision. Funding is
expected to be provided by state and federal appropriations and contributions from local users, including
the District. CALFED’s objective is to allocate project costs based on a beneficiaries pay policy, that is
new costs commensurate with benefits received. At this time, the exact allocation of costs between the
federal, state, and local users has not been determined, and therefore, the District cannot estimate the
extent of timing of its contributions at this time.

35



Palmdale Water District
Notes to the Basic Financial Statements, continued
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(18) Commitments and Contingencies, continued
Construction Contracts

The District has a variety of agreements with private parties relating to the installation, improvement or
modification of water facilities and distribution systems within its service area. The financing of such
construction contracts is being provided primarily from the District’s replacement reserves and advances
for construction. The District has committed to approximately $6,954,500 to complete the open
construction contracts as of December 31, 2013. These include the following:

Cost of Estimated Total
Project Costs to Expected
Project Name to Date Complete Project Cost
Sediment removal — Littlerock Dam $ 1,033,185 516,000 1,549,185
Ave Q/Ave Q3/Division/Sumac waterline replace 863,956 40,000 903,956
Avenue Q5/16th St. E. waterline replacement 506,895 1,000 507,895
Localized GAC Contractor 408,617 4,500 413,117
Well 11A rehabilitation project 361,528 - 361,528
Recycled facilities master plan 296,111 - 296,111
Avenue P14 waterline replacement 191,418 100,000 291,418
20th/22nd/PId BI/Ave Q Vicinity waterline replace 163,998 1,243,000 1,406,998
Garden bar study 162,630 - 162,630
Frontier/31st St. E. waterline replacement 46,804 1,200,000 1,246,804
10th Street E. waterline replacement 45,147 1,400,000 1,445,147
Upper Amargosa recharge project - 1,250,000 1,250,000
Littlerock recharge and recovery project - 900,000 900,000
Various other minor projects >$100,000 364,536 300,000 664,536
Total $ 4,444,825 6,954,500 11,399,325
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(18) Commitments and Contingencies, continued
City of Palmdale v. Palmdale Water District

On May 13, 2009, the District's Board of Directors adopted a new water rate structure, known as a water
budget rate structure. Under this new rate structure, District customers are provided with a monthly
allocation of water, as determined by a mathematical formula that applies various factors, including, but
not limited to, lot size, number of persons in the household and actual weather data. A customer’s
monthly usage is then measured against that customer's water allocation for that month and the percentage
of usage that exceeds that allocation is then placed in tiers, with increasing water rates applied to each
higher tier of usage.

Also at the May 13, 2009 Board meeting, the District and the Palmdale Water District Public Facilities
Corporation (Corporation) adopted resolutions approving the issuance of Certificates of Participation
(COP’s) to finance various District capital projects and to replenish the District's reserves, which had
been expended to pay for substantial improvements to the District' s water treatment plant. Those COP’s
were to be partially secured by the revenue stream derived from the District's new water rate structure.

On May 14, 2009, the City of Palmdale (City) filed a lawsuit, Los Angeles County Superior Court Case
No. BC413432 (Rate Litigation), to challenge the District's adoption of the new rate structure. The City
contended the District violated Article XIII1D, Section 6 of the California Constitution both procedurally
and substantively.

Among other things, the City contended that the new water rate structure results in rates that exceed the
reasonable cost of the service the District provides, and that the resulting rates charged to a parcel are not
proportional to the cost attributable to providing water service to that parcel.

The City also filed a separate lawsuit under Code of Civil Procedure Section 863, known as a reverse
validation action (Los Angeles County Superior Court Case No. BC413907 (Validation Action), seeking
to invalidate the District's new rate structure and the actions taken by the District and the Corporation to
approve the COP’s. The City based the Validation Action on the same alleged constitutional violations on
which it based the Rate Litigation.

Trial of the Validation Action occurred on February 26, 2010 (the Rate Litigation was stayed, pending the
outcome of the Validation Action). On that date, the court issued its tentative ruling, heard oral arguments
from the parties and took the matter under submission. On March 12, 2010, the court issued its ruling that
rejected the City's challenge in the Validation Action and validated the District's new rate structure and
the actions taken in noticing, adopting and implementing that structure.

The City appealed the court's ruling in the Validation Action. On August 9, 2011, the Court of Appeal
issued its decision that reversed the trial court's judgment and held that the District violated Article XIIID,
Section 6 of the California Constitution. That ruling was based on the court's determination that the
different widths of tiers among customer classes in the District's water budget rate structure violated the
"proportionality of costs" requirement of Article XII1D, Section 6.

Based on the Court of Appeal's decision, the District cured the defect noted by the court by revising its
water budget rate structure so that the tiers among the three customer classes are now equal. District staff
has recalculated water charges using those equalized tiers from when the new structure took effect in June
2009 and has been issuing credits back to impacted District customers, including the City.

The City maintains the District’s action to cure the defect in its rate structure is not permissible and that
the District should apply the rate structure in effect prior to its action in May 2009 to adopt the new
structure. The City has submitted a form of judgment in that regard for the trial court to consider.
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(18) Commitments and Contingencies, continued
City of Palmdale v. Palmdale Water District, continued

The District subsequently filed a supplemental complaint in the action seeking monetary damages for the
taking of its facilities that would have resulted from the City providing recycled water service to existing
District accounts.

This case was settled in September 6, 2012 in connection with the global settlement of all existing
litigation between the District and the City. As part of that settlement, the District and the City agreed to
form a joint powers agency, the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority, to provide recycled water service
within the District's service area.

Palmdale Recycled Water Authority — Joint Powers Authority

The City and the District have formed a Joint Powers Authority the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority
(Authority) to be the recycled water supplier within the boundaries of the District (both inside and outside
City boundaries). While the Joint Powers Agreement is in force, neither the City nor District will
individually supply recycled water within the boundaries of the Authority.

The City and the District expect to accomplish a reallocation of the recycled water supply produced by
the Los Angeles County Sanitation Districts Nos. 14 and 20 such that the effluent generated within the
City that is tributary to the Palmdale Treatment Plant (Sanitation District No. 20) and to the Lancaster
Treatment Plant (Sanitation District No. 14), less that previously allocated for environmental projects by
both Sanitation Districts Nos. 14 and 20 and 4,000 acre-feet for the Palmdale Power Plant, is available to
the Authority for purchase. The City and the District agree to use their best efforts to obtain this result.

The Authority’s allocation will be approximately 6,000 acre-feet. The City, District and Sanitation
Districts have calculated the overall "Palmdale™ allocation to be 12,800 acre-feet, with 2,800 acre-feet
allocated to the above-referenced environmental projects, leaving 10,000 acre-feet available. The City has
already committed to 4,000 acre-feet for its Palmdale Power Plant, leaving the entire remaining estimated
allocation of 6,000 feet for the Authority's uses. The City and District acknowledge that this reallocation
is a significant factor in the decision of both the City and the District to enter into this Agreement. Future
recycled water, when available, will be allocated between the West Palmdale-area projects and Authority
projects approximately in proportion to the effluent generated by the respective areas.

Prior to the execution of this Agreement, the City's principal focus was on the direct use of recycled water
for its Palmdale Power Plant and for the irrigation of parks and landscaped areas, and on the use of
recycled water for groundwater recharge. The District's principal focus was on providing recycled water
to agricultural users in exchange for the right to produce groundwater for potable uses, and on the use of
recycled water for groundwater recharge. By this Agreement, the parties hereby commit themselves to
support all three uses of recycled water, and agree that all available recycled water should be put to
beneficial use as soon as practicable.

Other Litigation

In the ordinary course of operations, the District is subject to claims and litigation from outside parties.
Nevertheless, after consultation with legal counsel, the District believes that these actions, when finally
concluded and determined are not likely to have a material adverse effect on the District’s financial
position, results of operations, or cash flows.
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(19) Subsequent Events

Events occurring after December 31, 2013, have been evaluated for possible adjustment to the financial
statements or disclosure as of March 31, 2014, which is the date the financial statements were available to

be issued. The District is not aware of any subsequent events that would require recognition or disclosure
in the financial statements.
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Palmdale Water District
Schedule of Funding Progress
For the Years Ended December 31, 2013 and 2012

(1) Defined Benefit Pension Plan

Development of the Actuarial VValue of Assets Calculation in a Risk Pool

The District is part of the CalPERS Miscellaneous 2.0% at 55 yrs. Risk Pool June 30, 2011 June 30, 2012 June 30, 2013
1. Plan's accrued liability $ 24,831,715 26,605,702 -
2. Plan's side fund (1,203,412) (1,167,310) -
3. Pool's accrued liability 3,619,835,876 4,175,139,166 -
4. Pool's side fund (115,840,552) (132,335,224) -
5. Pool's actuarial value of assets (AVA) including receivables 3,203,214,899 3,686,598,343 -
6. Plan's actuarial value of assets (AVA) including receivables [(1+2) / (3+4) x 5] 21,600,067 23,197,052 -
7. Pool's market value of assets (MVA) including receivables 2,867,303,802 3,120,110,130 -
8. Plan's market value of assets (MVA) including receivables [(1+2) / (3+4) x 7] 19,334,935 19,632,558 -

Funding History

The Funding History below shows the actuarial accrued liability, the actuarial value of assets, the market
value of assets, funded ratios and the annual covered payroll. The actuarial value of assets is used to
establish funding requirements and the funded ratio on this basis represents the progress toward fully
funding future benefits for current plan participants. The funded ratio based on the market value of assets
is an indicator of the short-term solvency of the plan in the risk pool.

Actuarial Actuarial Market
Actuarial Accrued Value of Value of Funded Ratio Annual
Valuation Liability Assets (AVA) Assets (MVA) AVA MVA Covered
Date (a) (b) (c) (b/a) (c/a) Payroll
June 30,2011  $ 24,831,715 21,600,067 19,334,935 86.99% 77.86% $ 5,967,838
June 30, 2012 26,605,702 23,197,052 19,632,558 87.19% 73.79% 6,154,498
June 30,2013  * - - - 0.00% 0.00% -
Actuarial Actuarial Market
Actuarial Accrued Plan's Accrued Value of Unfunded
Valuation Liability Side Fund Liability, net Assets (MVA) Obligation Funded
Date (a) (b) (a+b) = (¢) (d) (c-d) Ratio
June 30, 2011 24,831,715 (1,203,412) 23,628,303 19,334,935 4,293,368 81.83%
June 30, 2012 26,605,702 (1,167,310) 25,438,392 19,632,558 5,805,834 77.18%
June 30, 2013 - - - - - 0.00%

* CalPERS has not provided the information for these periods as of the date of the audit report.

(2) Other Post-Employment Benefits Payable

Required Supplemental Information — Schedule of Funding Progress

Unfunded UAAL asa
Actuarial Actuarial Actuarial Percentage
Actuarial Value of Accrued Accrued Funded Covered of Covered
Valuation Plan Assets Liability Liability (UAAL) Ratio Payroll Payroll
Date (@) (b) (b-a) (a/b) (c) ((b-a)/c)
12/31/2010  $ - 16,234,820 16,234,820 0.00% $ 6,547,188 247.97%
12/31/2008  $ - 4,497,022 4,497,022 0.00% $ 6,311,893 71.25%

Funding progress is presented for the year(s) that an actuarial study has been prepared since the effective
date of GASB Statement 45. Actuarial review and analysis of the post-employment benefits liability and
funding status is performed every three years or annually if there are significant changes in the plan. The
next scheduled actuarial review and analysis of the post-employment benefits liability and funding status
will be performed in 2014 based on the year ending December 31, 2013.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
And on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards

Board of Directors
Palmdale Water District
Palmdale, California

We have audited, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United States of
America and the standards applicable to financial audits contained in Government Auditing Standards,
issued by the Comptroller General of the United States, the financial statements of the Palmdale Water
District (District), which comprise the statement of net position as of December 31, 2013, and the related
statement of revenues, expenses and changes in net position, and cash flows for the year then ended, and
the related notes to the financial statements, which collectively comprise the District’s basic financial
statements.

Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial
reporting (internal control) to determine the audit procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for
the purpose of expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an
opinion on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion
on the effectiveness of the District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected on a timely basis. A
significant deficiency is a deficiency, or a combination of deficiencies, in internal control that is less
severe than a material weakness, yet important enough to merit attention by those charged with
governance.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph of this
section and was not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material
weaknesses or significant deficiencies. Given these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any
deficiencies in internal control that we consider to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses
may exist that have not been identified.

Compliance and Other Matters

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants agreements, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit, and accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance or other matters that are required to be
reported under Government Auditing Standards.
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Independent Auditor’s Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting
And on Compliance and Other Matters Based on an Audit of Financial
Statements Performed in Accordance with Government Auditing Standards, continued

Purpose of this Report

The purpose of this report is solely to describe the scope of our testing of internal controls and compliance
and the results of that testing, and not to provide an opinion on the effectiveness of the entity’s internal
control or on compliance. This report is an integral part of an audit performed in accordance with
Government Auditing Standards in considering the entity’s internal control and compliance. Accordingly,
this communication is not suitable for any other purpose.

CRA f} LL’L';. Cﬂ""?“’“—l CPRS - Aa &-M‘W‘-t-a’.('1 CoRpaiTine

Charles Z. Fedak & Company, CPA’s — An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
March 31, 2014
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Board of Directors
Palmdale Water District
Palmdale, California

Dear Members of the Board:

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Palmdale Water District (District) as of and for the
year ending December 31, 2013, in accordance with auditing standards generally accepted in the United
States of America, we considered the District’s internal control over financial reporting (internal control)
as a basis for designing auditing procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances for the purpose of
expressing our opinion on the financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
the effectiveness of District’s internal control. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of District’s internal control.

A deficiency in internal control exists when the design or operation of a control does not allow
management or employees, in the normal course of performing their assigned functions, to prevent, or
detect and correct, misstatements on a timely basis. A material weakness is a deficiency, or a combination
of deficiencies, in internal control, such that there is a reasonable possibility that a material misstatement
of the entity’s financial statements will not be prevented, or detected and corrected, on a timely basis.

Our consideration of internal control was for the limited purpose described in the first paragraph and was
not designed to identify all deficiencies in internal control that might be material weaknesses. In addition,
because of inherent limitations in internal control, including the possibility of management override of
controls, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and may not be detected by such controls. Given
these limitations, during our audit we did not identify any deficiencies in internal control that we consider
to be material weaknesses. However, material weaknesses may exist that have not been identified.

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the finance
committee, the board of directors and others within the organization, and is not intended to be, and should
not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. This restriction is not intended to limit the
distribution of this letter, which is a matter of public record.

Our other observations, comments and recommendations, all of which have been discussed with the
appropriate members of management, are summarized as follows:
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Summary of Current and Prior Year Comments and Recommendations
Disclosure of Audit Adjustments and Reclassifications

As your external auditor, we assume that the books and records of the District are properly adjusted
before the start of the audit. In many cases, however, audit adjustments and reclassifications are made in
the normal course of the audit process to present the District’s financial statements in conformity with
accounting principles generally accepted in the United States of America or for comparison purposes with
the prior year. For the Board of Directors to gain a full and complete understanding and appreciation of
the scope and extent of the audit process we have noted here that there are no audit adjustments this year:
however, certain reclassification adjustments were needed for financial reporting purposes. There can be
very reasonable explanations for situations of having numerous adjustments as well as having no
adjustments at all. However, the issue is simply disclosure of the adjustments and reclassifications that
were made and to provide the Board of Directors with a better understanding of the scope of the audit.

Management’s Response

We have reviewed and approved all of the reclassification entries provided by the auditor and have
entered those entries into the District’s accounting system to close-out the District’s year-end trial
balance, if necessary.

E R I I S S

This communication is intended solely for the information and use of management, the finance
committee, the board of directors and others within the organization, and is not intended to be, and should
not be, used by anyone other than these specified parties. This restriction is not intended to limit the
distribution of this letter, which is a matter of public record.

We appreciate the courtesy and cooperation extended to us during our examination. We would be pleased
to discuss the contents of this letter with you at your convenience. Please do not hesitate to contact us.
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Charles Z. Fedak and Company, CPA’s — An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
March 31, 2014
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Board of Directors
Palmdale Water District
Palmdale, California

We have audited the basic financial statements of the Palmdale Water District (District) for the year
ended December 31, 2013 and have issued our report thereon dated March 31, 2014. Generally accepted
auditing standards require that we provide the Governing Board and management with the following
information related to our audit of the District’s basic financial statements.

Auditor’s Responsibility under United States Generally Accepted Auditing Standards

As stated in our Audit Engagement Letter dated February 3, 2014, our responsibility, as described by
professional standards, is to express opinions about whether the basic financial statements prepared by
management with oversight of the Governing Board are fairly presented, in all material respects, in
conformity with United States generally accepted accounting principles. Our audit of the financial
statements does not relieve the Governing Board or management of its responsibilities of oversight in the
District’s external financial reporting process or any other processes.

In planning and performing our audit, we considered the District’s internal control over financial
reporting as a basis for designing our auditing procedures for the purpose of expressing our opinions on
the basic financial statements, but not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the
District’s internal control over financial reporting. Accordingly, we do not express an opinion on the
effectiveness of the District’s internal control over financial reporting.

As part of obtaining reasonable assurance about whether the District’s financial statements are free of
material misstatement, we performed tests of its compliance with certain provisions of laws, regulations,
contracts and grants, noncompliance with which could have a direct and material effect on the
determination of financial statement amounts. However, providing an opinion on compliance with those
provisions was not an objective of our audit and, accordingly, we do not express such an opinion. The
results of our tests disclosed no instances of noncompliance that are required to be reported under
Governmental Auditing Standards.

We are responsible for communicating significant matters related to the audit that are, in our professional
judgment, relevant to your responsibilities in overseeing the financial reporting process. However, we are
not required to design procedures specifically to identify such matters.

Planned Scope and Timing of the Audit

We performed the audit according to the planned scope and timing requirements as noted in our Audit
Planning Letter dated March 3, 2014.
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Qualitative Aspects of Accounting Practices

Management is responsible for the selection and use of appropriate accounting policies. The significant
accounting policies used by the District are described in Note 1 to the basic financial statements.

We noted no transactions entered into by the District during year 2013 for which there is a lack of
authoritative guidance or consensus. There are no significant transactions that have been recognized in the
financial statements in a different period than when the transaction occurred.

Management’s Judgments, Accounting Estimates and Financial Disclosures

Accounting estimates play an integral part in the preparation of basic financial statements by management
and are based upon management’s knowledge, experience and current judgment(s) about past and current
events and assumptions about future events. Certain accounting estimates are particularly sensitive
because of their significance to the basic financial statements and because of the possibility that future
events affecting them may differ significantly from those expected. The most sensitive estimate(s)
affecting the position in the basic financial statements is (are):

Management’s estimate of the fair value of cash and investments is based on information provided by
financial institutions. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the fair value of
cash and investments in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken
as a whole.

Management’s estimate of the allowance for delinquent/doubtful accounts is based on historical
write-offs of past due delinquent/doubtful customer accounts, customer creditworthiness, and
calculated assumptions of expected future write-offs. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions
used to develop the allowance for delinquent/doubtful accounts in determining that it is reasonable in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management’s estimate of the property tax receivable account is based on the District’s expected
property tax receipts from the County of Los Angeles’ Treasurer-Tax Collector’s Office during the
period of January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions
used to develop the property tax receivable account balance in determining that it is reasonable in
relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management’s estimate of the State Water Project — participation rights account is based on the
District’s continued annual capital payment participation in the State of California Department of
Water Resources State Water Project for capital upgrades to the State Water Project system. The
District amortizes the capitalized portion of the participation rights each year using a formula that
considers the total estimated cost of the project, estimated useful life and estimated production
capacity of the assets based upon information provided by the State of California Department of
Water Resources. We evaluated the key factors and assumptions used to develop the State Water
Project — participation rights balance in determining that it is reasonable in relation to the financial
statements taken as a whole.

Management’s estimate of capital assets depreciation is based on historical estimates of each
capitalized item’s useful life expectancy or cost recovery period. We evaluated the key factors and
assumptions used to develop the capital asset depreciation calculations in determining that it is
reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a whole.

Management’s estimate of the other post-employment benefits payable is based on an actuarial
evaluation of this liability that was conducted by a third-party actuary. We evaluated the basis,
actuarial methods and assumptions used by the actuary to calculate the annual required contribution
for the District to determine that it is reasonable in relation to the financial statements taken as a
whole.
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The disclosures in the basic financial statements are neutral, consistent and clear. Certain basic
financial statement disclosures are particularly sensitive because of their significance to financial
statement users. The most sensitive disclosure(s) affecting the basic financial statements is (are):

The disclosure of fair value of cash and investments in Note 2 to the basic financial statements
represents amounts susceptible to market fluctuations.

The disclosure of the District’s allowance for delinquent/doubtful accounts in Note 3 to the basic
financial statements represents amounts susceptible to external factors the District has no control
over, such as, the state of the economy in the District’s service area.

The disclosure of the District’s expected accounts receivable — property tax represents amounts
susceptible to external factors the District has no control over, such as, the state of the economy in the
District’s service area, the assessment of the property by the County of Los Angeles’ Assessor’s
Office and the collection of the property tax receipts by the County of Los Angeles’ Treasurer-Tax
Collector’s Office.

The disclosure of the District’s State Water Project — participation rights in Note 5 to the basic
financial statements represents amounts susceptible to external factors the District has no control
over, such as, legal and impairment issues the State Water Project is facing.

The disclosure of capital assets, net in Note 5 to the basic financial statements is based on historical
information which could differ from actual useful lives of each capitalized item.

The disclosure of the District’s other post-employment benefits payable in Note 11 to the basic
financial statements is based on actuarial assumptions which could differ from actual costs.

Corrected and Uncorrected Misstatements

Generally Accepted Auditing Standards require us to accumulate all known and likely misstatements
identified during the audit, except those that are considered trivial, and communicate them to the
appropriate level of management as follows:

There were three (3) audit adjustment/reclassification entries, made to the original trial balance presented
to us to begin our audit. The overall net effect of the adjustments was to increase the net assets of the
District by approximately $7,868. Management has corrected these misstatements in the basic financial
statements and in the District’s financial accounting records. Please see the entries attached at the end of
this report.

Management Consultations with Other Independent Accountants

In some cases, management may decide to consult with other accountants about auditing and accounting
matters, similar to obtaining a “second opinion” on certain situations. If a consultation involves the
application of an accounting principal to the District’s basic financial statements or a determination of the
type of auditor’s opinion that may be expressed on those statements, our professional standards require us
the consulting accountant to check with us to determine that the consultant has all the relevant facts. To
our knowledge, there were no such consultations with other accountants.

Other Audit Findings or Issues

We generally discuss a variety of matters, including the application of accounting principles and auditing
standards, with management each year prior to retention as the District’s auditor. However, these
discussions occurred in the normal course of our professional relationship and our responses were not a
condition to our retention.

Difficulties Encountered in Performing the Audit

We encountered no significant difficulties in dealing with management in performing and completing our
audit processes and testwork.
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Disagreements with Management

For the purpose of this letter, professional standards define a disagreement with management as a
financial accounting, reporting or auditing matter, whether or not resolved to our satisfaction that could be
significant to the basic financial statements or the auditor’s report. We are pleased to report that no such
disagreements arose during the course of our audit of the District.

Management Representations

We have requested certain representations from management that are included in the Management
Representational Letter to the Auditor dated March 31, 2014.

Conclusion

We appreciate the cooperation extended us by Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager, Michael A.
Williams, Finance Manager, Robert Egan, Financial Consultant, and Dennis Hoffmeyer, Senior
Accountant, in the performance of our audit testwork.

We will be pleased to respond to any question you have about the foregoing. We appreciate the
opportunity to continue to be of service to the District.

This report is intended solely for the information and use of the Board of Directors and management and
is not intended to be and should not be used by anyone other than the specified, parties. This restriction is
not intended to limit the distribution of this letter, which is a matter of public record.
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Charles Z. Fedak and Company, CPA’s — An Accountancy Corporation
Cypress, California
March 31, 2014



Palmdale Water District

December 31, 2013

Schedule of Audit Adjusting Journal Entries

Account Description

Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 1

Reclass COP Discount

1-00-2480-000 2013ABonds - Discount $
1-00-2470-000 2013ABonds - Premium
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 2

To capitalize interest

5-00-1200-000 Asset Rpl Fund-Work in Process
1-00-5030-000 Interest Long Term Debt
Total

Adjusting Journal Entries JE# 3

Reclass Interest to Amortization

1-00-5031-000 Deferred Charge Amort. Expense
1-00-5030-000 Interest Long Term Debt
Total $

Debit Credit

127,947.30

127,947.30

127,947.30 127,947.30
7,867.74

7,867.74

7,867.74 7,867.74
71,354.00

71,354.00

71,354.00 71,354.00




AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2

PALMDALE
WATER DISTRICT

BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 2, 2014 April 9, 2014

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting
FROM: Mr. Bob Egan, Financial Advisor

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.2 - STATUS REPORT ON CASH FLOW STATEMENT

AND CURRENT CASH BALANCES AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2014

Attached is the Investment Funds Report and current cash balance as of February 28, 2014. The
reports will be reviewed in detail at the Board meeting.



PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
INVESTMENT FUNDS REPORT

February 28, 2014

February-14 January-14
DESCR
CASH
0-0103 Citizens/US Bank - Checking 715,576.80 458,642.37
0-0104 Citizens- Merchant 152,187.40 139,762.21
[ Bank cash 867,764.20 598,404.58
0-0119 PETTY CASH 300.00 300.00
0-0120 CASH ON HAND 3,400.00 3,400.00
\
TOTAL CASH 871,464.20 602,104.58
INVESTMENTS
0-0110 UBS ACCOUNT SS 11469 GG
UBS RMA Government Portfolio 6,511,405.54 6,219,958.02
UBS Bank USA Dep acct 250,000.00 250,000.00
] 6,761,405.54 6,469,958.02
0-1110 UBS ACCOUNT SS 11475 GG
UBS Bank USA Dep acct 250,000.00 250,000.00
UBS RMA Government Portfolio 210,301.68 200,400.97
460,301.68 450,400.97
0-0115 LAIF 11,712.80 11,712.80
0-0111 UBS ACCOUNT SS 11432 GG
UBS Bank USA Dep acct 250,000.00 250,000.00
UBS RMA Government Portfolio 77,575.92 77,565.15
Accrued interest 10,398.85 7,243.11
US GOVERNMENT SECURITIES:
ISSUE EXPIR MARKET MARKET
DATE ISSUER DATE RATE PAR VALUE VALUE
FNMA 10/26/15 1.625 500,000 510,725.00 511,220.00
FNMA 06/28/17 1.125 500,000 500,350.00 500,840.00
FNMA 07/17/17 1.2 500,000 499,105.00 498,510.00
FHLB 12/28/17 0.95 500,000 493,420.00 493,005.00
2,000,000 2,003,600.00 2,003,575.00
CD'S
1 Bank of India 05/07/14 0.50 240,000 240,019.20 240,028.80
2| Bank of Baroda 11/12/14 0.45 240,000 239,860.80 239,796.00
3| GE Capital Bank 05/01/15 0.60 64,000 63,938.56 63,921.92
4 Ally Bank 05/06/15 0.60 240,000 239,757.60 239,697.60
5/ Sallie Mae Bank 11/06/15 0.85 240,000 240,175.20 239,978.40
6 Goldman Sachs Bk| 11/07/16 1.00 240,000 239,200.80 238,982.40
7 CIT Bank 11/06/17 1.60 240,000 240,127.20 239,872.80
8 BMW Bank 11/15/18 2.00 240,000 239,779.20 239,402.40
1,744,000 1,742,859 1,741,680
TOTAL MANAGED ACCOUNT 4,084,433.33 4,080,063.58
[ ]
TOTAL INVESTMENTS 11,317,853.35 11,012,135.37
| |
UBS ACCOUNT SS 24016 Rate Stabilization Fund 480,025.80 480,006.00
| | \ ||
GRAND TOTAL CASH AND INVESTMENTS 12,669,343.35 12,094,245.95
\ |
Summary: |
Checking 871,464 Incr (Decr) 575,097.40
UBS MM 7,221,707
LAIF 11,713
UBS Investment 4,084,433
Rate Stab fund 480,026 BNY Mellon
Total 12,669,343 Construction 7,352,177.22 7,488,642.96




04/02/14 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014 2014
January February March April May June July August September October November | December
Water Sales 1,649,955 1,630,351 1,693,000 1,859,000 2,005,000 2,163,000 2,302,000 2,457,000 2,505,000 2,288,000 2,076,000 1,766,000
1,649,955 1,630,351 1,693,000 1,859,000 2,005,000 2,163,000 2,302,000 2,457,000 2,505,000 2,288,000 2,076,000 1,766,000
Beginning Balance 12,223,261 | 12,094,245 | 12,669,343 10,765,291 | 12,256,164 12,601,963 12,672,438 | 12,285,546 | 12,294,693 | 10,369,336 9,394,393 9,712,969

Water Receipts 1,955,377 1,805,677 1,693,000 1,859,000 2,005,000 2,163,000 2,302,000 2,457,000 2,505,000 2,288,000 2,076,000 1,766,000

Other
Total Operating Revenue 1,955,377 1,805,677 1,693,000 1,859,000 2,005,000 2,163,000 2,302,000 2,457,000 2,505,000 2,288,000 2,076,000 1,766,000
Operating Expenses:

Total Operating Expenses excl GAC 2,060,493 1,411,384 1,830,000 1,722,800 1,952,000 1,976,400 2,171,600 2,171,600 2,196,000 2,196,000 1,830,000 1,708,000
Non-Operating Revenue Expensess:

Assessments, net 636,921 291,389 2,500 2,036,100 634,000 6,300 311,000 145,000 237,000 2,647,000

Special Avek CIF Payment

Interest 3,782 3,457 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083 2,083

Mkt adj 10,554 1,203

Grant Re-imbursement

Capital Improvement Fees 2,538 90,000 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667 6,667

DWR Refund/( payment )

Other /Palmdale Redevel Agncy 10,079 52,154 55,833 55,833 55,833 55,833 55,833 55,833 55,833 55,833 55,833 55,833
Total Non-Operating Revenues 661,336 350,742 150,417 2,100,683 698,583 70,883 375,583 209,583 64,583 64,583 301,583 2,711,583
Capital Expenditures (106,595) (13,862) (62,000) (105,000) (55,000) (53,000) (82,000) (100,000) (50,000) (10,000) (95,000) (18,000)
GAC (216,776) (216,829) (216,829) (315,518) (43,583)
SWP Capitalized (578,181) (118,142) (142,503) (118,142) (118,141) (118,140) (578,178) (118,140) (146,976) (118,140) (118,140) (118,139)
Prepaid Insurance (paid) refunded (66,000) (35,000) (165,000)

Bond Payments Interest (1,126,124) (1,118,296)
Principal (504,974) (967,800)
System Work for AVEK
Butte payments (507,000) (507,000)
Capital leases (460) (37,933) (15,868) (15,868) (15,868) (15,868) (15,868) (15,868) (15,868) (15,868) (15,868) (15,868)
Legal adjudication fees
Total Cash Ending Balance 12,094,245 12,669,343 10,765,291 12,256,164 12,601,963 12,672,438 12,285,546 12,294,693 10,369,336 9,394,393 9,712,969 12,286,962
Budget 10,756,000
diff 1,530,962




AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.3

PALMDALE
WATER DISTRICT

BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 1, 2014 April 9, 2014

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting
FROM: Michael Williams, Finance Manager/CFO

VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM 7.3 - STATUS REPORT ON FINANCIAL STATEMENTS,

REVENUE AND EXPENSE AND DEPARTMENTAL BUDGET REPORTS FOR
FEBRUARY 28, 2014

Discussion:

Presented here are Balance Sheet and Profit/Loss Statement for the period ending February 28,
2014. Also included are Year-To-Year Comparisons and Month-To-Month Comparisons for
both revenue and expense. Finally, | have provided individual departmental budget reports for
the month of February, 2014.

This is the second month of the District’s Budget Year 2014. The target percentage is 16.6%.
Revenues ideally are at or above, and expenditures ideally are below.

Balance Sheet:
e Page 1 is our balance sheet on February 28, 2014.
e The significant change is the recognition of 2013A Bond-Cost of Issuance as an expense.
The change results from implementation of new accounting pronouncements, specifically
Governmental Accounting Standards Board (GASB) Statement 65.

Profit/Loss Statement:
e Page 3 is our profit/loss statement on February 28, 2014.
e Operating revenue is at 13.4% of budget. The percentages are usually lower than target
this time of year.
e Cash operating expense is at 15.4% of budget. This is below the target 16.6%.
e There are a few departments over the target 16.6%, and the reasons were covered last
month. No changes in status this month.

Year-To-Year Comparison P&L.:
e Page 7 is our comparison of February, 2013 to February, 2014.
e Total operating revenue is up $32K, or 2%.
e Operating expenditures are up by $114K, or 9%.
e Page 8 is a graphic presentation of the water consumption comparison. Units billed in
acre feet were up by 99, or 10.8%. Total revenue per unit sold is down $0.32, or 7.89%,
and total revenue per connection is up $1.81, or 3%.



BOARD OF DIRECTORS
PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT -2- April 1, 2014

Revenue Analysis Year-To-Date:

e Page 9 is our comparison of revenue, year-to-date.

e Operating revenue through February, 2014 is about even compared to 2013; it’s up about
1%.

e Retail water sales are up by $63K from last year. This is reflective of the additional 99 af
sold over last year.

e Revenue for February, 2014 is at 13.4% of budget; last year we were at 14.2% of budget,
but our revenue budget number is higher this year by $1.3MM.

Expense Analysis Year-To-Date:

e Page 11 is our comparison of expense, year-to-date.

e Cash Operating Expenses through February, 2014 are up by $1.2MM, or 32%, compared
to 2013 due to early budget year departmental expenses and the Wood settlement
payment.

e Total Expenses are up $1MM, or 23.5%, for the same reasons.

Departments:
e Pages 14 through 22 are detailed budgets of each department. As stated earlier, a few
departments are over the target percentage, but they have been discussed and there are no
further status changes.

Non-Cash Definitions:

Depreciation: This is the spreading of the total expense of a capital asset over the expected life
of that asset.

OPEB Accrual Expense: Other Post Employment Benefits (OPEB) is the recognized annual
required contribution to the benefit. The amount is actuarially determined in accordance with the
parameters of GASB 45. The amount represents a level of funding that, if paid on an ongoing
basis, is projected to cover normal cost each year.

Bad Debt: The uncollectible accounts receivable that has been written off.

Service Cost Construction: The value of material, parts & supplies from inventory used to
construct, repair and maintain our asset infrastructure.

Capitalized Construction: The value of our labor force used to construct our asset
infrastructure.



Palmdale Water District
Balance Sheet Report

For the Two Months Ending 2/28/2014

ASSETS

Current Assets:
Cash and Cash Equivalents
Investments
2013A Bonds - Project Funds

Receivables:
Accounts Receivables - Water Sales
Accounts Receivables - Miscellaneous
Allowance for Uncollected Accounts

Interest Receivable
Assessments Receivables
Meters, Materials and Supplies
Prepaid Expenses

Total Current Assets

Long-Term Assets:
Property, Plant, and Equipment, net
Participation Rights in State Water Project, net
Bond Issuance Cost, Net
2013A Bonds - Cost of Issuance
2013A Bonds - Insurance & Surity Bond

Restricted Cash:
Rate Stabilization Fund
Total Long-Term Assets & Restricted Cash
Total Assets

LIABILITIES AND DISTRICT EQUITY

Current Liabilities:
Current Interest Installment of Long-term Debt
Current Principal Installment of Long-term Debt
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Deferred Assessments
Total Current Liabilities

Long-Term Debt:
Pension-Related Debt
OPERB Liability
2013A Water Revenue Bonds
2012 - Certificates of Participation
2011 - Capital Lease Payable
Total Long-Term Liabilities
Total Liabilities
District Equity
Revenue from Operations
Retained Earnings
Total Liabilities and District Equity

Printed 4/1/2014 8:29 AM

February January
2014 2014
$ 871,464 % 602,105
11,310,502 11,012,135
7,352,177 7,488,643
$ 19,634,144 $ 19,102,883
$ 15662123 $ 1,625,172
43,980 57,460
(226,399) (257,023)
$ 1,379,704 $ 1,425,609
$ - 8 -
4,263,271 4,554,660
881,871 751,076
226,161 298,920
$ 26,285,151 $ 26,133,147
$ 115,101,814  $ 115,342,829
39,104,758 39,175,676
- 246,822
- 1,159,832
236,550 237,217
$ 154,443,122  $ 156,162,375
480,026 480,006
$ 154,923,148  $ 156,642,381
$ 181,208,299  $ 182,775,529
$ 938,436 $ 593,355
1,642,972 1,942,205
5,624,722 4,862,718
2,571,690 2,863,079
$ 10,777,819 $ 10,261,357
$ 1,084,487 $ 1,141,041
7,778,254 7,888,789
43,953,979 43,671,230
10,008,559 9,980,816
367,020 415,642
$ 63,192,300 $ 63,097,518
$ 73,970,119 $ 73,358,875
$ (1,433,990) $  (698,219)
108,672,169 110,114,873
$ 181,208,299  §$ 182,775,529




BALANCE SHEET AS OF FEBRUARY 28, 2014

/

$154,443,122

$26,285,151

~
Assets

$181,208,299

M Total Current Assets

H Total Long-Term Assets

e vl

$107,238,179

$10,777,819

$63,192,300

e

Liability & Equity
$181,208,299

H Current Liabilities:
H Long-Term Debt:

i District Equity

Page 2



Operating Revenue:
Wholesale Water
Water Sales
Meter Fees
Water Quality Fees
Elevation Fees
Other
Total Water Sales

Cash Operating Expenses:
Directors
Administration
Engineering
Facilities
Operations
Finance
Water Conservation
Human Resources
Information Technology
Water Purchases

Water Purchases-Prior Year OAP

Water Recovery
Capitalized Expenditures
GAC Filter Media Replacement

Total Cash Operating Expenses

Non-Cash Operating Expenses:
Depreciation
OPEB Accrual Expense
Bad Debts
Service Costs Construction
Capitalized Construction

Total Non-Cash Operating Expenses

Net Operating Profit/(Loss)

Non-Operating Revenues:
Assessments (Debt Service)
Assessments (1%)

DWR Fixed Charge Recovery
Interest

Capital Improvement Fees

State Grants

Other

Total Non-Operating Revenues

Non-Operating Expenses:
Interest on Long-Term Debt
Amortization of SWP
Water Conservation Programs
Total Non-Operating Expenses

Net Earnings

Prepared 3/31/2014 4:56 PM

Palmdale Water District

Consolidated Profit and Loss Statement
For the Two Months Ending 2/28/2014

Thru Adjusted % of
January February  Year-to-Date Adjustments Budget Budget

$ 23 % 3,007 $ 3,031 $ 225,000 1.35%
478,202 486,786 964,988 9,053,000 10.66%
926,190 924,427 1,850,617 11,255,000 16.44%
84,806 88,395 173,200 1,638,000 10.57%
24,357 25,046 49,403 525,000 9.41%
136,378 102,165 238,543 1,700,000  14.03%
$ 1,649,955 $ 1,629,827 $ 3,279,782 $ - $24,396,000 13.44%
$ 3,671 $ 12,720 $ 16,391 $ 114500 14.32%
771,227 179,544 950,771 3,490,000 27.24%
117,353 68,190 185,543 1,079,800 17.18%
247,869 219,145 467,014 3,408,500 13.70%
414,857 377,222 792,080 5,453,500 14.52%
314,749 226,515 541,264 2,968,750 18.23%
12,394 7,886 20,279 270,000 7.51%
12,777 16,102 28,878 215,300 13.41%
81,063 68,033 149,096 828,600 17.99%
351,518 33,624 385,142 2,400,000 16.05%
- - - 250,000 0.00%
(8,888) - (8,888) (100,000)  8.89%
26,624 167,665 194,289 2,143,500 9.06%
= - - 1,638,000 0.00%
$ 2,345,214 $ 1,376,646 $ 3,721,859 $ - $24,160,450 15.40%
$ 553924 $ 553478 $ 1,107,401 $ 7,350,000 15.07%
166,875 166,875 333,750 2,000,000 16.69%
7,207 61 7,268 100,000 7.27%
4,510 475 4,985 125,000 3.99%
(88,053) (80,941) (168,994) (1,000,000) 16.90%
$ 644,463 $ 639,947 $ 1,284,410 $ - §$ 8,575,000 14.98%
$ (1,339,721) $ (386,767) $ (1,726,488) $ - $(8,339,450) 20.70%
$ 480,736 $ 191605 $ 672,341 $ 4,400,000 15.28%
156,185 99,784 255,970 1,800,000 14.22%
- - - 100,000 0.00%
14,335 4,654 18,989 25,000 75.96%
- 2,638 2,638 150,000 1.69%
- - - 485,000 0.00%
10,079 52,154 62,234 185,000 33.64%
$ 661,335 $ 350,736 $ 1,012,071 $ - $ 745,000 14.16%
$ 194845 $ 196,650 $ 391,495 $ 2,111,000 18.55%
159,510 159,510 319,020 1,679,000 19.00%
3,388 5,671 9,059 143,000 6.33%
$ 357,743 $ 361,830 $ 719,574 $ - $ 3,933,000 18.30%
$ (1,036,130) $ (397,861) $ (1,433,990) $ - $(5127,450) 27.97%

Page 3



P & L BUDGET vs. ACTUAL

20.00%
18.30%
18.00% R —r—
16.00%
14.00% 13.44%
12.00% - H Operating Revenue
H Cash Operating Expense
10.00% - :
i Non-Cash Operating Expense
8.00% -  Non-Operating Revenue
i Non-Operating Expense
6.00% -
4.00% -
2.00% -
0.00% -
Percent of Budgeted
DEPARTMENTAL - BUDGET vs. ACTUAL
30.00%
25.00%
M Directors
20.00% M Administration
M Engineering
H Facilities
15.00% 14.32% .
— i Operations
M Finance
10.00% i Water Conservation
i Human Resources
5.00% i Information Technology
0.00%

Percent of Budgeted

Page 4
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Palmdale Water District
Profit and Loss Statement
Year-To-Year Comparison - February

Consumption Comparison

2013 2014 %
February February Change Change 2013 2014
Units Billed 399,998 443,219

Operating Revenue:

Wholesale Water $ 3,680 % 3,007 $ (673) -18.29%  Active 26,194 26,413

Water Sales 436,819 486,786 49,967 11.44% Vacant 1,148 943

Meter Fees 923,181 924,427 1,246 0.14%

Water Quality Fees 80,000 88,395 8,395 10.49%

Elevation Fees 23,886 25,046 1,161 4.86% Rev/unit $ 399 $§ 3.68

Other 129,383 102,165 (27,218) -21.04% Rev/con $ 56.03 $ 57.84

Total Water Sales $ 1,596,949 $ 1,629,827 $ 32,878 2.06% Unit/con 16.27 16.78
Cash Operating Expenses:

Directors $ 7055 $ 12,720 $ 5,665 80.29%

Administration 137,764 179,544 41,780 30.33%

Engineering 90,777 68,190 (22,587) -24.88%

Facilities 253,372 219,145 (34,226) -13.51%

Operations 282,868 377,222 94,354 33.36%

Finance 190,945 226,515 35,570 18.63%

Water Conservation 17,151 7,886 (9,265) -54.02%

Human Resources 8,265 16,102 7,837 94.83%

Information Technology 50,157 68,033 17,876 35.64%

Water Purchases 43,481 33,624 (9,857) -22.67%

Water Purchases-Prior Year OAP - - -

Water Recovery - - -

Capitalized Expenditures 180,263 167,665 (12,598) -6.99%

GAC Filter Media Replacement - - -

Total Cash Operating Expenses $ 1,262,097 $ 1,376,646 $ 114,549 9.08%
Non-Cash Operating Expenses:

Depreciation $ 590,620 $ 553,478 $ (37,143) -6.29%

OPEB Accrual Expense 165,223 166,875 1,652 1.00%

Bad Debts 270 61 (209) -77.39%

Service Costs Construction 4,742 475 (4,267) -89.98%

Capitalized Construction (59,325) (80,941) (21,616) 36.44%

Total Non-Cash Operating Expenses $ 701,530 $ 639,947 $ (61,583) -8.78%

Net Operating Profit/(Loss) $ (366,678) $ (386,767) $ (20,088) 5.48%
Non-Operating Revenues:
Assessments (Debt Service) $ 355857 $ 191605 $ (164,252) -46.16%
Assessments (1%) 144,143 99,784 (44,358) -30.77%
DWR Fixed Charge Recovery - - -
Interest 3,098 4,654 1,556 50.23%
Capital Improvement Fees 44176 2,538 (41,638) -94.25%
State Grants - - -
Other 54,653 52,154 (2,499) -4.57%
Total Non-Operating Revenues $ 601,928 $ 350,736 $ (251,191) -41.73%
Non-Operating Expenses:
Interest on Long-Term Debt $ 183466 $ 196650 $ 13,184 7.19%
Amortization of SWP 144,745 159,510 14,765 10.20%
Water Conservation Programs 9,888 5,671 (4,218) -42.65%
Total Non-Operating Expenses $ 338100 $ 361,830 $ 23,731 7.02%
Net Earnings $ (102,851) $ (397,861) $ (295,010) 286.83%

Printed 3/31/2014 5:01 PM Page 7



YEAR-TO-YEAR COMPARISON
February 13 -To - February '14

e N
Percentage Change
20.00%
10.00% T 208% 7.02% H Operating Revenue
P ﬁ u_v H Cash Operating Expense
0.00% -
i Non-Cash Operating Expense
- 0,
1000 # Non-Operating Revenue
-20.00% i Non-Operating Expense
! -30.00%
-40.00%
-41.73%
> -50.00% )
Percentage Change
15.00%
10.00% -
H Units Billed (AF)
5.00% H Active Connections
.00% - 3723%
’ H Total Revenue per Unit
0.00% i Total Revenue per Connection
. 0 T
# Units Billed per Connection
-5.00%
-10.00% =1.89%
" J/

2013 2014 Change
Units Billed (AF) 918 1,017 99 10.81%
Active Connections 26,194 26,413 219 0.84%
Non-Active 1,148 943 -205 -17.86%
Total Revenue per Unit $3.99 $3.68 -$0.32 -7.89%
Total Revenue per Connection $56.03 $57.84 $1.81 3.23%
Units Billed per Connection 15.27 16.78 1.51 9.89%

Page 8
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REVENUE COMPARISON YEAR-TO-DATE

February '13-To-February '14

5.00%

0.00%

-5.00%

-10.00%

-15.00%

-20.00%

-25.00%

-30.00%

-35.00%

Percentage Change

1.00%

-28.82%

i Operating Revenue

H Non-Operating Revenue

i Total Revenue
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EXPENSE COMPARISON YEAR-TO-DATE
February '13-To-February '14

Percentage Change

35.00%

32.13%

30.00%

23.58%

25.00%

5,8 M Cash Operating Expense
B 0

H Non-Cash Operating Expense

15.00% i Non-Operating Expense

10.00% H Total Expense

5.00%

0.00%

-5.00%

-10.00%

-11.33%

-15.00%
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Palmdale Water District
2014 Directors Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

YTD ORIGINAL ADJUSTED
ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT
2014 2014 2014 REMAINING USED
Personnel Budget:
1-01-4000-000 Directors Pay $ 8250 §$ 45000 $ - % 36,750 18.33%
Employee Benefits
1-01-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 627 5,500 4873 11.40%
1-01-4010-000 Health Insurance 4,357 54,000 49,643 8.07%
Subtotal (Benefits) 4,984 59,500 - 49,643 8.38%
Total Personnel Expenses $ 13,234 $ 104,500 $ - $ 86,393 12.66%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
1-01-4050-000 Directors Travel, Seminars & Meetings 3,157 10,000 6,843 31.57%
Subtotal Operating Expenses 3,157 10,000 - 6,843 31.57%
Total O & M Expenses $ 16,391 $ 114500 $ - $ 93,236 14.32%

Prepared 4/1/2014 9:12 AM Page 14



Palmdale Water District
2014 Administration Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

YTD ORIGINAL ADJUSTED
ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT
2014 2014 2014 REMAINING USED

Personnel Budget:
1-02-4000-000 Salaries $ 102,575 $ 656,000 $ 553,425 15.64%
1-02-4000-100 Overtime 2,125 7,500 5,375 28.33%
1-02-4000-200 On-Call 7,624 60,000 52,376 12.71%
Subtotal (Salaries) $ 112,325 $ 723,500 $ 611,175 15.53%

Employee Benefits
1-02-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 9,363 41,500 32,137 22.56%
1-02-4010-000 Health Insurance 16,036 96,000 79,964 16.70%
1-02-4015-000 PERS 21,536 132,500 110,964 16.25%
1-02-4020-000 Worker's Compensation - 125,000 125,000 0.00%
1-02-4025-000 Vacation Benefit Expense 36,454 35,000 (1,454) 104.15%
1-02-4030-000 Life Insurance 1,322 7,500 6,178 17.62%
Subtotal (Benefits) $ 84710 $ 437,500 $ - $ 352,790 19.36%
Total Personnel Expenses $ 197,035 $ 1,161,000 $ - $ 963,965 16.97%

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-02-4050-000 Staff Travel 3 1578 $ 8,000 $ 6,422 19.72%
1-02-4050-100 General Manager Travel 1,019 5,000 3,981 20.37%
1-02-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 425 3,000 2,575 14.17%
1-02-4060-100 General Manager Conferences & Seminars 345 4,500 4,155 7.67%
1-02-4070-000 Employee Expense 7,233 40,000 32,767 18.08%
1-02-4080-000 Other Operating 408 20,000 19,592 2.04%
1-02-4110-000 Consultants 6,252 200,000 193,748 3.13%
1-02-4125-000 Insurance - 300,000 300,000 0.00%
1-02-4130-000 Bank Charges 21,173 130,000 108,827 16.29%
1-02-4135-000 Groundwater Adjudication 77,457 400,000 322,543 19.36%
1-02-4135-000 Groundwater Adjudication - Woods Class 590,450 590,500 50 99.99%
1-02-4140-000 Legal Services 14,256 200,000 185,744 7.13%
1-02-4150-000 Accounting Services 9,370 25,000 15,630  37.48%
1-02-4155-000 Contracted Services 3,657 29,000 25,343 12.61%
1-02-4165-000 Memberships/Subscriptions 5,825 210,000 204,175 2.77%
1-02-4175-000 Permits - 15,000 15,000 0.00%
1-02-4180-000 Postage 2,364 30,000 27,636 7.88%
1-02-4190-100 Public Relations - Publications 150 40,000 39,850 0.38%
1-02-4190-900 Public Relations - Other - 1,000 1,000 0.00%
1-02-4200-000 Advertising 26 5,000 4,974 0.52%
1-02-4205-000 Office Supplies 4772 18,000 13,228 26.51%
1-02-4215-200 Natural Gas - Office Building 1,079 5,000 3,921 21.57%
1-02-4220-200 Electricity - Office Building 5,898 50,000 44,102 11.80%
Subtotal Operating Expenses $ 753,737 $ 2,329,000 $ - $ 1,575,263 32.36%
Total Departmental Expenses $ 950,771 $ 3,490,000 $ - $ 2,539,229 27.24%

Prepared 4/1/2014 9:12 AM Page 15



Palmdale Water District
2014 Engineering Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

YTD ORIGINAL ADJUSTED
ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT
2014 2014 2014 REMAINING USED

Personnel Budget:
1-03-4000-000 Salaries $ 89,314 $ 668,500 $ 579,186 13.36%
1-03-4000-100 Overtime 2,036 6,500 4,464 31.32%
Subtotal (Salaries) $ 91,350 $ 675,000 $ 583650 13.53%

Employee Benefits
1-03-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 8,915 51,500 42585 17.31%
1-03-4010-000 Health Insurance 20,939 134,800 113,861  15.53%
1-03-4015-000 PERS 23,347 133,500 110,153  17.49%
Subtotal (Benefits) $ 53,201 $ 319,800 $ - $ 266,599 16.64%
Total Personnel Expenses $ 144551 $ 994800 $ - $ 850,249 14.53%

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-03-4050-000 Staff Travel $ 74 % 3,000 $ 2,926 2.46%
1-03-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars - 2,500 2,500 0.00%
1-03-4155-000 Contracted Services 40,000 61,500 21,500 65.04%
1-03-4165-000 Memberships/Subscriptions 215 2,000 1,786 10.73%
1-03-4250-000 General Materials & Supplies 286 2,500 2214  11.42%
1-03-8100-100 Computer Software - Maint. & Support 419 13,500 13,082 3.10%
Subtotal Operating Expenses $ 40,992 $ 85,000 $ - $ 44,008 48.23%
Total Departmental Expenses $ 185543 $ 1,079,800 $ - $ 894,257 17.18%

Prepared 4/1/2014 9:12 AM Page 16



Palmdale Water District
2014 Facilities Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

YTD ORIGINAL ADJUSTED
ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT
2014 2014 2014 REMAINING USED
Personnel Budget:
1-04-4000-000 Salaries $ 193,859 $ 1,450,000 $ 1,256,141 13.37%
1-04-4000-100 Overtime 9,432 36,500 27,068 25.84%
Subtotal (Salaries) $ 203,291 $ 1,486,500 $ 1,283,209 13.68%
Employee Benefits
1-04-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 19,680 111,000 91,320 17.73%
1-04-4010-000 Health Insurance 50,036 374,500 324,464 13.36%
1-04-4015-000 PERS 45,341 278,000 232,659 16.31%
Subtotal (Benefits) $ 115057 $ 763,500 $ $ 648,443 15.07%
Total Personnel Expenses $ 318,349 $ 2,250,000 $ $ 1,904,584 14.15%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
1-04-4050-000 Staff Travel $ - % 2,500 2,500 0.00%
1-04-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars - 3,000 3,000 0.00%
1-04-4155-000 Contracted Services 19,974 71,500 51,526 27.94%
1-04-4175-000 Permits-Dams - 50,000 50,000 0.00%
1-04-4215-200 Natural Gas - Buildings 1,142 4,500 3,358 25.37%
1-04-4220-200 Electricity - Buildings 2,748 30,000 27,252 9.16%
1-04-4225-000 Maint. & Repair - Vehicles 2,580 45,000 42,420 5.73%
1-04-4230-100 Maint. & Rep. Office Building 325 18,000 17,675
1-04-4235-110 Maint. & Rep. Equipment 967 7,500 6,533 12.90%
1-04-4235-400 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Wells 13,419 135,000 121,581 9.94%
1-04-4235-405 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Boosters 1,772 65,000 63,228 2.73%
1-04-4235-410 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Shop Bldgs 4,460 10,000 5,540 44.60%
1-04-4235-415 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Facilities 833 15,000 14,167 5.55%
1-04-4235-420 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Water Lines 44,141 275,000 230,859 16.05%
1-04-4235-425 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Littlerock Dam - 15,000 15,000 0.00%
1-04-4235-430 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Palmdale Dam - 15,000 15,000 0.00%
1-04-4235-435 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Palmdale Canal - 3,000 3,000 0.00%
1-04-4235-455 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Heavy Equipment 4,828 35,000 30,172 13.79%
1-04-4235-460 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Storage Reservoirs - 5,000 5,000 0.00%
1-04-6000-000 Waste Disposal 2,290 40,000 37,710 5.73%
1-04-6100-100 Fuel and Lube - Vehicle 23,744 130,000 106,256 18.26%
1-04-6100-200 Fuel and Lube - Machinery 4,870 43,000 38,130 11.33%
1-04-6200-000 Uniforms 3,498 21,000 17,502 16.66%
1-04-6300-100 Supplies - Misc. 6,001 47,500 41,499 12.63%
1-04-6300-800 Supplies - Construction Materials 6,629 45,000 38,371 14.73%
1-04-6400-000 Tools 2,380 12,000 9,620 19.83%
1-04-7000-100 Leases -Equipment 2,066 15,000 12,934 13.77%
Subtotal Operating Expenses $ 148,666 $ 1,158,500 $ - $ 1,009,834 12.83%
Total Departmental Expenses $ 467,014 $ 3,408,500 $ - $ 2914418 13.70%

Prepared 4/1/2014 9:13 AM
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Palmdale Water District
2014 Operation Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

YTD ORIGINAL ADJUSTED
ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT
2014 2014 2014 REMAINING USED
Personnel Budget:
1-05-4000-000 Salaries $ 259,120 $ 1,734,000 $ 1,474,880 14.94%
1-05-4000-100 Overtime 15,888 70,000 54,112 22.70%
Subtotal (Salaries) $ 275,008 $ 1,804,000 $ 1,528,992 15.24%
Employee Benefits
1-05-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 26,022 131,000 104,978 19.86%
1-05-4010-000 Health Insurance 58,779 343,000 284,221 17.14%
1-05-4015-000 PERS 59,117 324,000 264,883 18.25%
Subtotal (Benefits) $ 143917 $ 798,000 $ - $§ 654,083 18.03%
Total Personnel Expenses $ 418,925 $ 2,602,000 $ - $ 2,128,963 16.10%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
1-05-4050-000 Staff Travel $ 1,566 $ 8,000 $ 6,434 19.57%
1-05-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars - 9,500 9,500 0.00%
1-05-4120-100 Training - Lab Equipment - 4,500 4,500 0.00%
1-05-4120-200 Training - SCADA Network - 9,000 9,000 0.00%
1-05-4155-000 Contracted Services 13,910 109,250 95,340 12.73%
1-05-4175-000 Permits - 45,000 45,000 0.00%
1-05-4215-100 Natural Gas - Wells & Boosters 22,083 236,000 213,917 9.36%
1-05-4215-200 Natural Gas - WTP 575 3,000 2,425 19.16%
1-05-4220-100 Electricity - Wells & Boosters 227,634 1,515,000 1,287,366 15.03%
1-05-4220-200 Electricity - WTP 20,546 125,000 104,454 16.44%
1-05-4230-110 Maint. & Rep. - Office Equipment - 500 500 0.00%
1-05-4235-110 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Equipment 2,490 22,500 20,010 11.07%
1-05-4235-410 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Shop Bldgs 637 6,000 5,363 10.61%
1-05-4235-415 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Facilities 5,622 45,000 39,378 12.49%
1-05-4235-445 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Telemetry - 2,250 2,250 0.00%
1-05-4235-450 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Hypo Generator 12,508 30,000 17,492 41.69%
1-05-4235-500 Maint. & Rep. Operations - Wind Turbine - 6,000 6,000 0.00%
1-05-4236-000 Palmdale Lake Management 412 15,000 14,588 2.75%
1-05-4270-300 Telecommunication - Other 498 2,750 2,252 18.12%
1-05-4300-300 Testing - Edison - 9,000 9,000 0.00%
1-05-6000-000 Waste Disposal 586 14,000 13,414 4.19%
1-05-6200-000 Uniforms 2,298 12,000 9,702 19.15%
1-05-6300-100 Supplies - Misc. 10,009 15,000 4,991 66.73%
1-05-6300-200 Supplies - Hypo Generator 1,660 6,750 5,090 24.60%
1-05-6300-300 Supplies - Electrical - 3,500 3,500 0.00%
1-05-6300-400 Supplies - Telemetry - 7,500 7,500 0.00%
1-05-6300-600 Supplies - Lab 12,860 35,000 22,140 36.74%
1-05-6300-700 Outside Lab Work 5,405 60,000 54,595 9.01%
1-05-6400-000 Tools 2,409 6,500 4,091 37.07%
1-05-6500-000 Chemicals 28,485 485,000 456,515 5.87%
1-05-7000-100 Leases -Equipment 961 3,000 2,039 32.05%
Subtotal Operating Expenses $ 373,155 $ 2,851,500 $ - $ 2,478,345 13.09%
Total Departmental Expenses $ 792,080 $ 5453500 $ - $ 4,607,308 14.52%

Prepared 4/1/2014 9:13 AM Page 18



Personnel Budget:

1-06-4000-000
1-06-4000-100

Employee Benefits

1-06-4005-000
1-06-4010-000
1-06-4015-000

OPERATING EXPENSES:

1-06-4050-000
1-06-4060-000
1-06-4155-300
1-06-4155-100
1-06-4165-000
1-06-4230-110
1-06-4235-440
1-06-4235-470
1-06-4250-000
1-06-4260-000
1-06-4270-100
1-06-4270-200
1-06-4270-300
1-06-4300-200
1-06-7000-100

Palmdale Water District
2014 Finance Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

YTD ORIGINAL ADJUSTED
ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT
2014 2014 REMAINING USED

Salaries $ 239,636 $ 1,645,000 $ 1,405,364 14.57%
Overtime 4,921 19,000 14,079 25.90%
Subtotal (Salaries) $ 244557 $ 1,664,000 - $ 1,419,443 14.70%
Payroll Taxes 23,320 123,000 99,680 7.36%
Health Insurance 56,521 317,000 260,479 17.08%
PERS 56,645 331,000 274,355 7.35%
Subtotal (Benefits) $ 136,485 $ 771,000 - $ 634515 17.70%
Total Personnel Expenses $ 381,043 §$ 2,435,000 - $2053957  15.65%
Staff Travel $ - % 250 250 0.00%

Staff Conferences & Seminars 69 1,000 931 6.90%
Contracted Services 2,691 21,000 18,309 12.82%
Contracted Services - Infosend 31,291 205,000 173,709 15.26%
Memberships/Subscriptions 220 500 280 44.00%
Maintenance & Repair - Office Equipment - 1,000 1,000 0.00%
Maint. & Rep. Operations - Large Meters 2,852 10,000 7,149 28.52%
Maint. & Rep. Operations - Meter Exchanges 108,761 225,000 116,239 48.34%
General Material & Supplies 1,815 6,000 4,185 30.25%
Business Forms 3,007 10,000 6,993 30.07%
Telecommunication - Office 2,222 12,000 9,778 18.52%
Telecommunication - Cellular Stipend 2,435 17,000 14,565 14.32%
Telecommunication - Cellular - 500 500 0.00%
Testing - Large Meter Testing 4,260 21,500 17,240 19.81%
Leases - Equipment 598 3,000 2,402 19.94%
Subtotal Operating Expenses $ 160,222 $ 533,750 $ - § 373,528 30.02%
Total Departmental Expenses $ 541,264 $ 2,968,750 $ - $ 2,427,486 18.23%

Prepared 4/1/2014 9:13 AM
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Palmdale Water District
2014 Water Conservation Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

YTD ORIGINAL

ADJUSTED

ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT

2014 REMAINING USED

$ 156,934 6.86%
616  38.39%

$ 157,650 7.05%

11,621  10.61%
28,447 9.69%
30,252 11.02%

- $ 70,321  10.42%

- $227,255 8.12%

$ 1,000 0.00%
1,000 0.00%
1,000 0.00%
1,000 0.00%
5,000 0.00%
2,850 5.00%
5,000 0.00%
5,000 0.00%

- $ 21,850 0.68%

2014 2014
Personnel Budget:
1-07-4000-000 Salaries $ 11,566 $ 168,500
1-07-4000-100 Overtime 384 1,000
Subtotal (Salaries) $ 11,950 $ 169,500
Employee Benefits
1-07-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 1,379 13,000
1-07-4010-000 Health Insurance 3,053 31,500
1-07-4015-000 PERS 3,748 34,000
Subtotal (Benefits) $ 8179 $ 78500 $
Total Personnel Expenses $ 20,129 $ 248,000 $
OPERATING EXPENSES:
1-07-4050-000 Staff Travel $ - $ 1,000
1-07-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars - 1,000
1-07-4190-300 Public Relations - Landscape Workshop/Training - 1,000
1-07-4190-400 Public Relations - Contests - 1,000
1-07-4190-500 Public Relations - Education Programs - 5,000
1-07-4190-700 Public Relations -General Media 150 3,000
1-07-4190-900 Public Relations - Other - 5,000
1-07-6300-100 Supplies - Misc. - 5,000
Subtotal Operating Expenses $ 150 $ 22,000 $
Total Departmental Expenses $ 20,279 $ 270,000 $

- $249,105 7.51%

Prepared 4/1/2014 9:13 AM
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Palmdale Water District
2014 Human Resources Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

Prepared 4/1/2014 9:13 AM

YTD ORIGINAL ADJUSTED
ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT
2014 2014 2014 REMAINING USED
Personnel Budget:
1-08-4000-000 Salaries $ 14,118 $ 97,000 $ 82,882 14.56%
Employee Benefits
1-08-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 1,360 7,500 6,140 18.13%
1-08-4010-000 Health Insurance 1,545 19,200 17,655 8.05%
1-08-4015-000 PERS 1,111 6,500 5,389 17.09%
Subtotal (Benefits) $ 4015 $ 33200 $ - $ 29,185 12.09%
Total Personnel Expenses $ 18,134 $ 130,200 $ - $112,066 13.93%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
1-08-4050-000 Staff Travel $ 146 $ 500 $ 354  29.27%
1-08-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars - 500 500 0.00%
1-08-4090-000 Temporary Staffing 5,648 - (5,648)
1-08-4095-000 Employee Recruitment 430 3,000 2,570 14.34%
1-08-4100-000 Employee Retention 5 1,500 1,495 0.34%
1-08-4105-000 Employee Relations 2,387 3,500 1,113  68.19%
1-08-4110-000 Consultants - 1,000 1,000 0.00%
1-08-4120-100 Training-Safety Consultants 29 38,000 37,971 0.08%
1-08-4121-000 Safety Program 50 1,000 950 5.00%
1-08-4165-000 Membership/Subscriptions 18 1,600 1,582 1.13%
1-08-4165-100 HR/Safety Publications - 1,000 1,000 0.00%
1-08-6300-500 Supplies - Safety 2,031 33,500 31,469 6.06%
Subtotal Operating Expenses $ 10,744 $ 85100 $ - $ 74356 12.63%
Total Departmental Expenses $ 28,878 $ 215300 $ - $186,422 13.41%
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Palmdale Water District
2014 Information Technology Budget
For the Two Months Ending Friday, February 28, 2014

YTD ORIGINAL ADJUSTED
ACTUAL BUDGET ADJUSTMENTS BUDGET PERCENT
2014 2014 2014 REMAINING USED
Personnel Budget:
1-09-4000-000 Salaries $ 33,319 $ 226,000 $ 192,681 14.74%
1-09-4000-100 Overtime - 2,500 2,500 0.00%
Subtotal (Salaries) $ 33,319 $ 228,500 $ 195,181 14.58%
Employee Benefits
1-09-4005-000 Payroll Taxes 3,198 16,000 12,802 19.99%
1-09-4010-000 Health Insurance 6,400 38,400 32,000 16.67%
1-09-4015-000 PERS 8,047 45,200 37,153 17.80%
Subtotal (Benefits) $ 17645 $ 99,600 $ - $ 81,955 17.72%
Total Personnel Expenses $ 5094 $ 328,100 $ - $ 274,636 15.53%
OPERATING EXPENSES:
1-09-4050-000 Staff Travel 3 - 3,000 3,000 0.00%
1-09-4060-000 Staff Conferences & Seminars 12,628 15,000 2,372 84.19%
1-09-4155-000 Contracted Services 13,922 129,000 115,078 10.79%
1-09-4165-000 Memberships/Subscriptions - 500 500 0.00%
1-09-4270-000 Telecommunications 10,139 55,500 45,361 18.27%
1-09-8000-100 Computer Equipment - Computers 5,938 25,000 19,062 23.75%
1-09-8000-200 Computer Equipment - Laptops - 5,000 5,000 0.00%
1-09-8000-300 Computer Equipment - Monitors - 2,000 2,000 0.00%
1-09-8000-400 Computer Equipment - Printers - 15,000 15,000 0.00%
1-09-8000-500 Computer Equipment - Toner Cartridges 82 3,000 2,918 2.75%
1-09-8000-550 Computer Equipment - Telephony - 2,500
1-09-8000-600 Computer Equipment - Other 7,981 35,000 27,019 22.80%
1-09-8100-100 Computer Software - Maint. and Support 4,020 70,000 65,980 5.74%
1-09-8100-140 Computer Software - Starnik 17,000 95,000 78,000 17.89%
1-09-8100-150 Computer Software - Dynamics GP Support 26,309 30,000 3,691 87.70%
1-09-8100-200 Computer Software - Software and Upgrades 112 15,000 14,888 0.74%
Subtotal Operating Expenses $ 98,132 $ 500,500 $ - $ 399,868 19.61%
Total Departmental Expenses $ 149,096 $ 828600 $ - $§ 674,504 17.99%
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AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.4

PALMDALE
WATER DISTRICT

BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 2, 2014 April 9, 2014

TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting

FROM: Mr. Matthew R. Knudson, Assistant General Manager

VIA: Mr. Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 74 - STATUS REPORT ON COMMITTED
CONTRACTS ISSUED - UPDATED APRIL 2, 2014

Discussion:

Attached for your information are the updated spreadsheets that summarize the contractually
committed contracts and projected payout schedule for the various budgeted District studies,
projects, and equipment items. The spreadsheets are broken into the following three categories
based on funding sources.

Water Revenue Bonds — Series 2013A:

The seven projects listed on the attached summary are being funded from the Water
Revenue Bonds - Series 2013A, which totals $8,500,000 in water supply and
infrastructure replacement projects. To date, there is a total of $4,841,055 contractually
committed and $1,420,169 paid out for consulting and construction activity related to
these projects.

Studies, Projects, and Equipment:

The projects listed on the attached “Studies, Projects, and Equipment” spreadsheet show
the studies, asset replacement, and equipment contracts that are in place and the
actual/projected payments made on each of these items.

Water Quality Fund:

Staff is working on finalizing a proposal to present to the Board for consideration that
will be a long-term contract for the supply and installation of the Granular Activated
Carbon (GAC). Once a commitment is made by the District, staff will update the
spreadsheet to reflect said commitment and payment schedule.



PWD WATER REVENUE BONDS - SERIES 2013A
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Project Commitment and Payout Summary

Spec. 1207 l

LCGRRP [

UAR

Proect  Orde Ceoa | ‘e coreenal (Savaio - ncomicd
Spec. 1204 603-12 | Ave. Q - Q-3, Division and Sumac 4/28/13 $725,000 $765,085 $765,085 ($40,085)
Spec. 1201 606-11 | 20th, Puerta, Sweetbriar, and 22nd St. E. 5/8/13 $1,450,000| $1,387,042 $402,598 $62,958
Spec. 1205 605-12 | Frontier, 31st St. E., etc. between Ave. Q and Q-4 5/8/13 $1,200,000 $0 $0 $1,200,000
Spec. 1207 607-12 | 10th St. E. between Ave. P and Palmdale Blvd. 6/16/13 $1,400,000 $23,510 $18,626 $1,376,490
LRDSR 501-04 | Littlerock Sediment Removal (EIR/EIS/Permits) TBD $975,000 $515,925 $96,141 $459,075
LCGRRP 400-12 | Littlerock Recharge and Recovery (Feasibility) TBD $1,500,000 $899,493 $137,719 $600,507
UAR TBD |Upper Amargosa Recharge (Project Capacity) 11/20/12 $1,250,000, $1,250,000 $0 $0
Totals: $8,500,000 $4,841,055 $1,420,169 $3,658,945

Project Payout Detail
Date 3 Project Description ‘ Invoice No. Requisition No. = Payment Amount

Jul 8, 2013 |WRB Issuance Costs N/A 2 $ 24,815.84

Jul 9, 2013 |Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Progress Payment #1 1 3 $ 98,552.53
Jul 17, 2013 | Spec. 1207 JT Eng. - Design Progress Payment 5187 4 $ 9,108.00
Aug 5, 2013 |Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Progress Payment #2 2 5 $ 145,175.44
Sep 4, 2013 | Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Progress Payment #3-4 3and 4 6 $ 167,790.43
Sep 30, 2013 |LRDSR Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment 1116.002-01 7 $ 18,499.60
Sep 30, 2013 | Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Progress Payment #5 5 8 $ 46,862.08
Oct 24, 2013 | Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Progress Payment #6 6 9 $ 51,052.05
Oct 24, 2013 |LRDSR Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment 1116.002-02 10 $ 8,410.32
Nov 7, 2013 |Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Progress Payment #7 7 11 $ 87,960.50
Dec 4, 2013 |Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Progress Payment #8 8 12 $ 70,650.08
Dec 4, 2013 |LRDSR Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment 1116.002-03 13 $ 11,054.97
Jan 2,2014 |LCGRRP Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment 78236 14 $ 24,066.25
Jan 2, 2014 |Spec. 1201 BV Construction - Progress Payment #1 1 14 $ 29,925.00
Jan 2, 2014 | Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Progress Payment #9 9 14 $ 58,787.84
Jan 2,2014 |LRDSR Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment 1116.002-04 14 $ 36,178.95
Jan 2, 2014 | Spec. 1207 JT Eng. - Design Progress Payment 5200 14 $ 9,518.00
Jan 21, 2014 | Spec. 1201 BV Construction - Progress Payment #2 & #3 2&3 15 $ 114,095.00
Feb 24,2014 |LRDSR Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment 1116.002-05 16 $ 4,917.47
Feb 24, 2014 | Spec. 1201 BV Construction - Progress Payment #4 & #5 485 16 $ 131,743.15
Mar 3, 2014 |Spec. 1204 BV Construction - Retention Payment 10 17 $ 38,254.26
Mar 3, 2014 |LCGRRP Kennedy/Jenks - Progress Payment 79010 & 80391 17 $ 113,652.66
Mar 31, 2014 | Spec. 1201 BV Construction - Progress Payment #6 6 18 $ 126,834.50
Mar 31, 2014 | LRDSR Aspen - EIR/EIS Progress Payment 1116.002-06 and 07 18 $ 17,080.04
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AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5

PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT
BOARD MEMORANDUM

DATE: April 1, 2014 April 9, 2014
TO: BOARD OF DIRECTORS Board Meeting
FROM: Mr. Dennis D. LaMoreaux, General Manager

RE: AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.5 - CONSIDERATION AND POSSIBLE ACTION

ON ANNUAL EMPLOYEE MEMORIAL PICNIC.

The District’s Communication Committee is scheduled to meet on April 8, 2014 to
discuss the details of an annual Employee Memorial Picnic. A verbal report will be
provided at the Board meeting.




AGENDA ITEM NO. 7.6

CSDA
GENERAL MANAGER LEADERSHIP SUMMIT
June 22 - 24, 2014
Olympic Valley, CA

NAME:
ADVANCE REGISTRATION DEADLINE: MAY 22, 2014
MEALS: ___YES SPOUSE: ___YES SPOUSES'TOUR: ___YES

__NO __NO NO

DEPARTMENTAL TRAVEL BUDGET:

REGISTRATION: TRAVEL:
TOTAL REMAINING BALANCE:

PROPOSED EXPENSES: Registration:
Transportation:
Meals:*
Miscellaneous:
TOTAL:

*DIRECTORS: Expenses are outlined in Section 4.06.1 of the District’s Rules and Regulations.
*FOR STAFF: Meal limitations are outlined on pages 30 and 31 of the District’s Employee Manual.
Please review these limitations.

HOTEL ACCOMMODATIONS: __ YES _ NO REGISTRATION DEADLINE:__ 6-1-14

ARRIVAL DATE/TIME: DEPARTURE DATE/TIME:
TYPE OF ACCOMMODATIONS: SINGLE (1 PERSON)
DOUBLE (2 PEOPLE)
(2 PEOPLE/2 BEDS)
AIRLINE RESERVATIONS: ___YES __NO
DEPART FROM on at AM/PM
(airport) (date) (time)
RETURN FROM on at AM/PM
(airport) (date) (time)

SUPERVISOR APPROVAL: DATE:




A Leadership Conference for General
Managers and Management Staff in Special
Districts

Overview

CSDA has created the General Manager Leadership Summit as a way for you to
come together with other special district leaders from throughout the state to
network and learn more about your specific job responsibilities. Return to your
district after two days of specialized training and education ready to take your
board relationship, staff and district to the next level.

Location

North Lake Tahoe offers the ultimate mountain experience. With North America's largest alpine
lake as the centerpiece and massive granite peaks as the backdrop, the scenery is unparalleled.
The crisp mountain air, sparkling blue water and endless activities for every season make Lake
Tahoe a truly a year-round vacation destination with endless beauty that will leave many
speechless.



Hotel

Resort at Squaw Creek

400 Squaw Creek Road

Olympic Valley, CA 96146

On 195 beautiful hillside acres beneath the mammoth peaks of Squaw Valley, California, Resort
at Squaw Creek is conveniently located 42 miles west of the Reno/Tahoe International Airport,
200 miles east of San Francisco and 100 miles east of Sacramento.

Food & Wine Reception

Join us for this culinary exploration. The Resort at Squaw Creek will feature great food and wine
pairings at this not-to-be-missed reception!

A\
SDRMA




Regular (after May 22, 2014):

e Member: $675
e Guest (cannot be from a district): $200

Register

Early Bird
$ 625 Per Person

Early Bird (on or before May 22, 2014):
e  Member: $625 Best Value!
e Non-Member: $750
e Guest (cannot be from a district): $175
Register

Non-Member
$ 800 Per Person

Regular (after May 22, 2014):

e Non-Member: $800
e Guest (cannot be from a district): $200

Register

Full Conference Registration fees include Welcome Reception, Keynote sessions, All breakout
sessions, Continental breakfast and Luncheon, "Food & Wine Experience" Reception

Guest Fee Includes Welcome Reception, Continental Breakfast on Monday and Tuesday and
Food & Wine Experience on Monday for only $175 at the Early Bird price. (cannot be from a
district or a company that does business with districts)

Contact Us

This year's event will be held at the Resort at Squaw Creek

Resort at Squaw Creek



400 Squaw Creek Road
Olympic Valley, CA 96146

Room Rate: $169 plus tax for a deluxe guest room, includes resort fee, which includes wireless
internet access and self-parking by calling 1-800-403-4434 and asking for the CSDA rate. The
room reservation cut-off is June 1, 2014, however, room space is limited and is expected to sell
out before that date.

Contact CSDA

California Special Districts Association
11121 Street

Sacramento, CA 95814

1 877 924 2732
meganh(@csda.net

Megan Hemming, Professional Development Director

We'd love to hear from you!

More about GM Summit

The General Manager Leadership Summit, now in its third year, is always full of new content
and material.

Your job as a general manager or emerging leader of a special district demands that you stay
current on governance best practices, state laws, human resource issues, pension reform issues,
budgeting, risk management, policies and procedures and much more!

Others that would benefit from attending:

Operation Managers | Board Clerks | Office Managers | District Administrators | Finance Officers
| Business Managers | Assistant General Managers | Legal Counsel

SDRMA Credit Incentive Points

Special District Risk Management Authority (SDRMA) is committed to establishing a strategic
partnership with our members to provide maximum protection, help control losses and positively
impact the overall cost of property/liability and workers' compensation coverage through the
Credit Incentive Program. Credit incentive points can be earned based on an agency's attendance
at the General Manager Leadership Summit thereby helping to reduce the SDRMA Member's
annual contribution amount.



General Manager Leadership Summit

Your job as a General Manager or emerging leader of a special district demands that you stay current on
governance best practices, state laws, human resources issues, pension reform issues, budgeting, risk
management, policies and procedures and more! The General Manager Leadership Summit is a way for you to
come together with other special district leaders from throughout the state to network and learn more about
your specific job responsibilities and emerging trends. Return to your district after two days of specialized
training and education, ready to take your board relationship, staff and district to the next level. $625 Early
Registration / $675 Regular Registration CSDA Member $750 Early Registration / $800 Regular Registration
Non-Member $175 Early Registration / $200 Regular Registration Guest (Non Disctrict) Early registration is
available on or before May 22, 2014

When:
6/22/2014 - 6/24/2014

Where:

Resort at Squaw Creek

400 Squaw Creek Road
Olympic Valley, CA 96146

Sunday, 22 June 2014
B

Guest Registration (Not from a district)
Table Top Personnel
Additional Table Top Personnel

Table Top Appetizer Tray

g_onday, 23 June 2014

Crafting & Using Killer Key Messages

Marty Boyer, Communication Advantage: The DNA of great public outreach and media relations is knowing
how to craft and deliver concise, clear messages that resonate with the public and other stakeholders. This
session will share the formula for creating great messages and the "do's" and "don'ts" for using those messages
with the media or in public forums.

Time:

10:45 AM - 12:00 PM

10:45 AM

Performance Evaluations-Discipline-Effective Documentation

Traci Park and Kelly Trainer, Burke Williams & Sorensen, LLP: Really Bad, In a Good Way: Performance
Evaluations, Employee Discipline & Effective Documentation. Two of the most challenging things managers
and human resource professionals are tasked with are conducting performance evaluations and disciplining
errant employees. All too often, supervisors don't want to deliver a difficult message about an employee's
performance, so performance evaluations are either ignored or inaccurate. Similarly, disciplining employees
can be a dreaded task. However, failing to take employee performance evaluations and discipline seriously can
lead to catastrophic consequences in subsequent litigation on these issues.

Time:

10:45 AM - 12:00 PM

10:45 AM



Crisis Mode: Practical Advice for Handling Board Disputes

John E. Brown and Brooke Miller, Best Best & Krieger LLP: Public sector group dynamics, especially
amongst elected officials, are constantly changing. When it comes to Boards of Directors, changing
composition, political disputes and personality clashes can distract from public business, damage a public
agency's image and, in some cases, can even result in litigation. This session provides practical advice for
handling Board conflicts while staying within the limitations of law. Many of us on the front lines who work
with elected public officials have experienced crises amongst the elected officials serving on the Boards of
Directors of a public agency. Whether due to a change in the membership of the Board, a polarizing political
issue, or an interpersonal dispute among Board members, many agencies have felt the negative impact of such
a crisis. Conflicting egos and agendas can be difficult to manage. This session will discuss the management of
Board disputes and other crises.

Time:

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM

1:30 PM

Powerful Leadership: Effective Tips for Stellar GMs

Gage Dungy, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore: This program is designed to help General Managers grow and refine
their skills to be effective, successful and productive managers. We will discuss the challenges supervisors are

facing, including leadership, goal setting, effective communication, performance evaluations, ethics, discipline,
and specific legal principles. The program will emphasize practice over theory.

Time:

1:30 PM - 3:00 PM

1:30 PM

Development of Board Governance Guidelines

Dennis Timoney, Special District Risk Management Authority: The development of board policy is critical for
the board to understand the legal duty of governance as specified in the Government Code. Discussions will
include specific statutory language found in California Special District law on board organization and
legislative duty.

Time:

3:30 PM - 4:30 PM

3:30 PM

The Fundamentals of Win/Win Negotiations

John Spence, strategist, consultant, speaker and author: This session is intended as an introduction for
individuals who have not previously attended negotiation skills training. The program is based on the work of
the Harvard Negotiations Team as well as a number of leading negotiations programs and focuses on giving
attendees valuable tools and practical tools for significantly improving their negotiating success.

Time:

3:30 PM - 4:30 PM

Tuesday, 24 June 2014
H

Social Media & Local Government: Rules to Minimize Risk

Julie Veit and Molly Kaban, Hanson Bridgett: Social media is everywhere. As it becomes the accepted form
of communication in our society, local government increasingly is taking advantage of this easy and effective
way to spread information and engage the public. In addition, employees frequently use social media on a
personal basis both inside and outside the workplace. But what happens when someone posts something that
your agency does not like? Or an employee posts information on his or her personal site implicating a
workplace issue? Learn about the legal rules that govern social media. What does the First Amendment require
that we allow? What protections do employees have when they post information? And what can employers



require when assessing a job applicant? With the legal backdrop in mind, you will be equipped to navigate the
risks and enjoy the benefits that social media provides.

Time:

6/24/2014 11:00 AM - 12/31/2099

11:00 AM

CalPERS Insights: The Future of Retirement Security

Robert Udall Glazie, Deputy Executive Officer, CalPERS External Affairs Branch: The cost of pensions for
public employees continues to top policy agendas in California and around the nation. CalPERS has faced its
fair share of challenges in this area and has taken a “leadership role to ensure its fund is sound and sustainable
for generations to come. Robert Glazier, Deputy Executive Officer for CalPERS External Affairs Branch, will
share the pension fund's investment and working pension beliefs that articulate CalPERS views on retirement
security and investment strategy. He will also address how the fund is thinking about risks holistically.

Time:

11:00 AM - 12:15 PM

11:00 AM

The Future of Government: Me and My Career

Patrick Ibarra, The Mejorando Group:  Are you a climber or a coaster? Are you a flamethrower or flame
starter? Are you hungry to identify ways to reconnect with your passion for public service? This session will
cover trends which show government is experiencing transformational change and how these create
opportunities for entrepreneurial solutions; how the "baby boomerang" effect is an opportunity for you to
reposition your career; techniques to accelerate your decision-making skills; and tools on how to be an Idea
Generator.

Time:

1:45 PM - 3:00 PM

1:45 PM

GM Performance Evaluations & Contracts: A Strategic Approach

Martin Rauch, Rauch Communication Consultants and Jack Hughes, Liebert Cassidy Whitmore: Managers
deserve a quality evaluation. But Boards tend to fumble, ignore or mishandle this critical activity. This session
provides an evaluation process that benefits both managers and boards, provides information on emerging
trends in evaluations, and informationon what is legally sound regarding manager contracts.

Time:

1:45 PM - 3:00 PM

1:45 PM

The Strategy of Integrated Planning

Brent Ives, BHI Management Consulting: There are many methods for optimizing your agency and how it
functions. In all planning, and all that is meant by that term, is critical for moving an agency forward. It means
looking forward so that we are doing the right things at the right times, and there is top to bottom clarity in that
forward movement. This session outlines the strategy and specific strategies for integrated planning. Types,
methods and examples will be provided. The session will outline for you why and how good planning is
integrated at all levels of the organization and in all that we do as an agency

Time:

1:45 PM - 3:00 PM



Speakers

""Awesomely Simple"

John Spence, strategist, consultant, speaker and author

This opening session will reveal the six key strategies that create a foundation for achieving
excellence in your district: Vivid Vision, Best People, Robust Communication, A Sense of
Urgency, Disciplined Execution, and Extreme Customer Focus. Full of stories, anecdotes and
lots of real world application, John will help attendees understand what they must focus on
taking their district to the next level and keep it moving forward.



Developing Your Leadership Playbook!

Patrick Ibarra, The Mejorando Group

As catalysts for continuous improvement, government leaders are facing significant challenges
during these uncertain times and are searching for a simple, powerful and productive approach to
leadership in the 21st Century. Using football as the basis, Your Leadership Playbook provides a
series of synchronized leadership practices that enable leaders to propel their organization and
workforce forward in all directions.
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Mid-Year Legislative Update

./’

Kyle Packham, CSDA Advocacy and Public Affairs Director

Always an attendee favorite, this session will provide the latest details on the hottest legislative
topics of 2014. This mid-year legislative overview will include a run-down of the critical
legislation and public policy issues impacting special districts' revenue, governance and
operations. Hear about pension system stabilization, infrastructure investments, new
opportunities and threats facing property tax revenue and more. Learn what all of this means for
your district and how you can work together with CSDA to impact the legislative process in
Sacramento.



AGENDA ITEM NO. 8.1

MINUTES OF REGULAR MEETING OF THE WATER SUPPLY & RELIABILITY
COMMITTEE OF THE PALMDALE WATER DISTRICT, FEBRUARY 24, 2014:

A regular meeting of the Water Supply & Reliability Committee of the Palmdale Water District
was held Monday, February 24, 2014, at 2029 East Avenue (, Palmdale, California, in the Board
Room of the District office. Chair Dizmang called the meeting to order.

1) Roll Call.

Attendance: Others Present:
Water Supply & Reliability Cmte: Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager
Gloria Dizmang, Chair Matt Knudson, Assistant General Manager
Vincent Dino, Committee Jon Pernula, Water & Energy Resources Manager
Member Dawn Deans, Executive Assistant
0 members of the public

2) Adoption of Agenda.

It was moved by Committee Member Dino, seconded by Chair Dizmang, and
unammously carried to adopt the agenda as written.

3) Public Comments.
There were no public comments.

4) Action Ttems:

4.1}  Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Minutes of Meeting
Held November 25, 2013.

It was moved by Committee Member Dino, seconded by Chair Dizmang, and
unanimously carried to approve the minutes of the Water Supply & Reliability Committee
meeting held November 25, 2013, as written.

4.2) Discussion and Possible Action on:
a) Committee Goals
b) Committee Actions in Support of the Strategic Plan.

General Manager LaMoreaux stated that this item has been placed on each
Committee agenda for the Committees to begin reviewing and developing goals for
discussion at the upcoming Strategic Plan workshops to ensure the Committee’s goals

~]~



FEBRUARY 24, 2014
WATER SUPPLY & RELIABILITY
COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING

coincide with the Strategic Plan and that the Strategic Goal of Natural Resources is
directly related to this Committee.

4.3) Presentation of Monthly Water Demand and Supply Status. (Water &
Energy Resources Manager Pernula)

Water & Energy Resources Manager Pernula reviewed the water supply
projections and charts included with the agenda packet and stated that the initial State
Water Project allocation is at 0% and projections include a conservation effort of 15% after
which Chair Dizmang stated that Southern California has the best conservation rate of
anywhere in the country.

44) Status on the Operations of the State Water Project. (Water & Energy
Resources Manager Pernula)

Water & Energy Resources Manager Pernula distributed current reservoir
conditions and precipitation levels and stated that there are pump-back discussions with
northern State Water Contractors for use of their water banks, which will affect water
quality in the State Water Project; that water has increased in Oroville from recent storms;
and that environmental factors contribute to Delta losses and the cost of water followed

by discussion of ensuring State Water Project maintenance in contract extension
negotiations.

4.5)  Status on 2014 Drought. (Water & Energy Resources Manager Pernula)
Water & Energy Resources Manager Pernula distributed the weather outlook,
which indicates rain in the next week, and reviewed proposed state drought legislation

followed by discussion of potential grant funding.

5) Project Updates.
5.1)  Palmdale Recycled Water Authority. (General Manager LaMoreaux)

General Manager LaMoreaux stated that a review of the Recycled Water Master
Plan was presented by Carollo Engineers at the Palmdale Recycled Water Authority
meeting last week; that this Plan will be the basis for obtaining funding for projects; that
the next step is the completion of environmental work; that the reallocation of recycled
water continues through the Sanitation Districts; and that if recycled water were available

-2~



FEBRUARY 24, 2014
WATER SUPPLY & RELIABILITY
COMMITTEE SPECIAL MEETING

for direct use and for recharge, the District would be drought-proof even with a 0% State
Water Project allocation.

Assistant General Manager Knudson then reviewed the potential cost of recycled
water and recommended recycled water pipeline design work begin to make the
Authority more successful in its efforts to obtain grant funding.

Reallocation of recycled water was then discussed.

5.2) Littlerock Dam Sediment Removal Project. (Assistant General Manager
Knudson}

Engineering Manager Knudson stated that a Scoping Meeting for this Project has
been scheduled for March 25 at 6:30 p.m. at the District’s office, and the Board will be
informed of this date; that when comuments from the scoping meeting and scoping period
are received, work will begin on the EIR/EIS environmental document; and that actual
construction is anticipated near the fall of 2015.

He then provided a brief update on the Littlerock Creek Recharge Project.

6) Information Items.

6.1} Drought Management Task Force. (Water & Energy Resources Manager
Pernula)

Water & Energy Resources Manager Pernula stated that staff has initiated a
Drought Management Task Force; that the next meeting will be held after the series of
storms to review local reservoir levels and the State Water Project allocation; and that
measures from the District’s Urban Water Management Plan will be followed if necessary.

General Manager LaMoreaux then stated that the District’s public message is in
support of the Governor's recommendations; that he discussed Sacramento’s and the
District’s per capita water usage and conservation efforts with a Farm Bureau newsletter
representative at the ACWA Drought Conference; that future water use reductions by the
District may be difficult as our per capita water usage is already at 162; and that the
ACWA presentation reviewed public messages from various organizations.
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6) Board Members’ Requests for Future Agenda Items.
There were no requests for future agenda items.

it was then stated that the next Water Supply & Reliability Committee meeting will
be held March 31, 2014 at 2:00 p.m.

7) Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the Water Supply & Reliability
Committee, the meeting was adjourned.




MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE PERSONNEL COMMITTEE OF THE PALMDALE
WATER DISTRICT, FEBRUARY 24, 2014:

A meeting of the Personnel Committee of the Palmdale Water District was held Monday, February
24, 2014, at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale, California, in the Board Room of the District office.
Chair Mac Laren called the meeting to order.

1) Roll Call.
Attendance: Others Present:
Personnel Committee: Dennis LaMoreaux, General Manager
Kathy Mac Laren, Chair Vincent Dino, Director
Joe Estes, Committee Robert Alvarado, Director
Member Matt Knudson, Assistant General Manager

Jennifer Emery, Human Resources Manager
Tim Moore, Facilities Manager
Kelly Jeters, Systems Supervisor
Dennis Hoffmeyer, Senior Accountant
Dawn Deans, Executive Assistant

- 5 members of the public

2) Adoption of Agenda.

It was moved by Commitiee Member Estes, seconded by Chair Mac Laren, and
unanimously carried to adopt the agenda, as written.

3) Public Comments.
There were no public comments.

4) Action Items:

4.1} Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Minutes of Meeting
Held November 25, 2013.

It was moved by Committee Member Estes, seconded by Chair Mac Laren, and

unanimously carried to approve the minutes of the Personnel Committee meeting held
November 25, 2013, as written.
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4.2)  Discussion and Possible Action on:
a) Committee Goals
b) Committee Actions in Support of the Strategic Plan.

Chair Mac Laren stated that her goals for the Personnel Committee are to ensure
communication, support, and openness with the District’s customers and community
members through the Proposition 218 process.

General Manager LaMoreaux then stated that this item has been placed on each
Committee agenda for the Committees to begin reviewing and developing goals for
discussion at the upcoming Strategic Plan workshops to ensure the Comumittee’s goals
coincide with the Strategic Plan and that the Strategic Goal of Personnel Management is
directly related to this Committee.

4.3) Consideration and Possible Action on Development of an Internship
Program. (Human Resources Manager Emery)

Human Resources Manager Emery reviewed common goals for developing a
District Internship Program, the options of offering either paid or unpaid internships, and
offering the Program through Antelope Valley College on a semester basis.

Mr. Ralph Velador, of the Laborers Union, then provided information on their
Apprenticeship Program, which offers a career path, and how they can work with and
benefit the District.

Chair Mac Laren then stated that the Committee will review the information
provided and take their ideas to the Strategic Plan workshop.

44) Consideration and Possible Action on Recommending Filling One Vacant
District Position as Follows: Field Service Tech. 1. (Budgeted - Human Resources
Manager Emery)

Human Resources Manager Emery reviewed the current vacant Field Service Tech.
1 position.

Mr. Velador then stated that the Laborers Union can also provide temporary
workers to assist the District through an agreement and negotiation of a rate and benefits
package and stay within the District’s budget.
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After a brief discussion of Mr. Velador's process and of the duties of the Field
Service Tech. 1 position, it was moved by Committee Member Estes, seconded by Chair
Mac Laren, and unanimously carried that the Committee concurs with staff’s
recommendation to fill the vacant District position of Field Service Tech. 1 and that this
item be presented to the full Board for consideration at the next regular Board meeting.

4.5) Consideration and Possible Action on Recommending Concurrently
Funding the Community & Government Affairs Coordinator Position and Defunding
the Water Conservation Supervisor Position, (Human Resources Manager Emery)

Human Resources Manager Emery reviewed staff’s recommendation to fund the
Community & Government Affairs Coordinator position and defund the Water
Conservation Supervisor position, along with proposed salaries for this position, and after
a brief discussion of these positions and of the CalPERS requirements of the Retired
Annuitant Agreement with Ms. Beck, Chair Mac Laren stated that the Committee will

review the information provided, and these positions will be discussed at the Strategic
Plan workshop.

4.6) Consideration and Possible Action on Revisions to the Orgamzatxon
Chart, (Human Resources Manager Emery)

Human Resources Manager Emery reviewed several position changes to the
current Organization Chart and as well as proposed revisions to the Organization Chart
based on the job description of the Assistant General Manager, and after a brief discussion
of the proposed revisions, Chair Mac Laren stated that the Committee will review the
information presented, and revisions to the Organization Chart will be discussed at the
Strategic Plan workshop.

5) Project Updates.
5.1)  Status on Organizational Assessment. (General Manager LaMoreaux)
General Manager LaMoreaux stated that he is scheduled to meet with Dr. Mathis
to review a proposal and the next steps for implementing the recommendations from the

Organizational Assessment and that Dr. Mathis has met with and provided training for
the District's Management Team several times.
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5.2)  Status on Employee Handbook. (Human Resources Manager Emery)

Human Resources Manager Emery stated that a draft of the Employee Handbook
update has been completed; that an Employee Handbook Committee is scheduled to meet
next week to review the draft for consistency; that the draft will be presented to Managers
for review; and that the draft will then be presented to the Personnel Committee for
review and for a recommendation.
6) Information Items.

There were no further information items.
7) Board Members’ Requests for Future Agenda Items. |

There were no requests for future agenda items.

8) Adjournment.

There being no further business to come before the Personnel Committee, the
meeting was adjourned.
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MINUTES OF MEETING OF THE QUTREACH COMMITTEE OF THE PALMDALE
WATER DISTRICT, MARCH 5, 2014:

A regular meeting of the Outreach Committee of the Palmdale Water District was held
Wednesday, March 5, 2014, at 2029 East Avenue Q, Palmdale, California, in the Board Room of
the District office. Chair Dizmang called the meeting to order.

1 Roll Call.

Attendance: Others Present:

Outreach Committee: Matt Knudson, Assistant General Manager

Gloria Dizmang, Chair Robert Alvarado, PWD Director

Joe Estes, Committee Linda Trevino, Water Conservation Aide
Member Danielle Henry, Administrative Assistant

Claudette Beck, Retired Annuitant
Dawn Deans, Executive Assistant
0 members of the public

2) Adoption of Agenda.

It was moved by Committee Member Estes, seconded by Chair Dizmang, and
unanimously carried to adopt the agenda, as written.

3) Public Comments,
There were no public comments.
4) Action ltems:

41) Consideration and Possible Action on Approval of Minutes of Meeting
Held February 5, 2014.

After a brief discussion, it was moved by Committee Member Estes, seconded by
Chair Dizmang, and unanimously carried to approve the minutes of the meeting held

February 3, 2014, as written,

4.2}  Review of March, 2014 Water News. (Retired Annuitant Beck)
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Retired Annuitant Beck reviewed the articles for the next issue of Water News
followed by discussion of the articles, revisions, and future articles, and the Committee
concurred with the content of the March, 2014 Water News.

4.3) Discussion and Possible Action on Presentations to Chamber of
Commerce Board Members. (Chair Dizmang)

Executive Assistant Deans stated that the Committee had previously discussed
presenting the Before the First Drop campaign materials to the Board of Directors of the
Palmdale, Hispanic, and African-American Chambers of Commerce with presentations to
the memberships if requested, and after a brief discussion, staff was directed to schedule
these presentations,

4.4) Discussion and Possible Action on Presentation of Certificates of
Appreciation to Non-Water-Related Organizations by Directors Attending Various
Community Events, (Committee Member Estes)

Committee Member Estes stated that the District is making efforts to improve its
public image and presenting Certificates of Appreciation to non-water-related
organizations at various community events on behalf of the District will help these efforts;
that Certificates to be presented are for those that have done something for this
community; that the Directors are public officials and are representing more than the
Palmdale Water District but the city of Palmdale as public officials; and that the
Certificates would let the District’s constituents know the Directors are there for more
than just water issues but are there representing a Division and the community.

Chair Dizmang then stated that Certificates of Appreciation should be limited to
those with a connection to the water industry as it means more and has more value; that
too much of a good thing loses its value; and that she recommends that Certificates for
water related events automatically be prepared and presented and all other Certificates be
presented individually for consideration by the Board.

After a further discussion, it was determined that this item be presented to the full
Board for consideration with no Committee recommendation.

5) Information Items.
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51) Status of District Website Redesign. (Information Technology Manager
Stanton) '

Assistant General Manager Knudson stated that a test site for the website redesign
has been developed and distributed to Department Heads for review and comment with
an anticipated go-live date of April 1 after which Chair Dizmang requested the Board
review the test site.

5.2)  Status on the District’s Drought Message. (General Manager LaMoreaux)

Assistant General Manager Knudson stated that the District supports the
Governor’s January 17 proclamation of a 20% voluntary water use reduction and that by
April, the District will have a better idea of its water supply.

Water Conservation Aide Trevino then informed the Committee of the District’s
shared water conservation message with the City of Palmdale on the auto mall’s
electronic billboard, and the City of Palmdale will be including an article in their next
community newsletter.

Assistant General Manager Knudson then stated that the District’s internal
Drought Task Force Team is scheduled to meet next week followed by discussion of the
District’s steps for drought, water supply projections, projected demands, and additional
conservation efforts based on the outcome of water supply and demand projections.

5.3) Review of Antelope Valley Press Editorial Meeting. (Chair Dizmang)

Chair Dizmang reviewed the outcome of the recent Antelope Valley Press editorial
meeting where they discussed the Before the First Drop campaign and the drought
followed by discussion of the receptiveness of this information.

Executive Assistant Deans then referred to a recent email from the Antelope Valley
Press thanking the District for scheduling the briefing and for the helpful information
provided followed by discussion of previous Before the First Drop legislative meetings
and hiring a Public Information Officer for the District.

54) Review of Annual District Workshops/Events. (Water Conservation Aide
Trevino)
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Water Conservation Aide Trevino informed the Committee of upcoming
Landscape Workshops, the March Home and Garden Show, and the June 14 Plant Sale
followed by discussion of the reasons for not participating in Thursday-Night-on-the-
Square, and it was determined that Aquadog and a trainer attend Thursday-Night-on-the-

Square, if allowed, to promote water conservation rather than staff manning a booth at
this event.

Retired Annuitant Beck then stated that the District will also participate in the
Antelope Valley Resource Conservation District’s events as they are directly related to
landscaping and education.

It was then determined that the Committee concurs with participation at these
events and that staff investigate the possibility of Aquadog and a trainer attending
Thursday-Night-on-the-Square.

5.5)  Other.

Assistant General Manager Knudson reported that the District is required to send
an anmual Consumer Confidence Water Quality Report; that this Report must be received
by every resident by July 1; that District staff and Retired Annuitant Beck are developing
the Report; and that alternative distribution methods for delivery of the Report are being
investigated and can result in cost savings.

Water Conservation Aide Trevino then reported that Finance Manager Williams
requested she inform the Committee that the Interactive Voice Recognition will be
installed next week; that it is expected to be on line soon; that a message will be included

on the water bill about this payment method; and that an announcement insert will also
be included in the April billing.

Assistant General Manager Knudson then stated that a pay-by-phone bill payment
method is also being added.

Comumittee Member Estes then recommended an opinion survey be included on
the kiosk with key questions on the District's services after which Executive Assistant

Deans suggested the District’s new Public Information Officer develop the survey
questions.

There were no additional information items.
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6) Board Members’ Requests for Future Agenda Items.

Committee Member Estes requested an itern be placed on the next agenda for
“Consideration and possible action on the District manning a public information booth at
the Four-Points Swap Meet” and stated that the owner of the Four-Points Swap Meet
indicated they will provide the District with a free booth and that this would be an
opportunity to share information about District and the Proposition 218 process.

Chair Dizmang requested an item be placed on the next agenda for “Status report
on 2014 Water Conservation Education/School Program.”

There were no further requests for future agenda items.

It was then stated that the next Oufreach Committee meeting will be held April 2,
2014 at 3:00 p.m.

7 Adjournment.

There being no further business to come gbefore the Outreach Committee, the

meeting was adjourned. T / T e
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